
City Council Agenda              August 27, 2012 
 

  

 

CITY OF HUGHSON 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
City Hall Council Chambers 

7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA 
 

    
AGENDA 

MONDAY, AUGUST 27, 2012 – 7:00 P.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Ramon Bawanan 
 
ROLL CALL:  Mayor Ramon Bawanan 
    Mayor Pro Tem Matt Beekman 
    Councilmember Jill Silva 
    Councilmember George Carr 
    Councilmember Jeramy Young 
FLAG SALUTE:   
 
INVOCATION:   

 
 
1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken): 
 
Members of the Audience may address the City Council on any item of interest to the public 
pertaining to the City and may step to the podium, State their name and City of Residence for the 
record (requirement of Name and City of Residence is optional) and make their presentation. 
Please limit presentations to five minutes. Since the City Council cannot take action on matters 
not on the agenda, unless the action is authorized by Section 54954.2 of the Government Code, 
items of concern, which are not urgent in nature can be resolved more expeditiously by 
completing and submitting to the City Clerk a “Citizen Request Form” which may be obtained from 
the City Clerk.  
 
2. PRESENTATIONS: 
 
 2.1: Conduct interviews with applicants, hold nominations, and make an  
  appointment to fill the vacant seat on the Planning Commission.  
  
3. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
All items listed on the Consent Calendar are to be acted upon by a single action of the City Council 
unless otherwise requested by an individual Councilmember for special consideration.  Otherwise, 
the recommendation of staff will be accepted and acted upon by roll call vote. 

 
3.1: Approval of the August 13, 2012 Regular City Council Minutes.  

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
3.2: Approval of the Warrants. 

1
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 



City Council Agenda              August 27, 2012 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

2

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   
 
 4.1:  Approve a request made by Hughson Athletics Boosters to have and sell   
  alcohol at the Alumni Street Dance - Saturday, September 15.  
 
 4.2: Consideration of Award of Bid for the Hatch Road Overlay Project to Low  
  Bidder George Reed Inc. in the Amount of $354,057; Authorize a 5%  
  Construction Contingency, as well as a 5% Set-aside for Construction  
  Testing and Inspection; and Further Authorize the City Manager to Sign  
  the Contract. 
 
 4.3: Review and Approve Year End Budget Adjustments.  
 
 4.4: Review and Approve Resolution No. 2012-40 adopting the Final Annual  
  Budget of the City of Hughson for Fiscal Year 2012/2013. 
  
5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: None.  
 
6. NEW BUSINESS: None. 
   
7. CORRESPONDENCE: None. 
 
8. COMMENTS: 
 

8.1: Staff Reports and Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
  
  City Manager:   

 
  City Clerk: 
 
  Community Development Director: 
 
  Director of Finance: 
 
  Police Services:  
 
  City Attorney: 
 

8.2: Council Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

8.3: Mayor’s Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING: 
 
           9.1: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
               Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 54956.9:   
 
  One (1) potential case 



City Council Agenda              August 27, 2012 
 

 
10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION: 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
 

 

WAIVER WARNING 
 
If you challenge a decision/direction of the City Council/Redevelopment Agency in court, you may be 
limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at a public hearing(s) described in this 
Agenda, or in written correspondence delivered to the City of Hughson at or prior to, the public 
hearing(s).           

UPCOMING EVENTS: 
 
 

August 27   City Council Meeting, Council Chambers, 7:00pm 

September 10   City Council Meeting, Council Chambers, 7:00pm 

September 11  Parks and Recreation Meeting, Council Chambers, 6:00pm 

September 15-16  HUGHSON  HARVEST  FESTIVAL  

September 18   Planning Commission Meeting, Council Chambers, 6:00pm 

September 24  City Council Meeting, Council Chambers, 7:00pm 

 

 

RULES FOR ADDRESSING CITY COUNCIL 
 
Members of the audience who wish to address the City Council are requested to complete one of the 
forms located on the table at the entrance of the Council Chambers and submit it to the City Clerk. 
Filling out the card is voluntary.  

 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT/CALIFORNIA BROWN ACT 
NOTIFICATION FOR THE CITY OF HUGHSON 

 
This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability; as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Section 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code Section 54954.2).    
 
Disabled or Special needs Accommodation:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons 
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting and/or if  you 
need assistance to attend or participate in a City Council meeting, please contact  the City Clerk’s office at (209) 
883-4054. Notification at least 48-hours prior to the meeting will assist the City Clerk in assuring that reasonable 
accommodations are made to provide accessibility to the meeting.

 
 
 

3Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 



City Council Agenda              August 27, 2012 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
DATE:          August 24, 2012 TIME:                     5:30pm     

NAME:           Dominique Spinale   TITLE:             Deputy City Clerk 
                             

 
Notice Regarding Non-English Speakers:  

 
Pursuant to California Constitution Article III, Section IV, establishing English as the official language for the 
State of California, and in accordance with California Code of Civil Procedures Section 185, which requires 
proceedings before any State Court to be in English, notice is hereby given that all proceedings before the 
City of Hughson City Council shall be in English and anyone wishing to address the Council is required to 
have a translator present who will take an oath to make an accurate translation from any language not 
English into the English language. 
 
 
 
General Information: The Hughson City Council meets in the Council Chambers on the 

second and fourth Mondays of each month at 7:00 p.m., unless 
otherwise noticed.  

 
Council Agendas: The City Council agenda is now available for public review at the 

City’s website at www.hughson.org and City Clerk's Office, 7018 
Pine Street, Hughson, California on the Friday, prior to the 
scheduled meeting.  Copies and/or subscriptions can be 
purchased for a nominal fee through the City Clerk’s Office.   

 
Questions:             Contact the City Clerk at (209) 883-4054

4Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

http://www.hughson.org/


City Council Agenda              August 27, 2012 
 

 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

5



City Council Minutes              August 13, 2012 
 

  

 

CITY OF HUGHSON 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
City Hall Council Chambers 

7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA 
 

    
MINUTES 

MONDAY, AUGUST 13, 2012 – 7:00 P.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Ramon Bawanan 
 
ROLL CALL:  
 
 Present:  Mayor Ramon Bawanan  
    Mayor Pro Tem Matt Beekman 
    Councilmember Jeramy Young 
    Councilmember Jill Silva 
     
 Absent:  Councilmember George Carr 
 

Staff Present: Bryan Whitemyer, City Manager 
   Monica Streeter, Deputy City Attorney  

Darin Gharat, Chief of Police Services 
Thom Clark, Community Development Director 
Dominique Spinale, Deputy City Clerk   

   Sam Rush, Public Works Superintendent 
   Lisa Whiteside, Finance Manager 

 
FLAG SALUTE:  Mayor Ramon Bawanan 
 
INVOCATION:  Reverend Spears  

 
 
1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken): 
 
Resident Daniel Bell shared his concern about speeding cars at Tully Road and Santa 
Fe Avenue. Staff and Police Services will follow up on this concern.  
 
2. PRESENTATIONS:  None. 
 
  

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

1



City Council Minutes              August 13, 2012 
 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 
All items listed on the Consent Calendar are to be acted upon by a single action of the City 
Council unless otherwise requested by an individual Councilmember for special consideration.  
Otherwise, the recommendation of staff will be accepted and acted upon by roll call vote. 
 

3.1: Approval of the July 23, 2012 Regular City Council Minutes.  
 

3.2: Approval of the Warrants. 
 
3.3:  Approval of the Treasurer’s Report for June 2012.  
 
3.4: Approval of the Industrial Waste Hauler Permit Applications for the 

collection of Industrial Refuse from Gilton’s Solid Waste and Bertolotti’s 
Disposal.  

 
3.5: Receive the FY 2011-2012 Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation 

Report (CAPER), open a 15 day public comment period as scheduled, 
and schedule a Public Hearing for September 10. 

 
 3.6: Approval of Resolution No. 2012-39 authorizing the City Manager to  
  execute and amendment agreements with Caltrans on the following  
  projects; Hatch Road Overlay, 4th Street from Whitmore to 5th Street, and 
  5th Street from Hughson to Locust. 
 
 3.7: Approval of a blanket purchase order with Geoanalytical Laboratory for  
  Water Sampling and Testing for the Municipal Water System as well as  
  the Wastewater Treatment Plant. 
 
Beekman/Silva 4-0-1 (Carr-Absent) motion passes to approve Consent Calendar 
Items 3.1 through 3.7.  

 
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   
 
 4.1:  Consider Awarding the Well #7 Replacement-Exploratory Test Well  
  Project to Low Bidder Johnson Drilling Company in the Amount of   
  $109,000; authorize a 10% set-aside for Construction Contingency, as  
  well as a 10% set-aside for Construction Testing and Inspection; and  
  authorize the City Manager to Sign the Contract.  
 
Silva/Young 4-0-1 (Carr-Absent) motion passes to Award the Well #7 
Replacement-Exploratory Test Well Project to Johnson Drilling Company in the 
Amount of $109,000; authorize a 10% set-aside for Construction Contingency, as 
well as a 10% set-aside for Construction Testing and Inspection; and authorize 
the City Manager to Sign the Contract. 
  

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

2



City Council Minutes              August 13, 2012 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: None.  
 
6. NEW BUSINESS:  
 
 6.1: Discuss the Sister City Program. 
 
City Manager Whitemyer discussed this Item with the Council. He explained that 
although this Item is very beneficial to be involved in, it would take the time of 
Staff to pursue and maintain involvement, which will be difficult as staff is 
currently spread thin. City Manager Whitemyer will continue to conduct research 
on the program at the request of Council and will continue to update the Council 
on this item.  
 
Councilmember Young will discuss the Sister City Program with the Chamber of 
Commerce to see if they would be interested and able to assist the City in 
involvement.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Beekman may be attending an upcoming conference/workshop 
on the Sister City Program to learn more the program.   
 
 6.2: Provide direction to Staff on the applications received for the vacant seat  
  on the Hughson Planning Commission.  
   
The Council scheduled interviews of the Applicants for the next Council meeting 
on August 27. The Council will send potential interview questions to the City 
Manager to make a listing of questions to be asked of the Applicants.  
 
7. CORRESPONDENCE: None. 
 
8. COMMENTS: 
 

8.1: Staff Reports and Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
  
  City Manager: Provided an update on the water     
     tower painting project.    

 
  City Clerk:  Provided an update on the closing of    
     the nomination period for the November 6 Election.  
 
  Community Development Director: Provided an update on the Pine  
        Street Infill Project.  
 
  Director of Finance: None. 
 
  Police Services: Provided an update on National Night Out and   
     traffic violations. He also thanked everyone   

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

3



City Council Minutes              August 13, 2012 
 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA. 

4

     including the City’s Public Works Department for  
     their assistance in response to an event on July 25.  
   
  City Attorney: None.  
 

8.2: Council Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

Councilmember Silva updated the Council on her attendance at the 2+2 School 
meeting.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Beekman updated the Council on his attendance at the StanCOG 
workshop.  
 
Councilmember Young updated the Council on his attendance at the Chamber of 
Commerce and 2+2 School meeting.  
 

8.3: Mayor’s Comments: (Information Only – No Action) 
 

Mayor Bawanan updated the Council on his attendance at National Night out and 
thanked Staff for their work.  
 

 
9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING: None. 
 
 
10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION: None. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  Mayor Bawanan adjourned the meeting at 7:50p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
      __________________________ 
      RAMON BAWANAN, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
DOMINIQUE SPINALE, Deputy City Clerk 



REPORT.: Aug 23 12 Thursday 

RUN....: Aug 23 12 Time: 15:36 

Run By.: KATHY DAHLIN 

City of Hughson 

Cash Disbursement Detail Report 

Checl< Listing for 08-12 Banl< Account.: 0100 

PAGE: 001 

ID#: PY-DP 

CTL: HUG 

Checl< Checl< Vendor Net Payment Information-

lumber Date Number Name Amount Invoice # Description 

42758 8/13/2012 CLA05 CU\RK, THOIVl $ 135.00 B20813 PER DIEM FOR CDBG TRAINING 

42759 8/13/2012 RADOO RADISSON HOTEL $ 376.32 B20813 CDBG TRAINING 

42760 8/13/2012 SPlOO SPINALE, DOIVliNIQUE $ 135.00 B20813 PER DIEM FOR CDBG TRAINING 

42761 8/16/2012 BAR07 BARCO PRODUCTS S 4,418.10 61202196 WESTIN TABLE, PET STATION 

42762 8/16/2012 SHO02 SHORE CHEIVIICAL COMPANY $ 644.53 34168 C12 FOR WELL SITES 

42763 8/16/2012 TUR12 TURLOCK, CiTY OF s 280.80 2013-2 FUEL 

42764 8/16/2012 U N I l l UNIVAR USA, INC s 537.49 SJ295842 BLEACH FOR WELL #8 

42765 8/17/2012 EIVlPOl STATE OF CALIFORNIA s 1,384.83 B20817 PAYROLL TAXES 

42766 8/17/2012 HAR02 THE HARTFORD s 604.63 B20817 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

42767 8/17/2012 PEROl P.E.R.S. s 8,003.15 B20817 RETIREMENT 

42768 8/17/2012 STA23 CitiStreet s 20.00 B20817 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

42769 8/17/2012 UN 107 UNITED WAY OF STANISLAUS s 9.00 B20817 UNITED WAY 

42770 8/23/2012 ABSOO ABS PRESORT s 604.34 48295 STATEMENTS - AUGUST 2012 

$ 800.00 MP2012081 POSTAGE DEPOSIT FOR 9/2012 

Checl< Total: s 1,404.34 

42771 8/23/2012 AFLOl AFLO,C s 941.45 696392 AFUVC 

42772 8/23/2012 ARROO ARROWHEAD IVIOUNTAIN SPRING s 9.32 02H002566 BOTTLED WATER 

42773 8/23/2012 ATTOl AT&T $ 1,487.00 B20822 PHONE 

s 22.68 C20822 PHONE 

Check Total: s 1,509.68 

42774 8/23/2012 AVAOO AVAYA, INC s 60.11 273206344 PHONE/ POLICE DEPT 

s 76.49 273206395 PHONE CITY HALL 

CheckTotal: $ 136.60 

42775 8/23/2012 BLUOO BLUE SHIELD $ 9,266.00 B20822 HEALTH PREMIUMS 9/1/12 

42776 8/23/2012 BLU02 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $ 117.80 B20822 HEALTH PREM. D.MENDOZA 9/1 

42777 8/23/2012 BLU03 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $ 106.40 B20822 HEALTH PREM. D. MENDOZA M 

EDICARE9/12 

42778 8/23/2012 BUDOO BUDGET TIRE s 694.20 118 TIRES FOR CEl 

42779 8/23/2012 CEN14 CENTRAL JANITOR'S SUPPLY s 205.41 1136719 SANITARY SUPPLIES / 3RD ST 

42779 8/23/2012 CEN14 CENTRAL JANITOR'S SUPPLY s 318.53 11136843 CLEANING & DEPTSUPPUES/ 

OPERATIONS BLD 

Check Total: s 523.94 

42780 8/23/2012 CiT07 CITY SIGNS s 139.16 23219 INFORMATIONAL SIGNS 

42781 8/23/2012 CiT16 CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK s 92,810.79 B20822 ACQUISTITION OF WATER TANK 



42782 8/23/2012 CLA03 CLARK'S PEST CONTROL $ 102.00 13061471 

S 57.00 13092992 

CheckTotal: $ 159.00 

42783 8/23/2012 C0N14 CONDOR EARTH TECHNOLOGIES $ 6,380.00 64536 

42784 8/23/2012 CSJ03 CSJVRMA S 63,186.00 20130018 

S 16.00 20130069 

CheckTotal: $ 63,202.00 

42785 8/23/2012 ENVOI ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT $ 1,788.93 26201 

42786 8/23/2012 EWlOO EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS $ 106.44 5227445 

42787 8/23/2012 EXPOO EXPRESS PERSONNEL SERVICE S 432.00 11323696 

42788 8/23/2012 EZNOO EZ NETWORK SOLUTIONS S 605.45 25060 

42789 8/23/2012 FGLOO FGL ENVIRONMENTAL $ 58.00 235280A 

S 58.00 235492A 

$ 150.00 235871A 

$ 130.00 235872A 

$ 76,00 235959A 

$ 58.00 236027A 

S 58.00 236219A 

S 163.00 236220A 

$ 490.00 236509A 

S 76.00 236511A 

S 280.00 236514A 

s 58.00 236694A 

s 223.80 236696A 

s 70.00 236697A 

s 23.00 236698A 

s 95.00 236991A 

CheckTotal: s 2,066.80 

42790 8/23/2012 FIGOO FIGARO'S PIZZA s 56.32 B20822 

42791 8/23/2012 FRA03 FRANTZ WHOLESALE NURSERY s 300.55 519951 

42792 8/23/2012 GAR13 

42793 8/23/2012 GROOl 

42794 8/23/2012 HOMOl 

GARZA, HOMER 

FERGUSON ENTERISES, INC 1 

THE HOME DEPOT CRC 

S 50.00 B20822 

S 503.87 831026 

$ 253.08 30151 

$ 60.60 68864 

CheckTotal: 

42795 8/23/2012 HUG03 HUGHSON CHRONICLE 

42796 8/23/2012 H U G H HUGHSON FARM SUPPLY 

313.68 

54.73 100589 

$ 17.36 0400504IN 

S 60.46 0403127IN 

$ 54.40 0403226IN 

PEST CONTROL 

PEST CONTROL 

GROUNDWATER MONITORING 7/ 

24-8/8/12 

2012/2013 1ST QTR WORKERS 

COMP/LIABILITY 

BUSINESS TRAVEL ACCIDENT 

7/1-6/30/12 

STREET SWEEPING 8/12 

PVC PARTS 

WWTP EXTRA HELP 7/29 

LENOVO COMPUTER 

WWTP TESTING 

WWTP TESTING 

WWTP TESTING 

WWTP TESTING 

WELL WATER MONITORING 

WWTP TESTING 

WWTP TESTING 

WELL WATER MONITORING 

WELL WATER MONITORING 

WELL WATER MONITORING 

WELL WATER MONITORING 

WWTP TESTING 

WELL WATER MONITORING 

WELL WATER MONITORING 

WELL WATER MOINITORING 

WELL WATER MONITORING 

2+ 2 MEETING 

REPUVCMENT PLANTS FOR FON 

TANA SOUTH 

WATER DISTRIBUTION 1 TEST 

METER BOXW/LID 

MISC. SUPPLIES 

ELECTRICAL SUPPUES FOR E 

LECTRIC CARS 

LEGAL NOTICE FOR CAPER 

PVC MATERIAL 

PARTS 

REPAIR CHAIN SAW 

CheckTotal: $ 132.22 



42797 8/23/2012 HUG34 HUGHSON AUTO & TRUCK SUPP S 17.62 64526 CAR FILTER 

S 3.63 65454 HARDWARE 

CheckTotal: s 21.25 

42798 8/23/2012 LEGOl LEGAL SHIELD $ 51.80 B20822 LEGAL SHIELD 

42799 8/23/2012 MCROl MCR ENGINEERING, INC s 71,523.60 9255 ENGINEERING SVCS 7/12 

42800 8/23/2012 MODOl THE MODESTO BEE s 60.38 TB4828080 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING/ 

PLANNING COMM 

42801 8/23/2012 RIC04 RICOH USA, INC s 1,337.04 87505838 COPIER LEASE 8/12 

42802 8/23/2012 SH002 SHORE CHEMICAL COMPANY s 1,334.89 34624 FERRIC CHLORIDE WELL#8 

42803 8/23/2012 STA27 STANISLAUS COUNCIL s 259.00 1 FY 2012/13 DUES 

42804 8/23/2012 STA47 STANISLAUS COUNTY SHERIFF s 5,032.30 1213-019 VEHICLE CHARGES 7/2012 

42805 8/23/2012 UNIIO UNITED PAVEMENT MAINTENAN s 6,571.60 222 REPAIR STARN PARK PARKING 

42806 8/23/2012 U N I l l UNIVAR USA, INC s 520.98 SJ500737 CHLORINATION FOR WELL 8 

42807 8/23/2012 UNUOl UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CO. $ 1,257.06 B20823 LIFE INSURANCE WITHHOLDING 

8 & 9/12 

42808 8/23/2012 USHOO US HEALTHWORKS MEDICAL $ 55.00 2138525CA PROFESSIONALSVCS 

42809 8/23/2012 WIL05 WILLE ELECTRIC s 564.65 S14668971 STREET LIGHT REPAIR 

Cash Account Total: s 288,950.17 

Total Disbursements: s 288,950.17 



 

 

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.1 
SECTION 4: UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
Meeting Date: August 27, 2012 
Presented By:  Dominique Spinale, Management Analyst  
Subject: Permitting Alcohol at the Alumni Street Dance  
 
Approved: _____________________________ 

 
 
Background:  
 
Section 9.24.020 of the Municipal Code (Drinking and possession – Public areas) 
states that “It is unlawful for any person to drink any alcoholic beverage or to 
possess any can, bottle or other receptacle containing any alcoholic beverage 
which has been opened, or a seal broken, or the contents of which have been 
partially removed, on any public sidewalk, alley, street or highway, or in any city-
owned park or other city-owned public place, unless the consumption of alcoholic 
beverages in such public place or places has been authorized by the city council. 
This section shall not be deemed to make punishable any such act or acts which 
are prohibited by the California Vehicle Code or by any other law of the state. (Ord. 
86-01 § 1, 1986).” 
 
The Hughson Athletic Boosters has requested that City Council authorize the 
selling and serving of alcohol at the upcoming Alumni Street Dance scheduled 
Saturday, September 15. This dance is being held in conjunction with the Hughson 
Harvest Festival and will take place on Hughson Avenue at Charles Street and 3rd 
Street from the hours of 8 p.m. to 12 a.m. Boosters would like to sell beer, wine, 
and distilled spirits.   
 
The Athletic Boosters have held this event on two other occasions, both approved 
by the City Council. This year’s event will be handled very similar to the last two 
events.  
 
John Heilman with Hughson Athletic Boosters will be present at the Council 
meeting to answer any questions the Council may have.  
 

 

 



 

    

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.2 
SECTION 4:  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
Meeting Date: August 27, 2012 
Presented By: Thom Clark, Director of Community Development 
Subject:  Awarding the Hatch Road Overlay Project  
 
Approved:  _________________________________  

 
Staff Recommendation:  
 
Award the bid for the Hatch Road Overlay Project to low bidder George Reed Inc. in the 
amount of $354,057; authorize a 5% set-aside for construction contingency, as well as a 
5% set-aside for construction testing and inspection; and further authorize the City 
Manager to sign the contract. 
 
Background: 
 
Bids for this project were opened on August 22, 2012 at 3:00 PM. There were three 
bidders. The bids came in as follows: 
 
1. George Reed Inc.   $354,057.00 
2. Knife River Construction  $433,151.60 
3. Rolfe Construction   $546,897.08 
 
Discussion: 
 
An overlay project consists of the application of asphaltic material over an existing road 
surface. Asphalt is a petroleum product. Recently, the price of petroleum has risen 
steeply. We were surprised on the high cost of paving on the Pine Street Project and 
subsequently added more money into the budget for the Hatch Road Project. As you can 
see, there is a wide margin between bids. 
 
The low bid has been analyzed and found to be responsive and complete.  
 
Contract documents specify that the contractor is to commence work within 10 days after 
the Notice to Proceed and will complete the work within 45 days. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
Monies for this project are available in this fiscal year’s budget from Fund 71 –
Transportation, Fund 11 – Traffic, and Fund 70 – Local Transportation. 
 
Staff is requesting a 5% construction contingency on this project, as well as a 5% set-
aside for construction testing and inspection. Total cost of the project is therefore 
$388,868. 



 
 

 

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.3 
SECTION 4: UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
Meeting Date: August 27, 2012 
Presented By:  Margaret Souza, Director of Finance   
Subject: Year End Final Budget Adjustments  
Budget Action: n/a 
Desired Action: Review and Approve Final Year End Adjustments  
 
Approved: _____________________________ 

 

Recommendation:   
 
Staff recommends to Review and Approve Year End Adjustments.  

Background:  

Now that the Fiscal Year 2011-12 is complete and the City’s books are nearly 
closed, it is time to review expenditures compared to the budgeted amount. As you 
recall, every board is required to authorize the expenditures of its agency and that 
is done by approving the Budget.  When the actual amount of the expenditure 
exceeds the approved budget amount, an adjustment is required.  The focus this 
evening will be on the 2011-12 numbers.   

This process began with the adoption of the 2011-12 Budget in September 2011.  
In February we did the Mid Year Budget Review.  Now the cycle will be completed 
when the Final Year End adjustments are adopted.  The Budget is forever 
changing, from the moment it is adopted, until the year is completed.  It is not often 
that all expenditures are looked at as a whole and its effect on the City’s books.  
The expenditures have been made, and now Council is to take one last look. 

Why are there changes during the year? 

• The process began over a year and ½ ago and things change.  Prices go up, 
services may need to be increased, and programs enhanced.  The budget is 
based on reasonable estimates and projections.  It is understood that changes 
will be made during the course of the year.  Every meeting the Council is 
approached with a request to provide greater City services.  Many adjustments 
reflect these approvals. 

 



 

• There are clerical and procedural changes and corrections.  Items were 
overlooked while doing the original budget.  The Auditor provided staff with 
information to comply with the accounting standards.  

Attached is the Quarterly Report thru 6/30.  Based on these numbers, adjustments 
are made.  The first page is a summary of the all the adjustments.  They are sorted 
by Fund, then Department and finally by Account number.  The first column lists 
the Actual numbers, followed by the Budgeted amount that was adopted and 
adjusted in Mid Year.    The actual amount is subjected to change, pending the 
Audit.  It is not expected to be significant.  The next Column takes the Adjusted 
Budget amount and subtracts it from the Actual.  If the figure is a credit (-), it is 
bad.  The next column obtains the ratio by dividing the actual into the budgeted 
amount.  The column “Final Budget Adjustment” is the amount that Council is 
asked to approve.  There is a brief description of the adjustment. 

The next few pages are the detail listing of all accounts.  This process is necessary 
to proceed with the new 2012-13 Budget. 

It is attempted to balance the adjustments, within each fund.  If there is a shortage 
of $1,000 in one account and an excess another, a transfer occurs, hopefully 
netting zero change.  If there are extra funds in one account, it is not adjusted 
unless it is transferred to another.  If the paper account is over spent and there is 
money left in the pencil account an adjustment is made to cover the shortage. 

Not all funds can be netted out.  Sometimes an increase in service brings in more 
revenue, but there is a corresponding increase in cost.  The increase expense 
adjustment may not have a transfer available to zero out, but that is ok because 
there is extra revenue. 

 
 
 
 



Quarterly Report 

As of 6/30/12 

Final Year End Budget 

Adjustments 

2011-12 



Notes on Quarterly Reports - Final Year Adjustments 

1. Budget Adjustments will be posted, pending Council's approval. 

2. Actual 6/30/12 numbers may change due to Auditors Final Adjustments. 

That will not be done until Oct - Nov. 

3. No net changes to General Fund. There was enough funding in other 

accounts to cover any shortfall. 

4. We do not transfer funds from one fund to another. For example acct 

number 60-6350-350 was short $251,800 and $194,683. It was budgeted 

in 6G-6350-800. The $194,683 was a bond payment we had thought would 

be due in 2011-12. 

5. Total adjustments equal $492,700; the two above mentioned items almost 

total that. 

6. Total budget: $18,533,700 (before adjustments). Total Spent $9,398,769. 



Final Year End Budget Adjustments 

Summary of Adjustments 

2011-12 



Final Budget Adjustments 

2011-12 

FUND ACCT DEPT F U N D Descript ion ACCT D e s c r i p t i o n Actual 

100 5001 100 UD REG. SALARIES 46,113 

14 6380 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V RDACOMTRIBUTIO 800,000 

14 8014 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V A F F O R D A B L E H O U S 0 

15 5001 630 REDEVELOP 0 S M REQ. SALARIES 28,891 

15 6004 630 REDEVELOP O a M D U E S / P U B U C A T N S 0 

15 6113 630 R E D E V E L O P O & M IMS/SUREHES 0 

15 6202 630 REDEVELOP 0 S M C O N T R A C T S R V C S 29,135 

25 6106 700 G A S T A X 2 1 0 S UTIUTIES 37,978 

40 5001 120 GENERAL F U N D REG. SALARIES 95,138 

40 5008 120 GENERAL F U N D TECH A L L O W A N C E 510 

40 5110 120 GENERAL FUND P . E . R 5 . 23,577 

40 5120 120 GENERAL F U N D MEDICAL INS. 11,790 

40 5130 120 GENERAL FUND U N E M P L O Y M N T INS 418 

40 5001 130 GENERAL FUND RES. SALARIES 16,840 

40 6001 130 GENERAL FUND OFFICE SUPPUES 998 

40 6104 130 GENERAL FUND ADVERTISING 1,765 

40 6202 130 GENERAL F U N D C O N T R A C T S R V C S 31,310 

40 6202 190 GENERAL FUND C O N T R A C T S R V C S 54,580 

40 5110 210 GENERAL F U N D P.E.R.S. 20,179 

40 6202 210 GENERAL F U N D C O N T R A C T S R V C S 836,762 

40 5130 320 GENERAL F U N D U N E M P L O Y M N T INS 543 

40 6110 320 GENERAL FUND P E T R O L E U M PROD 5,298 

41 8505 800 PUB FAC DEV TRANSFERS-OUT 35,898 

49 7009 147 IT RESERVE C O M P U T E R H A R D W A 1,607 

60 5001 330 SEWER O & M REG. SALARIES 149,133 

60 5130 330 SEWER 0 a M U N E M P L O Y M N T INS 1,315 

60 5003 350 SEWER O & M O V E R T I M E 22,536 

60 5110 350 SEWER O & M P.E.R.S. 8,935 

60 5120 350 S E W E R O S M M E D I C A L INS. 5,955 

60 6003 350 S E W E R O & M POSTAGE 107 

60 6101 350 SEWER O & M D E P T S U P P U E S 28,195 

60 5106 350 S E W E R O & M UTILITIES 52,152 

60 6110 350 SEWER 0 a M P E T R O L E U M PROD 4,713 

60 6111 350 SEWER G S M M A I N T O F EQUIP 4,739 

60 6117 350 SEWER O S M S L U D G E R E M O V A L 55,142 

60 6118 350 SEWER O & M Enviro M o n i t o r 74,388 

60 6202 350 SEWER O & M C O N T R A C T S R V C S 70,609 

60 6350 350 SEWER O & M INTEREST EXPENS 251,855 

60 5353 350 S E W E R O & M INTEREST EXPENS 194,683 

71 5202 800 TRANPORTATION C O N T R A C T S R V C S 3,830 

71 8010 800 TRANPORTATION Hatch Road Impr 2,927 

80 5001 340 WATER REG. S A U R I E S 159,714 

80 6106 340 VlfATER UTIUTIES 104,768 

80 6111 340 WATER M A I N T OF EOUIP 13,217 

80 6202 340 WATER CONTRACTSRVCS 99,581 

90 6116 380 G A R B A G E REFUSE FRANCHISE FEE 45,786 

90 6202 380 GARBAGE REFUSE C O N T R A C T S R V C S 374,170 

91 7013 905 MISC. GRANTS STR LITE EFF 35,298 

% Spent FINAL 

Annual of Budget BUDGET 

Budget Balance Act/Bud ADJ 

43,573 -2,540 105.83% 2,500 ReAl loca t ion 

0 -800,000 X X X 800,000 N e w Acc t N u m 

800,000 800,000 0.00% -800,000 New Acc t N l i m 

40,910 12,019 70.62% -3,200 Transfer 

1,800 1,800 0.00% -1,800 Transfer 

4,239 4,239 0.00% -4,000 Transfer 

20,000 -9,136 145.68% 9,000 Higher Costs-Legal Fees 

35,000 -2,973 108.51% 2,500 Higher Costs 

87,655 -7,483 108.54% 7,000 Transfer RDA Salary 

0 -510 X X X 500 N e w Cost 

21,875 -1,701 107.78% 1,000 Transfer RDA Salary 

9,681 -2,109 121.78% 2,000 Transfer RDA Salary 

5,435 5,017 7.69% -5,000 Transfer 

12,000 -4,840 140.33% 4,000 Transfer RDA Salary 

2,000 1,002 49.90% -1,000 Transfer 

3,000 1,235 58.83% -1,200 Transfer 

28,500 -2,810 109.86% 2,500 Higher Costs 

40,000 -14,580 136.45% 14,500 M o r e BP-More Rev 

0 -20,179 X X X 20,000 Not posted Before 

890,000 53,238 94.02% -42,800 Transfer 

3,215 2,673 16.88% -2,500 Transfer 

3,600 -1,698 147.17% 1,000 Higher Costs 

0 -36,898 X X X 36,000 P n o r Year Correction 

0 -1,607 X X X 1,000 N e w Purchase 

142,515 -6,618 104.64% 6,000 T i m e Conversion 

8,835 7,521 14.88% -6,000 Transfer 

5,000 -17,536 450.72% 17,500 Higher Costs 

13,470 4,535 65.33% -4,500 Transfer 

13,338 7,383 44.65% -7,000 Transfer 

1,250 1,143 8.55% -1,000 Transfer 

57,000 28,805 49.46% -28,800 Transfer 

125,000 72,848 41.72% -72,000 Transfer 

3,200 -1,513 147.28% 1,000 Higher Costs 

8,200 3,461 57.79% -3,400 Transfer 

50,000 -5,142 110,28% 5;000 Higher Costs 

85,000 10,612 87.52% -10,000 Transfer 

51,000 -19,609 138.45% 19,500 HigherCos ts 

0 -251,855 X X X 251,800 N e w Acct N u m 

0 -194,683 X X X 194,600 N e w Acct N u m 

0 -3,830 X X X 3,800 N e w Project 

300,000 297,073 0.98% -3,800 Transfer 

153,748 -5,966 103.88% 5,500 T ime Conversion 

89,000 -15,768 117.72% 15,000 HigherCosts 

10,000 -3,217 132.17% 3,000 HigherCosts 

154,500 54,919 60.54% -23,500 Transfer 

33,680 -13,106 138.91% 13,000 Rate Increase 

331,500 -42,670 112.87% 40,000 Rate Increase 

0 -35,298 X X X 35,000 N e w Grant 

492,700 



Quarterly Report 

w/Adjustments Notes 

2011-12 



2 2 - A u g 

Quarterly Report; thru 6/30/12 

Final Budget Adjustments 

Annual 

% Spent 

of Budget 

FUND ACCT DEPT F U N D Descr ip t ion ACCT Descr ip t ion Actual Budget Balance Act/Bud 

08 6202 212 VEH. ABATEMENT CONTRACTSRVCS 5,000 15,000 10,000 33.33% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 08 /212 >̂ 5,000 15,000 10,000 33.33% 

10 6120 800 STORM DRAIN PROP OWNER REF 24,008 24,000 -8 100,03% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 10/800 —> 24,008 24,000 -8 100.03% 

100 5001 100 LID REG. SALARIES 46,113 43,573 -2,540 105.83% 

100 5110 100 LLD P.E.R.S. 10,795 10,875 80 99.26% 

100 5120 100 LLD MEDICAL INS. 23,685 24,470 785 96.79% 

100 5130 100 LU3 UNEMPLOYMNT INS 456 2,702 2,246 16.88% 

100 5140 100 LID VI/ORKER'S COMP 4,306 4,326 20 99.54% 

100 5150 100 LLD UFE INS 522 474 -48 110.13% 

100 5160 100 LLD DENTAL INS 1,706 1,737 31 98.22% 

100 5170 100 a o MEDICARE TAX 669 632 -37 105.85% 

100 5175 100 LLD DEFCOMP 144 165 21 87.27% 

100 6420 100 LLD BRITT WOODS U T 2,481 1,589 -892 156,14% 

100 6421 100 a n BRIT WOODS O T H 1,309 2,374 1,065 55.14% 

100 6426 100 LLD CEN HUGKS0N2 UT 106 50 -45 176.67% 

100 6427 100 a o CN HUGHS0N2OTH 1,596 2,434 838 65.57% 

100 6435 100 a o FEATHERS GLE U T 595 243 -453 286.42% 

100 6436 100 LLD FEATHERS GL OTH 1,558 1,628 70 95.70% 

100 6438 100 LLD FONTANA RAN UT 5,400 5,685 285 94.99% 

100 6439 100 a o FONTANA RAM O T H 1,309 2,398 1,089 54.59% 

100 6441 100 LLD FONTANA RH S UT 6,510 5,797 -713 112,30% 

100 6442 100 LLD FONT RANSOTH 2,487 2,354 -133 105,55% 

100 5444 100 a D RHAPSODY l U T 1,165 1,232 67 94.56% 

100 6445 100 U D RHAPSODY 1 OTH 1,827 2,372 545 77.02% 

100 "6447 , 100 a o RHAPSODY ZUT 1,427 1,525 98 93.57% 

100 6448 100 LLD RHAPSODY 2 OTH 792 2,400 1,608 33.00% 

100 6450 100 LLD SANTA F E I U T 3,702 4,000 298 92.55% 

100 6451 100 a D SANTA FE 1 OTH 6,144 7,591 1,447 80.94% 

100 6453 100 LLD SANTA FE 2 UT 2,120 1,529 -591 138.65% 

100 6454 100 LLO SANTA FE 2 OTH 1,522 2,477 955 61.45% 

100 6455 100 a o STARN ESTUT 918 974 57 94.25% 

100 6457 100 LLD STARN EST OTH 1,309 2,295 986 57.04% 

100 6459 100 LLD STERUNG3UT 3,034 4,849 1,815 62.57% 

100 6460 100 a o STERUNG 3 OTH 1,724 5,359 3,535 32.17% 

100 6462 100 a o SUNGLOW UT 812 1,019 207 79.69% 

100 6463 100 a o SUNGLOW OTH 1,309 2,636 1,327 49.55% 

.100 6465 100 La> WALNUTHAV3UT 1,156 747 -409 154.75% 

100 6466 100 a o WALNUT HAV3 OTH 1,056 2,330 1,274 45.32% 

100 8505 100 no TRANSFERS-OUT 26,129 26,129 0 100.00% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 100/100 —> 167,994 182,980 14,986 91.81% 

11 8003 105 TRAF/6STX2103 STREETSCAPE 0 47,307 47,307 0.00% 

11 8505 105 TRAFFIC TRANSFERS-OUT 11,600 11,600 0 100.Q0% 
Total for FUND/DEPT 11/105 —-> 11,600 58,907 47,307 19,69% 

13 6202 610 DEBT SERVICE CONTRACTSRVCS 2,314 2,000 -314 115,70% 

13 6350 510 DEBT SERVICE' INTEREST EXPENS 114,336 116,265 1,929 98.34% 

13 6600 610 DEBTSERVlCE PASS THRU EXPS. 0 80,000 80,000 0.00% 

FINAL 

BUDGET 

ADJ 

2,500 ReAl loca t ion 



Annual 

FUND ACCT DEPT F U N D Descr ip t ion ACCT Descript ion Actual Budget 

% Spent 

. of Budget 

Balance Act/Bud 

FINAt 

BUDGET 

ADJ 

13 6801 610 DEBTSERVlCE RETIRE PRINCIPL 48,000 48,000 0 100.00% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 13 /610 > 164,650 • 246,265 Sl,'615 66.86% 

14 5001 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V REG. SALARIES 9,152 10,884 1,732 84.09% 

14 5110 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V P,E,R.S. 2,002 2,715 714 73.71% 

14 5120 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V MEDICAL INS. 1,000 1,305 305 76.53% 

14 5130 520 H O U S I N G - R E D E V U N E M P L O Y M N T INS 95 675 580 14.07% 

14 5140 520 H O U S I N G - R E D E V WORKER'S C O M P 176 353 177 49.86% 

14 5150 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V UFE INS 78 105 27 74.29% 

14 5160 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V DENTAL INS 87 311 224 27.97% 

14 5170 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V MEDICARE T A X 178 158 -20 112.65% 

14 5175 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V DEF COMP 85 60 -25 -141.57% 

14 6001 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V OFFICE SUPPUES 86 150 64 57.33% 

14 6003 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V POSTAGE 4 50 45 8.00% 

14 6005 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V T R A V E l / M E E T l N G S 0 100 100 0.00% 

14 6113 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V INS/SURETIES 0 878 878 0.00% 

14 6201 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V PROFSERVICES 0 3,500 3,500 0.00% 

14 6202 620 HOUSING - REDEV C O N T R A a SRVCS 2,739 3,500 761 78.25% 

14 6350 520 H O U S I N G - R E D E V INTEREST EXPENS 28,584 29,066 482 98.34% 

14 6380 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V RDACONTRIBUTIO 800,000 0 -800,000 X X X 800,000 N e w Acct N u m 

14 6801 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V RETIRE PRINCIPL 12,000 12,000 0 100.00% 

14 8014 620 H O U S I N G - R E D E V AFFORDABLE HOUS 0 800,000 800,000 0.00% -800,000 N e w Acct N u m 

Total for FUND/DEPT 14 /620 > 856,267 865,811 9,544 98.90% 

15 5001 630 REDEVELOP O a M REG. S A U R I E S 28,891 40,910 12,019 70.62% -3,200 Transfer 

15 5110 630 REDEVELOP 0 Si M P.ER-S. 6,390 8,650 2,260 73.87% 

15 5120 630 REDEVELOP 0 a M MEDICALINS. 2,958 3,880 922 76.24% 

15 5130 630 REDEVELOP 0 a M U N E M P L O Y M N T I N S 186 2,148 1,962 8,66% 

15 5140 630 REDEVELOP D & M WORKER'S C O M P 2,224 2,057 -167 108.12% 

15 5150 630 REDEVELOP D S M UFE INS 200 294 94 68.03% 

15 5160 530 REDEVELOP 0 a M DENTAL INS 346 729 383 47.46% 

15 5170 630 R E D E V E L O P O a W MEDICARE T A X 600 981 381 51.16% 

15 5175 530 REDEVELOP 0 & M D E F C O M P 149 105 -44 141.90% 

15 6001 630 REDEVELOP 0 a M OFFICE SUPPUES 85 150 64 57.33% 

15 6003 630 REDEVELOP 0 a M POSTAGE 13 150 137 8.67% 

15 6004 630 REDEVELOP 0 a M DUES/PUBUCATNS 0 1,800 1,800 0.00% -1,800 Transfer 

15 6005 630 REDEVELOP oaw TRAVEL/MEETINGS 0 100 100 0.00% 

15 6007 530 REDEVELOP 0 a M Commty Enhance. 0 100 100 0.00% 

15 6113 630 REDEVELOP 0 a M INS/SUREriES 0 4,239 4,239 0.00% -4,000 Transfer 

15 6202 630 REDEVELOP 0 a M C O N T R A a SRVCS 29,136 20,000 -9,136 145.68% 9,000 Higher Costs-Le{ 

15 8505 630 REDEVELOP 0 a M TRANSFERS-OUT 10,000 10,000 0 100.00% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 15 /530 —> 81,177 96,293 15,116 84.30% 

20 7010 800 C O M M U N I T Y ENHAN PARK FIELD IMP 0 25,000 25,000 0.00% 

20 . 7011 800 C O M M U N I T Y E N H A N WATER T A N K REH 1,677 30,000 28,323 5.59% 

20 7012 800 C O M M U N I T Y ENHAN USHTINS IMPR 13,624 22,000 8,376 61,93% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 20 /800 >̂ 15,301 77,000 61,699 19.87% 

200 5001 200 B A D REG. SAURIES 24,404 23,146 -1,258 105.44% 

200 5110 200 BAD P .E .RJ . 5,723 5,777 54 99.07% 

200 5120 200 B A D MEDICAL INS. 12,243 12,659 416 96.71% 

200 5130 200 B A D U N E M P L O Y M N T I N S 239 1,436 1,197 15.64% 

200 5140 200 BAD WORKER'S C O M P 2,278 2,289 11 99.52% 

200 5150 200 B A D UFE INS 274 250 -24 109.60% 



Annual 

FUND ACCT DEPT F U N D Descr ipt ion A C C T Descr ip t ion Actual Budget 

% Spent 

of Budget 

Balance Act/Bud 

FINAL 

BUDGET 

ADJ 

200 5160 200 BAD DENTAL iNS 897 927 30 95.75% 

200 5170 200 BAD MEDICARE T A X 353 336 -17 105.06% 

200 5175 200 BAD DEFCOMP 86 91 5 94.51% 

200 6427 200 BAD C N H U G H S 0 N 2 OTH 1,394 1,712 318 81.43% 

200 6436 200 BAD FEATHERS G L OTH 1,030 1,465 435 70.31% 

200 6439 200 BAD F O N T A N A R A N OTH 1,030 743 -287 138.53% 

200 6442 200 BAD FONT RAN S OTH 1,030 1,500 470 68.67% 

200 6460 200 BAD STERLING 3 OTH 1,030 1,687 657 61.06% 

200 8505 200 BAD TRANSFERS-OUT 14,368 14,368 0 100.00% 

Total f o r FUND/DEPT 200/200 > 65,378 68,386 2,008 97.06% 

25 6105 700 GAS T A X 2106 UTIUTIES 37,978 35,000 -2,978 108.51% 2,500 HigherCos ts 

25 8505 700 G A S T A X 2 1 0 S TRANSFERS-OUT 5,000 5,000 0 100.00% 

Total f o r FUND/DEPT 25 /700 > 42,978 40,000 -2,978 107.45% 

30 6202 700 GAS T A X 2107 CONTRACTSRVCS 23,687 25,000 2,313 91.10% 

30 8505 700 GAS T A X 2107 TRANSFERS-OUT 40,000 50,000 10,000 80.00% _ 

Total f o r FUND/DEPT 30/700 —> 53,687 76,000 12,313 83.80% ' 

31 6101 700 2105 HWY U S R T X DEPTSUPPUES 13,194 15,000 1,806 87.96% 

31 6202 700 2105 HWY U S R T X CONTRACTSRVCS 0 6,900 5,900 0.00% 

31 7007 700 2105 H W Y USRTX MISC. STREETS 1,822 2,000 178 91.10% 

31 8O10 700 210S H W Y U S R T X Hatch Road Impr 20,948 38,868 17,920 53.90% 

31 8505 700 2105 H W Y U S R T X TRANSFERS-OUT 80,000 80,000 0 100.00% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 31 /700 —> 115,964 142,768 26,804 81.23% 

40 5001 110 GENERAL FUMD REG. SALARIES 15,500 15,600 0 100.00% 

40 5170 110 G E N E R A L F U N D M E D I C A R E T A X 1,194 1,195 1 99.92% 

40 6001 110 GENERAL FUND OFFICE SUPPUES 254 500 236 52.80% 

40 6003 110 GENERAL FUND POSTAGE 0 100 100 0.00% 

40 5004 110 GENERAL FUND DUES/PUBUCATNS 5,543 5,000 457 92.38% 

40 6005 110 GENERAL FUI^D TRAVEL/MEETINGS 1,324 1,000 -324 132.40% 

40 " 6101 110 GENERAL FUND DEPTSUPPUES 16 500 484 3.20% 

40 6105 110 GENERAL FUND PHONE/RADIO 1,309 1,000 -309 130.90% 

40 5202 110 GENERAL FUND CONTRACTSRVCS 475 2,000 1,525 23.75% 

Total f o r FUND/DEPT 4 0 / n o —> 25,725 27,895 2,170 92.22% 

40 5001 120 GENERAL FUND REG. S A U R I E S 95,138 87,655 -7,483 108.54% 7,000 Transfer RDA Sa 

40 5008 120 GENERAL FUND TECH AaoWANCE 510 0 -510 X X X 500 N e w Cost 

40 5009 120 GENERAL FUND VEHICLE A L L O W A N 3,450 3,600 150 95.83% 

40 5110 120 GENERAL FUND P.E.R.S, 23,577 21,875 -1,701 107.78% 1,000 Transfer RDA Sa 

40 5120 120 G E N E R A L F U N D MEDICALINS. 11,790 9,681 -2,109 121.78% 2,000 Transfer RDA Sa 

40 5130 120 GENERAL FUND U N E M P L O Y M N T INS 418 5,435 5,017 7.59% -5,000 Transfer 

40 5140 120 GENERAL FUND WORKER'S C O M P 5,616 5,641 25 99.56% 

40 5150 120 GENERAL FUND LIFE INS 888 722 -166 122.99% 

40 5160 120 GENEIIALFUND DENTAL INS 2,370 1,720 -550 137.79% 

40 5170 120 GENERAL FUND M E D I C A R E T A X 1,393 1,271 -122 109.60% 

40 5175 120 GENERAL FUND DEF COMP 469 225 -244 208.44% 

40 6001 120 G E N E R A L F U N D OFFICE SUPPUES 345 500 155 59.00% 

40 6003 120 GENERAL FUND POSTAGE 8 100 92 ' 8.00% 

40 6004 120 GENERAL FUND DUES/PUBUCATNS 1,135 1,250 115 90.80% 

40 6005 120 GENERAL FUND TRAVEL/MEETINGS 367 1,000 633 36.70% 

40 6101 120 G E N E R A L F U N D DEPTSUPPUES 700 1,000 300 70.00% 



% Spent FINAL 

Annual of Budget BUDGET 

FUND ACCT DEPT F U N D Descript ion ACCT Descr ip t ion Actual Budget Balance Act/Bud 

40 6105 120 G E N E I W L F U N D PHONE/RADIO 1,309 1,000 -309 130.90% 

40 6107 120 G E N E I V l L F U N D RENTS / L E A S E S 896 900 4 99.56% 

40 6110 120 G E N E i ^ A L F U N Q P E T R O L E U M P R O D 1,057 700 -357 151.00% 

40 6202 120 GENERAL FUND CONTRACTSRVCS 524 1,000 476 52.40% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 40 /120 > 151,960 145,276 -6,684 104.60% 

40 5001 130 GENERAL F U N D R E S . S A U R I E S 16,840 12,000 -4,840 140.33% 4,000 Transfer RDA Sa 

40 5170 130 GENERAL F U N D M E D I C A R E T A X 1,288 1,435 147 89.76% 

40 6001 130 GENERAL F U N D OFFICE SUPPLIES 998 2,000 1,002 49.90% -1,000 Transfer 

40 6003 130 GENERAL FUND POSTAGE 42 200 158 21.00% 

40 6004 130 GENERAL F U N D D U E S / P U B U C A T N S 596 700 104 85.14% 

40 6005 130 GENERAL F U N D TRAVEL/MEETINGS 137 300 163 45.67% 

40 6101 130 GENERAL F U N D DEPTSUPPUES 65 700 635 9.29% 

40 6104 130 GENERAL FUND ADVERTISING 1,765 3,000 1,235 58.83% -1,200 Transfer 

40 6105 130 GENERAL F U N D PHONE/RADIO 1,908 1,200 -708 159.00% 

40 6107 130 GENERAL F U N D R E N T S / U A S E S 705 700 -5 100.71% 

40 6202 130 GENERAL F U N D CONTRACTSRVCS 31,310 28,500 -2,810 109.86% 2,500 HigherCosts 

Total for FUND/DEPT 40 /130 ——> 55,655 50,735 -4,920 109.70% 

40 5001 140 GENERAL F U N D REG. SALARIES 56,747 70,542 13,795 80.44% 

40 5110 140 GENERAL F U N D P.E.R.S. 7,798 7,622 -176 102.31% 

40 5120 140 GENERAL F U N D MEDICAL INS. 8,488 9,600 1,112 88.42% 

40 5130 140 G E N E R A L F U N D U N E M P L O Y M N T I N S 286 1,893 1,607 15.11% 

40 5140 140 GENERAL F U N D WORKER'S C O M P 1,010 1,015 5 99.51% 

40 5150 140 G E N E R A L F U N D U F E INS 404 335 -69 120.60% 

40 5160 140 GENERAL F U N D DENTAL INS 1,515 1,512 -4 100.25% 

40 5170 140 GENERAL F U N D M E D I C A R E T A X 2,351 3,502 1,151 67.13% 

40 5175 140 GENERAL FUND D E F C O M P 285 100 -185 285,00% 

40 6001 140 GENERAL F U N D OFFICESUPPUES 962 1,300 338 74.00% 

40 6003 140 GENERAL F U N D POSTAGE 51 300 239 20.33% 

40 6004 140 GENERAL F U N D D U E S / P U B U C A T N S 110 300 190 36.67% 

40 6005 140 GENERAL F U N D TRAVEL/MEETINGS 0 200 200 0.00% 

40 6101 140 GENERAL F U N D DEPTSUPPUES 43 200 157 21.50% 

40 6105 140 GENERAL F U N D PHONE/RADIO 645 500 -145 129,00% 

40 6107 140 GENERAL F U N D RENTS/LEASES 1,217 1,200 -17 101.42% 

40 6110 140 GENERAL F U N D PETROLEUM PROD 1,057 700 -357 151.00% 

40 6202 140 GENERAL F U N D CONTRACTSRVCS 15,536 15,000 -536 103.57% 

40 6351 140 GENERAL F U N D M i s c B a n k Chgs 1,528 3,000 1,372 54.27% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 40 /140 > 100,145 118,821 18,575 84.28% 

40 6113 145 GENERAL F U N D INS/SURETIES 36,005 35,759 -247 100.69% 

40 6119 145 GENERAL F U N D P R O P T A X A D M I N 0 13,950 13,950 0.00% 

40 6202 145 GENERAL F U N D CONTRACTSRVCS 5,031 5,000 -31 100.62% 

40 8505 145 GENERAL FUND TRANSFERS-OUT 16,000 16,000 0 100.00% 

40 8506 145 GENERAL F U N D ITREPL»,CEMENT 8,000 8,000 0 100.00% 

Total for FUND/DEPT40 /145 > 65,035 78,709 13,673 82.63% 

40 5001 150 GENERAL F U N D REG. S A U R I E S 1,200 1,200 0 100.00% 

40 5170 150 GENERAL FUND M E D I C A R E T A X 92 92 0 100.00% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 40/150 —-> 1,292 1,292 0 100.00% 

40 5202 160 GENERAL F U N D CONTRACTSRVCS 77,122 85,985 9,863 88.66% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 40/160 —> 77,122 85,985 9,863 88.66% 



FUND ACCT DEPT F U N D Descript ion ACCT Descript ion 

40 5001 170 GENERAL FUND R E G . SALARIES 

40 5003 170 GENERAL FUND OVERTIME 

40 5110 170 GENERAL FUND P .E .R3 . 

40 5120 170 GENERAL FUND MEDICALINS. 

40 5130 170 GENERAL FUND U N E M P L O Y M N T I N S 

40 5140 170 GENERAL FUND WORKER'S C O M P 

40 5150 170 GENERAL FUND U F E INS 

40 5160 170 GENERAL FUND DENTAL INS 

40 5170 170 G E N E R A L F U N D M E D I C A R E T A X 

40 5175 170 GENERAL FUND D E F C O M P 

40 6001 170 GENERAL FUND OFFICESUPPUES 

40 5004 170 G E N E R A L F U N D DUES/PUBUCATNS 

40 6101 170 GENERAL FUND DEPTSUPPUES 

40 5103 170 GENERAL FUND UNIFRM/CLTH EXP 

40 5105 170 G E N E R A L F U N D PHONE/RADIO 

40 6106 170 GENERAL FUND UTIUTIES 

40 5108 170 G E N E R A L F U N D M A I N T BLDGS/GRD 

40 5110 170 GENERAL FUND P E T R O L E U M PROD 

40 6111 170 GENERAL FUND M A I N T O F EQUIP 

40 6202 170 GENERAL FUND CONTRACTSRVCS 

40 7005 170 GENERAL FUND OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Total for FUND/DEPT 40 /170 —> 

40 5001 180 GENERAL FUND REG. SALARIES 

40 5003 180 GENERAL FUND OVERTIME 

40 5110 180 GENERAL FUND P.ER.S. 

40 5120 180 G E N E R A L F U N D MEDICAL INS. 

40 5130 180 GENERAL FUND U N E M P L O Y M N T I N S 

40 5140 180 G E N E R A L F U N D WORKER'S C O M P 

40 5150 180 GENERAL FUND LIFE INS 

40 5160 180 G E N E R A L F U N D DENTAL INS 

40 5170 ISO G E N E R A L F U N D M E D I C A R E T A X 

40 5175 ISO G E N E R A L F U N D D E F C O M P 

40 6001 180 G E N E R A L F U N D O F R C E S U P P U E S 

40 6003 180 G E N E R A L F U N D POSTAGE 

40 6004 180 G E N E R A L F U N D DUES/PUBLICATNS 

40 5005 180 G E N E R A L F U N D TRAVEL/MEETINGS 

40 5101 180 G E N E R A L F U N D DEPTSUPPUES 

40 5102 180 G E N E R A L F U N D SMALL TOOLS 

40 5105 180 G E N E R A L F U N D PHONE/RADIO 

40 6106 180 G E N E R A L F U N D UTILITIES 

40 6107 180 G E N E R A L F U N D RENTS/LEASES 

40" 6108 180 G E N E R A L F U N D MAINT BLDGS/GRD 

40 6111 180 GENERAL FUND MAINT OF EQUIP 

40 5202 180 G E N E R A L F U N D CONTRACTSRVCS 

40 7006 ISO G E N E R A L F U N D OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Total for FUND/DEPT 40 /ISO —> 

40 5001 190 G E N E R A L F U N D REG. S A U R I E S 

40 5110 190 G E N E R A L F U N D P.E.R.S. 

40 5120 190 G E N E R A L F U N D MEDICALINS. 

40 5130 190 G E N E R A L F U N D U N E M P L O Y M N T I N S 

40 5140 190 G E N E R A L F U N D WORKER'S COMP 

40 5150 190 G E N E R A L F U N D UFE INS 

% Spent FINAL 

Annual of Budget BUDGET 

Actual Budget Balance Act/Bud ADJ 

2,590 2,541 -49 101.93% 

5 5,000 4,995 0.10% 

631 634 3 99.53% 

2,052 2,096 44 97.90% 

26 157 131 15.56% 

252 253 1 99.60% 

30 27 -3 111.11% 

97 97 0 100.00% 

38 36 -2 105.55% 

0 8 8 0.00% 

81 100 19 81.00% 

339 400 61 84,75% 

5,228 5,000 -228 104.56% 

943 700 -243 134.71% 

643 500 -143 128.60% 

11,888 11,500 -388 103.37% 

4,347 3,500 -847 124.20% 

910 800 -110 113.75% 

242 500 258 48.40% 

2,979 3,000 21 99.30% 

900 900 0 100.00% 

34,220 37,749 3,529 90.65% 

15,498 15,524 -974 105.27% 

86 1,000 914 8.60% 

3,855 3,874 19 99.51% 

8,695 8,975 279 96.89% 

165 963 798 17.13% 

1,542 1,549 7 99.55% 

188 171 -17 109.94% 

614 616 2 99.58% 

240 225 -15 106.67% 

44 58 14 75.85% 

83 150 67 55.33% 

4 50 45 8.00% 

189 350 161 54.00% 

SO 100 20 80.00% 

2,741 3,000 259 91.37% 

100 100 0 100.00% 

643 500 -143 128.50% 

25,355 29,000 3,544 87.43% 

2,563 2,700 137 94.93% 

200 250 50 80.00% 

1,500 1,500 0 100.00% 

179 500 321 35.80% 

1,095 1,100 5 99.55% 

66,652 72,255 5,593 92.26% 

41,598 41,481 -117 100.28% 

9,547 9,604 57 99.41% 

5,546 8,327 1,781 78.61% 

265 2,386 2,121 11.11% 

1,994 2,003 9 99.55% 

380 330 -50 115.15% 



Annual 

FUND ACCT DEPT F U N D Descript ion A c e r Desc r ip t ion Actual Budget 

% Spent 

of Budget 

Balance Act/Bud 

FINAL 

BUDGET 

ADJ 

40 5160 190 G E N E R A L FUND DENTAL INS 900 1,053 153 85.47% 

40 5170 190 G E N E R A L F U N D M E D I C A R E T A X 718 788 70 91.12% 

40 5175 190 G E N E R A L F U N D D E F C O M P 323 155 -158 195.76% 

40 6001 190 G E N E R A L F U N D OFFICESUPPUES 1,273 1,800 527 70.72% 

40 6003 190 G E N E R A L F U N D POSTAGE 34 400 365 8.50% 

40 5004 190 G E N E R A L F U N D D U E S / P U B U C A T N S 2,758 5,600 2,842 49.25% 

40 6005 190 G E N E R A L F U N D T R A V E l / M E E T I N G S 124 500 375 24.80% 

40 6101 190 G E N E R A L F U N D DEPTSUPPUES 59 400 341 14.75% 

40 6105 190 G E N E R A L F U N D PHONE/RADIO 197 150 -47 131.33% 

40 6107 190 G E N E R A L F U N D RENTS/LEASES 384 400 16 95,00% 

40 6111 190 G E N E R A L F U N D MAIIW OF EQUIP 100 100 0 100.00% 

40 6202 190 G E N E R A L F U N D CONTRACTSRVCS 54,580 40,000 -14,580 136.45% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 40 /190 > 121,780 115,487 -6,293 105.45% 

40 5110 210 G E N E R A L F U N D P.E.R.S. 20,179 0 -20,179 X X X 

40 5125 210 G E N E R A L F U N D VEHICLE REIM 40,323 40,000 -323 100.81% 

40 6202 210 GENERAL FUND CONTRACT SRVCS 836,752 890,000 53,238 94.02% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 40 /210 > 897,263 930,000 32,737 96.48% 

14,500 M o r e B P - M o r e I 

20,000 N o t posted Be fc 

-42,800 Transfer 

40 6202 211 G E N E R A L F U N D CONTRACTSRVCS 25,700 25,571 -129 100.50% 

40 6205 211 G E N E R A L F U N D L o a n D e b t S e r v 4,754 4,761 -3 100.06% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 40/211 —> 30,464 30,332 -132 100.44% 

40 5001 310 G E N E R A L F U N D REG. SALARIES 38,751 38,462 -299 100.78% 

40 5110 310 G E N E R A L F U N D P.E.R.S. 9,402 9,599 197 97.95% 

40 5120 310 GENERAL FUND MEDICALINS. 9,764 11,465 1,701 85.15% 

40 5130 310 G E N E R A L F U N D U N E M P L O Y M N T I N S 255 2,385 2,120 11.11% 

40 5140 310 G E N E R A L F U N D WORKER'S C O M P 2,972 2,985 14 99.53% 

40 5150 310 G E N E R A L FUND UFE INS 361 313 -48 115.34% 

40 5150 310 G E N E R A L F U N D DENTAL INS 1,104 1,290 186 85.58% 

40 5170 310 G E N E R A L F U N D M E D I C A R E T A X 538 557 19 95.59% 

40 5175 310 G E N E R A L F U N D D E F C O M P 323 155 -158 195.76% 

40 6001 310 G E N E R A L F U N D OFFICESUPPUES 579 750 171 77.20% 

40 6003 310 G E N E R A L F U N D POSTAGE 49 250 201 19.50% 

40 6004 310 G E N E R A L FUND D U E S / P U B U C A T N S . 34 600 565 5,57% 

40 6005 310 G E N E R A L FUND TRAVEL/MEETINGS 45 400 355 11.25% 

40 6101 310 G E N E R A L F U N D DEPTSUPPUES 25 100 75 25.00% 

40 6105 310 G E N E R A L F U N D PHONE/RADIO 2,282 1,750 -532 130.40% 

40 6110 310 GENERAL FUND PETROLEUM P R O D 910 600 -310 151.67% 

40 6202 310 GENERAL FUND CONTRACTSRVCS 724 5,000 4,275 14.48% 

40 6210 310 GENERAL FUND AB939 GRANT 4,418 5,000 582 88.35% 

40 6407 310 G E N E R A L F U N D E N C R O A C H M E N T 1,369 1,500 131 91.27% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 40 /310 > 73,924 83,172 9,248 88.88% 

40 5001 320 G E N E R A L F U N D REG. S A U R I E S 52,912 51,863 -1,049 102.02% 

40 5003 320 G E N E R A L F U N D OVERTIME 5,931 5,000 -931 118,52% 

40 5110 320 G E N E R A L FUND P .ER.S . 12,935 12,944 8 99.94% 

40 5120 320 G E N E R A L F U N D MEDICAL INS. 18,520 19,410 890 95.41% 

40 5130 320 GENERAL FUND U N E M P L O Y M N T I N S 543 3,216 2,673 16.88% 

40 5140 320 G E N E R A L F U N D WORKER'S C O M P 5,148 5,172 24 99.54% 

40 5150 320 G E N E R A L F U N D UFE INS 548 585 -53 110.77% 

40 5150 320 G E N E R A L F U N D DENTAL INS 2,439 2,893 454 84.31% 

40 5170 320 G E N E R A L F U N D M E D I C A R E T A X 809 753 -56 107.44% 

40 5175 320 G E N E R A L F U N D D E F C O M P 359 188 -171 190.96% 



FUND ACCT DEPT F U N D Desc r ip t ion ACCT Descr ipt ion 

% Spent 

Annual of Budget 

Actual Budget Balance Act/Bud 

FINAL 

BUDGET 

ADJ 

40 6001 320 G E N E R A L F U N D OFFICESUPPUES 345 500 255 57.50% 

40 6003 320 G E N E R A L F U N D POSTAGE 15 175 150 8.57% 

40 6004 320 G E N E R A L F U N D DUES/PUBUCATNS 4,885 5,100 214 95.80% 

40 6005 320 GENERAL F U N D TRAVEUflVlEETINGS SO 150 70 53.33% 

40 6101 320 GENERAL F U N D DEPTSUPPUES 4,720 5,000 280 94.40% 

40 6102 320 G E N E R A L F U N D S M A L L TOOLS 395 400 5 98.75% 

40 6103 320 G E N E R A L F U N D UNIFRM/CLTH EXP 2,713 2,600 -113 104.35% 

40 6105 320 G E N E R A L F U N D PHONE/RADIO 2,121 1,750 -371 121.20% 

40 6106 320 G E N E R A L F U N D UTILITIES 149 0 -149 X X X 

40 6107 320 G E N E R A L F U N D RENTS/LEASES 4,486 4,000 -486 112.15% 

40 6108 320 GENERAL F U N D M A I N T BLDGS/GRD 307 300 -7 102.33% 

40 6109 320 GENERAL F U N D MAINT VEHICLES 776 500 -276 155.20% 

40 6110 320 G E N E R A L F U N D PETROLEUM PROD 5,298 3,600 -1,598 147.17% 

40 6111 320 G E N E R A L F U N D M A I N T O P EQUIP 1,007 1,000 -7 100.70% 

40 6202 320 GENERAL F U N D CONTRACTSRVCS . 5,982 6,300 318 94.95% 

40 6211 320 G E N E R A L F U N D CLEANUP DAY 1,500 1,250 • -250 120.00% 

Total for FUN D/DEPT 40/320 > 135,026 134,749 -277 100.21% 

40 5001 325 G E N E R A L F U N D REG. SALARIES 23,765 23,051 -714 103.10% 

40 5003 325 G E N E R A L F U N D OVERTIME 2,147 2,000 -147 107.35% 

40 5110 325 G E N E R A L F U N D P.E.R.S. 5,840 5,753 -87 101.51% 

40 5120 325 G E N E R A L F U N D MEDICALINS. 7,955 8,368 413 95.06% 

40 5130 325 G E N E R A L F U N D U N E M P L O Y M N T I N S 217 1,429 1,212 15.19% 

40 5140 325 G E N E R A L F U N D WORKER'S C O M P 2,288 2,299 11 99.52% 

40 5150 325 G E N E R A L F U N D UFE INS 280 251 -29 111,55% 

40 5160 325 G E N E R A L F U N D DENTAL INS 995 1,147 151 86.84% 

40 5170 325 G E N E R A L F U N D M E D I C A R E T A X 365 334 -31 109.28% 

40 5175 325 G E N E R A L F U N D DEF C O M P 144 75 -69 192,00% 

40 6001 325 GENERAL FUND OFFICESUPPUES 38 50 12 76.00% 

40 6101 325 G E N E R A L F U N D DEPTSUPPUES 290 1,000 710 29.00% 

40 6102 325 GENERAL FUND SMALL TOOLS 0 250 250 0.00% 

40 6103 325 G E N E R A L F U N D UNIFRM/CLTH EXP 508 350 -158 145.14% 

40 6105 325 G E N E R A L F U N D PHONE/RADIO 3,619 2,850 -769 125.98% 

40 6109 325 G E N E R A L F U N D MAINT VEHICLES 2,607 2,000 -507 130.35% 

40 6110 325 G E N E R A L F U N D PETROLEUM PROD 1,057 700 -357 151.00% 

40 6111 325 G E N E R A L F U N D M A I N T O P EQUIP 124 300 176 41.33% 

40 6202 325 G E N E R A L F U N D CONTRACTSRVCS 2,005 1,500 -505 133.67% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 40 /325 > 54,244 53,707 -537 101.00% 

TOTAL A D J U S T M E N T S - G E N E R A L F U N D 0 

41 6120 800 PUB FAC DEV PROP O W N E R REF 55,620 55,500 -120 100.22% 

41 6122 800 PUB FAC DEV RIEM SURFACE Vi/A 538,794 . 538,000 -794 100.15% 

41 8505 800 PUB FAC DEV TRANSFERS-OUT 36,898 0 -35,898 X X X 

Total for FUND/DEPT 41 /SCO > , 531,312 593,500 -37,812 105.37% 

42 5120 PF-STREETS PROP O W N E R REF 33,997 33,500 -497 101.43% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 4 2 / -—> 33,997 33,500 -497 101.48% 

48 6101 360 C O M M CTR 0 Si M DEPTSUPPUES 545 600 54 91.00% 

48 6106 360 C O M M CTR 0 & M UTIUTIES 5,467 4,500 -957 121.49% 

48 6108 350 C O M M CTR 0 & M MAINT BU3GS/GRD 2,417 2,000 -417 120.85% 

48 6111 360 C O M M CTR 0 a M M A I N T O P EQUIP 729 2,500 1,871 28.04% 

48 6202 360 C O M M CTR 0 & M CONTRACTSRVCS 10,596 10,800 204 98.11% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 48 /360 > 19,756 20,500 744 96.37% 

35,000 Pr ior Year Corre 



Annual 

FUND ACCT DEPT F U N D Descr ip t ion A C C T Descr ip t ion Actual Budget 

% Spent 

of Budget 

Balance Act/Bud 

FINAL 

BUDGET 

ADJ 

49 7009 147 I T B E S E R V E C O M P U T E R [ « R D W A 1,607 0 -1,607 xxx 1,000 N e w purchase 

Total for FUND/DEPT 49 /147 —> 1,607 0 -1,607 xxx 

50 5001 365 USF C O M . CENTER REG. SALARIES 2,620 2,351 -259 110.97% 

50 5110 365 USF C O M . CENTER P.E.R.S. 585 589 3 99.49% 

50 5120 365 USF C O M . CENTER MEDICALINS. 693 738 45 93.90% 

50 5130 365 USF C O M . CENTER U N E M P L O Y M N T I N S 26 146 120 17.81% 

50 5140 365 USF C O M . CENTER WORKER'S C O M P 234 235 1 99.57% 

50 5150 355 USF C O M . CENTER U F E I N S 30 26 -4 115.38% 

50 5160 365 USF C O M . CENTER DENTAL INS 97 97 0 100.00% 

50 5170 365 USF C O M . CENTER M E D I C A R E T A X 38 34 -4 111.76% 

50 5175 355 USF C O M . CENTER D E F C O M P 14 , S -5 175.00% 

50 6001 355 USF C O M . CENTER OFFICE SUPPUES 120 200 80 60.00% 

50 6101 355 USF C O M . CENTER DEPTSUPPUES 811 900 . 89 90.11% 

50 6106 365 USF C O M . CENTER UTILITIES 5,200 5,100 -100 101,95% 

50 6108 355 USF C O M . CENTER MAIMT aU3GS/GR0 86 100 14 85.00% 

50 6111 355 USF C O M . CENTER MAINT OF EQUIP 140 100 -40 140.00% 

50 6113 365 USF C O M . CENTER INS/SURETIES 0 234 •234 0.00% 

50 7007 365 USF C O M . CENTER M I S C STREETS 1,822 2,000 178 91.10% 

50 8505 365 USF C O M . CENTER TRANSFERS-OUT 4,500 4,500 0 100.00% 

• Total for FUND/DEPT 50 /365 > 17,018 17,368 350 97.98% 

51 6375 SEU^iNSURANCE MISC 3,203 15,000 11,797 21.35% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 5 1 / -—> 3,203 15,000 11,797 21.35% 

53 6202 215 SLESF CONTRACTSRVCS 80,070 180,000 99,930 44.48% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 53 /215 > 80,070 180,000 99,930 44.48% 

60 5001 330 SEWER O & M REG. S A U R I E S 149,133 142,515 -6,618 104.54% 

60 5003 330 SEWER 0 a M OVERTIME 4,385 5,000 615 87.70% 

60 5110 330 SEWER 0 a M P.E.R.S. 36,035 35,567 -458 101.32% 

60 5120 330 SEWER O a M MEDICALINS. 41,791 45,157 3,355 92.55% 

60 5130 330 S E W E R O a M UNEMPLOYt\f lNTINS 1,315 8,836 7,521 14.88% 

60 5140 330 SEWER 0 a M WORKER'S C O M P 9,188 9,229 41 99.55% 

60 5150 330 S E W E R O a M UFE INS 1,658 1,458 -200 113.72% 

50 5150 330 S E W E R O & M DENTAL INS 5,645 6,613 968 85.36% 

60 5170 330 S E W E R O a M M E D I C A R E T A X 2,207 2,066 -141 106.82% 

60 5175 330 S E W E R O a M D E F C O M P 1,185 552 -533 214.67% 

60 5001 330 SEWER 0 a M OFFICESUPPUES 3,705 3,000 -705 123.53% 

60 5003 330 S E W E R O a M POSTAGE 145 1,700 1,555 8.53% 

60 6004 330 S E W E R O & M DUES/PUBUCATNS 2,006 1,700 -306 118.00% 

60 6005 330 SEWER O & M TRAVEL/MEETINGS 132 ISO 18 88.00% 

60 6101 330 S E W E R O a M DEPTSUPPUES 1,017 1,400 383 72.64% 

50 6103 330 SEWER O & M UNIFRM/CLTH EXP 1,439 1,300 -139 110.69% 

60 6105 330 S E W E R O a M PHONE/RADIO 2,410 2,000 -410 120.50% 

50 - 6107 330 S E W E R O a M RENTS/LEASES 2,818 2,800 • -18 100.64% 

6,000 T ime Conversioi 

-6,000 Transfer 



Annual 

FUND ACCT DEPT F U N D Descr ip t ion A C C T Descr ip t ion ActUal Budget 

% Spent 

of Budget 

Balance Act/Bud 

FINAL 

BUDGET 

ADJ 

60 5109 330 SEWER 0 a M MAINTVEHICLES 

60 6110 330 SEWER 0 a M P E T R O L E U M PROD 

60 5111 330 SEWER 0 a M M A I N T OF EQUIP 

60 5113 330 SEWER 0 a M INS/SURETIES 

60 5202 330 SEWER O a M CONTRACTSRVCS 

60 6203 330 SEWER O & M A D M I N SRVCS 

60 5350 330 S E W E R O & M INTEREST EXPENS 

60 8505 330 S E W E R O & M TRANSFERS-OUT 

60 8506 330 S E W E R O & M IT R E P L A C E M E N T 

Total for FUND/DEPT 60/330 —> 

1,151 1,000 -161 116.10% 

3,251 2,200 -1,051 147.77% 

1,885 3,100 1,215 60.81% 

11,920 13,725 1,805 86.85% 

39,735 77,000 37,264 51.61% 

226,085 226,086 0 100.00% 

0 2,529 2,629 0.00% 

444,836 444,835 0 100.00% 

11,000 11,000 0 100.00% 

1,006,090 1,052,519 46,529 95.58% 

60 5001 350 SEWER 0 a M REQ. SALARIES 38,305 53,975 15,670 70.97% 

60 5003 350 SEWER 0 a M OVERTIME 22,536 5,000 -17,536 450.72% 17,500 HigherCosts 

60 5110 350 SEWER O & M P.E.R.S. 8,935 13,470 4,535 66.33% -4,500 Transfer 

60 512Q 350 S E W E R O a M M E D I C A L I N S . 5,955 13,338 7,383 44.65% -7,000 Transfer 

60 5130 350 S E W E R O a M U N E M P L O Y M N T I N S 434 3,345 2,912 12.97% 

60 5140 350 SEWER O & M WORKER'S C O M P 7,144 7,176 32 99.55% 

60 5150 350 SEWER 0 a M U F E INS 436 585 149 74.53% 

60 5160 350 SEWER 0 a M DENTAL INS 1,229 2,703 1,474 45.47% 

50 5170 350 SEWER O a M MEDICARE T A X 866 783 -83 110.60% 

60 5175 350 SEWEROaM DEF C O M P 288 225 -63 128.00% 

60 6001 350 SEWER O & M OFFICESUPPUES 529 800 271 66.13% 

60 6003 350 SEWER 0 a M POSTAGE 107 1,250 1,143 8.56% -1,000 Transfer 

60 5004 350 SEWER D a M D U E S / P U B U C A T N S 14,015 13,000 -1,015 107.82% 

60 6005 350 SEWER 0 a M TRAVEL/MEETINGS 1,006 1,000 -6 100.50% 

60 6101 350 SEWER 0 a M D E P T S U P P U E S 28,195 57,000 28,805 49.45% -28,800 Transfer 

60 6102 350 SEWER O a M S M A L L TOOLS 736 1,000 264 73.60% 

60 6103 350 S E W E R O a M U N I F R M / C L T H EXP 2,322 2,200 -122 105.55% 

60 6105 350 SEWER 0 a M PHONE/RADIO 3,248 2,500 -748 129.92% 

60 6106 350 SEWER 0 a M UTILITIES 52,152 125,000 72,848 41,72% -72,000 Transfer 

60 6107 350 SEWER 0 a M RENTS/LEASES 3,204 3,200 -4 100.13% 

60 6109 350 SEWER o a M MAINTVEHICLES 859 1,500 541 57,27% 

60 6110 350 S E W E R O & M P E T R O L E U M PROD 4,713 3,200 -1,513 147.28% 1,000 HigherCosts 

60 6111 350 SEWER o a M M A I N T O P EQUIP 4,739 8,200 3,461 57.79% -3,400 Transfer 

60 5113 350 SEWER O & M INS/SURETIES 11,920 11,974 54 99.55% 

50 6117 350 SEWER 0 a M S L U D G E R E M O V A L 55,142 50,000 -5,142 110.28% 5,000 HigherCosts 

50 6118 350 SEWEROaw Enviro M o n i t o r 74,388 85,000 10,612 87,52% -10,000 Transfer 

60 6202 350 SEWER o a M CONTRACTSRVCS 70,509 51,000 -19,609 138.45% 19,500 HigherCosts 

50 6350 350 SEWER o a M INTEREST EXPENS 251,855 0 -251,855 XXX 251,800 - N B i r f t c c t - N D r a -

50 5353 350 S E W E R O a M INTERBT EXPENS 194,583 0 -194,683 XXX 194,600 New Acc t Num 

60 7003 350 SEWER 0 a M . I M P O T H R T N BLD 1,163 2,500 1,337 46.52% 

60 7006 350 SEW F R O a M OTHER EQUIPMENT 3,023 10,000 6,977 30.23% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 60 /350 1 —~> 854,735 530,925 -333,810 152.87% 

62 6120 800 S E W E R DIF P R O P O W N E R R E F 33,151 33,000 -151 100.46% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 62/800 —> 33,151 33,000 -151 100.46% 

65 6350 800 wvifTP E X P A N S I O N INTEREST E X P E N S 0 240,151 240,151 0.00% 

55 8056 800 W W T P E X P A N S I O N W W T P E X P A N ZOOS 1,626,988 9,490,000 7,853,012 17.14% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 65/SCO—> 1,525,988 9,730,151 8,103,153 16.72% 

70 6201 800 L O C A L T R A N S P R T P R O F S E R V I C E S 0 38,858 38,858 0.00% 

/ 3 



Annual 

FUND ACCT DEPT F U N D Descr ip t ion A C C T Desc r ip t ion Actual Budget 

% Spent 

of Budget 

Balance Act/Bud 

FINAL 

BUDGET 

ADJ 

70 6202 800 LOCALTRAMSPRT CONTRACTSRVCS 0 3,430 3,430 0.00% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 70/800 > 0 42,298 42,298 0.00% 

71 6202 ' 800 TRANPORTATION CONTRACTSRVCS 3,830 0 -3,830 X X X 3,800 N e w Project 

71 8010 800 TRANPORTATION Hatch Road Impr 2,927 300,000 297,073 0.98% -3,800 Transfer 

71 8027 800 TRANPORTATION I N F i a SIDEWALK 57 5,000 4,943 1.14% 

71 8031 800 TRANPORTATION PINE STREET PRO 12,410 340,000 327,590 3.65% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 71 /800 > 19,224 545,000 625,776 2.98% 

80 5001 340 W A T E R REG. SALARIES 159,714 153,748 .-5,966 103.88% 5,500 T imeConvers i 

80 5003 340 W A T E R OVERTIME 4,434 5,000 565 88.68% 

80 5110 340 W A T E R P .E .R3 . 38,759 , 38,372 -387 101.01% 

SO 5120 340 W A T E R M E D I C A L I N S . 41,551 45,098 3,547 92.i3% 

80 5130 340 W A T E R U N E M P L O Y M N T I N S 1,415 9,530 8,115 14.85% 

80 5140 340 W A T E R WORKER'S C O M P 10,353 10,408 45 99.57% 

80 5150 340 W A T E R UFE INS 1,750 1,536 -214 113.93% 

SO 5160 340 W A T E R DENTAL INS 6,098 7,140 1,042 85.41% 

SO 5170 340 W A T E R M E D I C A R E T A X 2,323 2,231 -92 104.12% 

80 5175 340 W A T E R D E F C O M P 1,248 585 -663 213.33% 

80 6001 340 W A T E R OFFICESUPPUES 3,927 3,500 -427 112.20% 

SO 6003 340 W A T E R POSTAGE 783 4,000 3,217 19.58% 

80 6004 340 W A T E R D U E S / P U B U C A T N S 21,913 21,000 -913 104.35% 

80 6005 340 W A T E R T R A V E I / M E E T l N G S 515 1,500 985 34.33% 

80 6101 340 W A T E R DEPT SUPPLIES 16,031 15,000 -1,031 105.87% 

80 6102 340 W A T E R S M A L L TOOLS 93 100 7 93.00% 

SO 6103 340 W A T E R UNIFRM/CLTH EXP 2,810 2,700 -no 104,07% 

80 6105 340 W A T E R PHONE/RADIO 2,071 1,600 -471 129.44% 

80 5106 340 W A T E R UTIUTIES 104,768 89,000 -15,768 117.72% 15,000 HigherCos ts 

80 6107 340 W A T E R RENTS/LEASES 3,204 3,100 -104 103.35% 

80 6109 340 W A T E R tvIAINT VEHICLES 1,052 1,500 448 70.13% 

80 6110 340 W A T E R PETROLEUM PROD 3,544 2,400 -1,144 147.67% 

80 6111 340 W A T E R MAINT O F EQUIP 13,217 10,000 -3,217 132.17% 3,000 HigherCosts 

80 6113 340 W A T E R INS/SURETIES 19,867 19,811 -56 100.28% 

80 6202 340 W A T E R CONTRACTSRVCS 99,581 164,500 64,919 60.54% -23,500 Transfer 

80 6203 340 W A T E R A D M I N SRVCS 136,360 136,360 0 100.00% 

80 6350 340 W A T E R INTEREST EXPENS 54,865 67,342 2,477 95.32% 

80 7003 340 W A T E R I M P O T H R T N BLD 5,848 5,500 -348 106.33% 

80 8505 340 W A T E R TRANSFERS-OUT 185,482 185,482 0 100.00% 

80 8505 340 W A T E R I T R E P I A C E M E N T 11,000 11,000 0 100.00% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 80 /340 > 964,584 1,019,043 54,459 94.65% 

81 5120 800 W A T E R DIF PROP O W N E R REF 27,153 27,000 -153 100.60% 

81 6202 800 W A T E R DIF CONTRACTSRVCS 552 20,000 19,448 2.75% 
81 6350 800 W A T E R DIF INTEREST EXPENS 45,695 47,812 2,117 35.57% 
81 8034 800 WATER DIF W E a # S 0 20,000 20,000 0.00% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 81 /800 1 > 73,410 114,812 41,402 63.94% 

82 7003 800 W A T E R F A R E P L I M P O T H R T N BLD 45,175 150,000 104,825 30.12% 
Total for FUND/DEPT 82 /80C 1 > 45,175 150,000 104,825 30.12% 

88 8033 800 P W STREET PROJ 4TH STREET PROJ 0 100,000 100,000 0.00% 



% Spent FINAL 

Annual of Budget BUDGET 

FUND ACCT DEPT F U N D Descr ip t ion A C C T Descr ipt ion Actual Budget Balance Act/Bud ADJ 

Total for FUND/DEPT 88 /800 —̂ > 0 100,000 100,000 0.00% 

90 6001 380 G A R B A G E REFUSE OFFICESUPPUES 3,458 14,500 11,032 23.92% 

90 6003 380 G A R B A G E REFUSE POSTAGE 10,159 15,200 5,041 66.84% 

90 6101 380 G A R B A G E REFUSE DEPTSUPPUES 0 200 200 0.00% 

90 6116 380 G A R B A G E REFUSE FRANCHISE FEE 46,786 33,580 -13,106 138.91% 13,000 Rata Increase 

90 6202 380 G A R B A G E REFUSE CONTRACTSRVCS 374,170 331,500 -42,670 • 112.87% 40,000 Rate Increase 

Total for FUND/DEPT 90/380 > 434,582 395,080 -39,502 110.00% 

91 7013 906 MISC. GRANTS STR LITE EFF 35,298 0 -35,298 X X X 35,000 N e w Grant 

Total for FUND/DEPT 91 /906 > 35,298 0 -35,298 X X X 

95 6202 901 94-STBG-793 CONTRACTSRVCS 820 0 -820 X X X 

Total for FUND/DEPT 95 /901 > 820 0 -820 X X X 

96 62 0 2 900 H O M E P R O G . G R A N T CONTRACTSRVCS 1,224 0 -1,224 X X X 

Total for FUND/DEPT 96 /900 > 1,224 0 -1,224 X X X 

97 6104 900 95-STBG-1013 ADVERTISING 0 400 400 0.00% 

Total for FUND/DEPT 97 /900 > 0 400 400 0.00% 

98 5202 900 C a l H O M E REHAB CONTRACTSRVCS 1,000 0 -1,000 X X X 

Total for FUND/DEPT 98 /900 > 1,000 0 -1,000 X X X 

GRAND TOTAL 9,398,759 18,533,770 9,135,002 



 

 

CITY OF HUGHSON AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.4 
SECTION 4: UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
Meeting Date: August 27, 2012 
Presented By:  Margaret Souza, Director of Finance   
Subject: Adoption of the Final 2012-13 Budget 
Budget Action: This is the Budget 
Desired Action: Review and Approve Resolution No. 2012-40 Adopting the 

Final Annual Budget of the City of Hughson for Fiscal 
Year 2012/2013. 

 
Approved: _____________________________ 

 
 
Recommendation:   
 
Staff recommends the City Council review and approves Resolution No. 2012-40 adopting 
the Final Annual Budget of the City of Hughson. 
 
Background:  
 
The Preliminary Budget was adopted in May of 2012.  Since that time staff has stayed in 
touch with the Stanislaus County Assessor’s Office to receive updates on property 
assessments and has made efforts to monitor economic trends.  As new information has 
been received staff has made revisions and refinements to the budget.  The books for 
2011-12 are essentially closed, revealing final spending amounts for the past year.  
Projects that were anticipated to be completed, but were not, are being carried over to FY 
2012-13.  Over the last couple months changes to the budget have occurred, but each of 
those was individually evaluated.  Most of the changes are due to new information 
regarding capital projects that were undertaken. 
 
This evening’s discussion will focus on the Final Budget.  Since most of the funding was 
adopted with the Preliminary Budget, we will discuss the changes from Preliminary to 
Final.  Council has been presented with yearend budget adjustments and a review of the 
2011-12 year’s activities.  The actual Budget Document should be complete in October, 
when the audit is complete. 
 
The County will release the revenue to be expected in Property Tax sometime in October.  
While assessed value has slightly dropped, it does not appear to be as bad as expected. 
 
The bottom line for all funds is:  Total expenses for the Preliminary Budget were 
$7,975,330, and has increased to $7,975,948, a big net change of $618.  Last year’s Final 

 



Budget was $17,461,826 (mostly due to the WWTP Expansion Fund).  Revenue 
expectations were $9,579,625 and have now been changed to $9,729,755.  This change 
is reflected in updates in Street – Gas Tax Funding updates.  The FY 2012-13 General 
Fund budget still anticipates Expenses to come in lower than Revenues (by $3,991).   
 
While the change was only $618, there were several adjustments; 

1.  Salary – Changes were a result of contract changes.  Also the RMA revised it 
cost factors for insurance.  The change in salary was a $14,158 increase.  Also 
the NBS report for the costs of the Assessment District was not received or 
adopted until July.  The LLD and BAD numbers needed to be adjusted.  
Though accounted for in the Preliminary Budget, it should be mentioned that 
three employees who were partially funded through RDA, are now totally 
funded through General Fund. 
 

2. Operations - Operations went down by $50,856.  This was due to a 
recalculation in utilities (which should go down at the new WWTP). 
 

3. Capital – New items (such as Trees for Pine Street) and adjustments to IT, Well 
Improvements and the Car Port resulted in an increase of $47,300.   
 

4. Transfers – This was a result of the NBS reports, as well as clerical 
adjustments. 
 

5. Assessment District – This covers the basic costs of the districts (not including 
salary or transfers).   

One major unknown is property tax. The County expects to have those numbers available 
in October.  This may have significant impact on the General Fund.  Also, the effect of the 
dissolutionment of RDA is not sure.  This may increase our Property Tax revenue or not.  
The effects of covering our and other agencies costs are unknown.  Our estimates are 
conservative so it is staff’s believe that they are reasonable. 

 
All in all, City of Hughson’s 2012-13 Budget looks balanced, trim, and telling.  Council 
made tough decisions during the past few years and now they are paying off.  Salaries 
have decrease by $518,000 since 2008-09.  General Fund has cut expenses by $890,000 
since that same period.    Reallocating costs that were assigned to RDA (and incorrectly at 
that) to others funds lessen the impact of the State’s ruling to eliminate RDA’s. 

 
Attachments: 

1) Summary Listing of all Changes Included in the Final Budget 
2)  FY 2012-2013 Budget with Detail 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUGHSON  
CITY COUNCIL  

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-40 
 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUGHSON 

ADOPTING THE FINAL ANNUAL BUDGET OF THE CITY OF HUGHSON 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012/2013 

 
WHEREAS, the City Manager has submitted the Fiscal Year 2012/2013 

Final  Budget to the City Council for review and consideration in accordance with 
established policies and objectives; and  

  
 WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget is based upon public 
comment, significant analysis of the City’s needs and direction of the City Council 
after many budget review sessions. 
  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Hughson that the Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Final Budget is hereby approved and the 
General Fund, Special Revenue, Capital Project Funds, Low Income Housing, 
Debit Service Fund, Enterprise Funds and Redevelopment Agency Funds Budget 
for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013 is hereby 
adopted as reflected in Attachment “A”, in the total amount of $7,975,948. The 
adoption of this budget incorporates the line item detail laid out in the budget 
document. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Hughson at its 
regular meeting held on this 27th day of August, 2012 by the following roll call 
votes:  
 

AYES:     
 
NOES:    
   
ABSTENTIONS:  
 
ABSENT:        

 
 
       __________________________ 
       RAMON BAWANAN, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:        
 
___________________________________ 
DOMINIQUE SPINALE, Deputy City Clerk 



Members of the Council: 

 

Please note;     

Change approved by Finance Committee on August 23, 2012. 

 

Transfer of project funding will show in the Final Budget Document: 

 From:   

  Acct 81-6350-800    Interest Expense       $43,479    to Fund 80 

  Acct 81-80xx-800     Non-Potable Water   $40,000    to Fund 80 

   Acct 82-8022-800    Improve Well            $130,800   to Fund 80 

 

This is a Budget change from Water Capital Accts to Water Operation.  The 
projected fund balance for Water Operation was $370,415 and with the 
transfer of $214,279 it will be $156,136. 

 

      



CITY OF HUGHSON 

FINAL 2012-13 

BUDGET 



Summary Sheets 

FINAL 2012-13 

BUDGET 

Changes from the Preliminary to Final Budget 

Changes due to elimination of RDA 

NBS Report received after Preliminary Budget was adopted 

RMA's insurance costs changed. 

Updated with new figures. 

Total Change - $618 

BALANCE SHEET 

Total Revenue - $9,729,755 Total Expenses - $7,975,948 

General Fund Revenue ahead of expenses - $3,991 

REVENUE 

Revenue by Fund 2006-07 to 2012-13 

Change of Revenue from 2006-07 to 2012-13 {% and dollar change) 

Revenue by Type from 2006-07 to 2012-13 {and % and dollar change) 

EXPENSES 

Expenses by Fund 2006-07 to 2012-13 

Expenses by Fund Change 2006-07 to 2012-13 

Expenses by Type 2006-07 to 2012-13 

Salary Cost 

Capital 

Transfer 



C H A N G E S F R O M PRELIMINARY T O FINAL B U D G E T 2012 -13 

8/20/2012 Preiimmary Final Change from 
Acct# Budget Budget Preliminary to 

=UND DEPT Description 2012-13 2012-13 Final Budget 

40 140 REG. SAIARIES * 5001 66,882 67.735 853 
40 170 REG. SALARIES 5001 2,542 1,693 -849 

40 180 REG. SALARIES * 5001 13,950 10,986 -2,964 
40 310 REG. SALARIES * 5001 37,894 38,682 788 
40 320 REG. SALARIES 5001 52,353 53,124 771 
40 325 REG. SALARIES 5001 12,015 12.294 279 
60 330 REG. SALARIES 5001 150,184 154,186 4,002 
60 350 REG. SALARIES 5001 44,352 44,918 566 
80 340 REG. SALARIES 5001 177,423 181,202 3,779 
100 100 REG. SALARIES * 5001 43,478 43,609 131 
200 200 REG. SALARIES * 5001 23,051 26,994 3,943 
40 140 P.E.R.S. 5110 8,190 8,408 218 
40 140 UNEMPLOYMNTINS 5130 1,977 2,030 53 
40 140 MEDICARETAX 5170 3,140 3,153 13 
40 150 MEDICARETAX* 5170 17 92 75 
40 170 P.E.R.S. 5110 652 435 -217 
40 170 MEDICALINS. 5120 1,099 732 -367 
40 170 UNEMPLOYMNTINS 5130 157 105 -52 

40 170 WORKER'S COMP 5140 311 208 -103 
40 170 LIFE INS 5150 30 20 -10 

40 170 DENTAL INS 5160 81 54 -27 
40 170 MEDICARETAX 5170 36 24 -12 
40 180 P.E.R.S. 5110 3,584 2.822 -762 
40 180 MEDICALINS. 5120 4,963 3,680 -1,283 

40 180 UNEMPLOYMNTINS 5130 865 681 -184 
40 180 WORKER'S COMP 5140 1,715 1,351 -364 
40 180 LIFE INS 5150 168 132 -36 
40 180 DENTAL INS 5160 464 369 -95 
40 180 MEDICARETAX 5170 203 160 -43 
40 310 P.E.R.S. 5110 9,734 9,935 201 
40 310 UNEMPLOYMNTINS 5130 2,350 2,399 49 
40 310 MEDICARETAX 5170 549 561 12 
40 320 P.E.R.S. 5110 13,449 13,646 197 
40 320 UNEMPLOYMNTINS 5130 3,246 3,294 48 
40 320 MEDICARETAX 5170 829 840 11 
40 325 P . E R . S . 5110 3,086 3,157 71 
40 325 UNEMPLOYMNTINS 5130 745 762 17 

40 325 MEDICARETAX 5170 174 178 4 
50 365 P.E.R.S. 5110 1.011 1,010 -1 
50 365 MEDICALINS. 5120 987 986 -1 
50 365 WORKER'S COMP 5140 484 483 -1 
50 365 DENTAL INS 5160 137 136 -1 

50 365 MEDICARETAX 5170 57 56 -1 
60 330 P.E.R.S. 5110 38.577 39,599 1,022 
60 330 UNEMPLOYMENT INS 5130 9,313 9,560 247 

60 330 MEDICARETAX 5170 2,252 2,309 57 
60 350 P.E.R.S. 5110 11,394 11,538 144 
60 350 UNEMPLOYMENT INS 5130 2,750 2,785 35 
60 350 VyORKER'S COMP 5140 4,423 4.525 102 

/7 



8/20/2012 Prelitninary Final Change from 
Acct# Budget Budget Preliminary to 

F U N D DEPT Description 2012-13 2012-13 Final Budget 

60 350 MEDICARETAX 5170 861 869 8 
80 340 P.E.R.S. 5110 45,575 46,544 96d 

80 340 UNEMPLOYMENT INS 5130 10,997 11,232 235 
80 340 MEDICARETAX 5170 2,648 2,701 53 

100 100 P.E.R.S. 5110 11,170 11,203 33 

100 100 MEDICALINS. 5120 15,614 14,917 -697 

100 100 UNEMPLOYMNTINS 5130 2,696 2,704 8 

100 100 MEDICARE T / \X 5170 631 633 2 

200 200 P . E R . S . 5110 5,922 6,934 1,012 
200 200 MEDICALINS. 5120 8,235 9,518 1,283 

200 200 UNEMPLOYMNTINS 5130 1,430 1,674 244 

200 200 WORKER'S COMP 5140 2,833 3,301 468 
200 200 U F E I N S 5150 275 320 45 
200 200 DENTAL INS 5160 785 908 123 

200 200 MEDICARETAX 5170 335 392 57 

Salary Benefits 14,158 

60 330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6001 3,400 3,700 300 

60 330 POSTAGE 6003 2,000 1,400 -600 

60 350 POSTAGE 6003 1,100 600 -500 

80 340 D E P T S U P P U E S 6101 15,000 18,000 3,000 

90 380 POSTAGE 6003 13,000 12,000 -1,000 

60 330 DUES/PUBLICATIONS 6004 1,700 2,000 300 
48 360 UTILITIES 6106 4,700 5,300 600 
60 350 UTILITIES 6106 125,000 55,000 -70,000 
80 340 UTILITIES 6106 89,000 100,000 11,000 
48 360 MAINT OF EQUIP 6111 2,600 1,800 -800 
60 350 MAINT OF EQUIP 6111 8.200 5,200 -3,000 
80 340 MAINT OF EQUIP 6111 10,000 16,000 6,000 
40 145 INS/SURETIES 6113 15,422 13,806 -1,617 
60 330 INS/SURETIES 6113 19,277 17,257 -2,020 

60 3^0 INS/SURETIES 6113 19,277 17,257 -2,020 
80 340 INS/SURETIES 6113 23.132 20,708 -2,424 
90 380 CONTRACT SERVICES 6202 348,075 360,000 11,925 

Operations -50,856 

49 HARDWARE - REPLACEMENT 7009 5,000 20,000 15,000 
20 800 C A R P O R T 7003 1,500 ^.000 500 
20 800 F INEST 8031 0 1,000 1,000 

82 800 IMPROVE WELL 8022 100,000 130,800 30,800 
Capital 47,300 

30 700 TRANSFERS-OUT 8505 20,000 15,000 -5,000 
31 700 TRANSFERS-OUT 8605 50,000 55,000 5,000 
40 145 TRANSFERS-OUT 8505 10,000 7,500 -2,500 
100 100 TRANSFERS-OUT 8505 26,129 26,071 -58 
200 200 TF?ANSFERS-OUT 8505 14,368 10,606 -3,762 

Transfers -6,320 



8/20/2012 

F U N D DEPT Description 

Preliminary 
Acct# Budget 

2012-13 

F i n a l 

B u d g e t 

2012-13 

C h a n g e f r o m 

P r e l i m i n a r y to 

F i n a l B u d g e t 

60 

60 

350 INTEREST EXPENSE 
350 INTEREST EXPENSE - SRL 

6350 

6353 

435.912 

0 

238,621 
197,291 

-197,291 
197,291 

Interest 0 

100 100 Brittany Woods 6421 2.374 2,426 52 

100 100 Central Hughson 2 6427 2,434 2,486 52 

100 100 Feathers Glen 6436 1,628 2,400 772 

100 100 Font&na Ranch North 6439 2,398 2,450 52 

100 100 Fontana Ranch South 6442 2,354 2,406 52 

100 100 Rhapsody 1 6445 2,372 2.424 52 

10D 100 Rhapsody 2 6448 2,400 2,452 52 

100 100 Santa Fe Estates 1 6450 4,000 1,256 -2,744 

100 100 Santa Fe Estates 1 6451 7,591 3,643 -3,948 

100 100 Santa Fe Estates 11 6453 1,529 529 -1,000 

100 100 Santa Fe Estates II 6454 2,477 2,529 52 

100 100 Starn Estates 6457 2,295 2,347 52 

100 100 Sterling Glen 111 6459 4,849 6,287 1,438 

100 100 Sterling Glen III 6460 5,359 5,411 52 

100 100 Sunglow 6463 2,636 2,688 52 

100 too Walnut Haven 111 6466 2,330 2,382 52 

200 200 Central Hughson 2 6427 1,712 1,764 52 

200 200 Feathers Glen 6436 1,465 1,517 52 

200 200 Fontana Morth 6439 743 1,781 1,038 

200 200 Fontana South 6442 1,500 1,552 52 

200 200 Sterling Glen 111 6460 1,687 1,739 52 

LLD & BAD 

T O T A L C H A N G E S 

-3,664 

618 



8/20/2012 

Ci t y o f H u g h s o n 
Budget Summary - Projected Baiance 

2012-13 

40 General Fund 
401 General Fund Reserve 

General F u n d 

3 Vehicle Abatement 
11 TrafBc Congestion - Prop 42/eas Tax 2103 
19 Asset Forfeiture 
25 Gas Tax 2106 
30 Gas Tax 2107 
31 Gas Tax 2105 
35 Gas Tax 2107.5 
49 IT Reserve 
51 Self Insurance 
53 SLESF 
90 Gariaage/Refuse 
81 Miscellaneous Grants 
92 Small Business Loan Grant 
94 96-EDBG-738 Grant 
95 1994 CDBG Housing Rehab STBG-799 
96 Home Grant-FTHB 
97 1996 CDBG Housing Rehab 
98 Home Rehab - CalHome 
100 LLD 
200 BAD 

Spec ia l Revenue 

48 Community Senior Center 
50 United Samaritans Community Center 
60 Sew^er O & M 
80 Water 

Enterpr ise F u n d s 

10 Storm Drain 
20 Community Enhancement 
41 Public Facility Development 
42 Public Facility - Streets 
54 Park Project - In Lieu 
55 Parte Development Impact Fees 
61 Sewer Fixed Asset Replacement 
62 Sewer Developer Impact Fee 
66 WWTP Expansion 
69 Local Transportation Fund - Non Mot 
70 Local Transportation Fund 
71 Transportation 
81 Water Development Fee 
82 Water Fixed Asst Replacement 
83 Public Works Street Projects - CDBG 

Capi ia l P ro jec ts 

13 RDA - Debt Sen/ice 
14 RDA - Housing 
15 RDA 

R D A 

GRANDTOTAL 

Projected 
Beginning Bal 

7/1/2012 
Projected 
Revenue 

Projected 
Expenditures 

Projected 
Ending Bal 

06/30/13 
Rev v s Exp 

300,000 2,083.922 2,079,931 303,991 3,991 
670,217 1,500 0 671,717 1,500 
970,217 2,085,422 2,079,931 975,708 5,491 

1,885 10,000 10,000 1.885 0 
142,158 66,000 51,600 146,558 4,400 

1,660 0 0 1.660 0 
31,454 23,700 45,000 10,154 -21,300 
6,135 41,900 41,000 7,035 900 

42,693 31.200 66,000 7,893 -34,800 
12,672 2.000 0 14,672 2,000 
28,394 30.000 25,000 33,394 5,000 

107,036 1,653 10.951 97,738 -9,298 
193,513 100,700 100,000 194,213 700 

-8,114 440.000 411,644 ; 20,242 28,356 
-35,300 35,300 0 0 35,300 
93,585 250 0 93,835 250 

403 0 0 403 0 
158,250 4,150 0 162,400 4,150 
36,928 100 .0 37.028 100 
17.813 9,100 400 26.513 8,700 
-2,085 1,100 0 -985 1,100 

110,879 122,031 169,609 63.301 -47,578 
56,500 67,416 69,090 •54.826 -1,674 

996,459 986,600 1,010,294 972,765 -23,694 

4,281 21,000 . 21,000 4,281 0 
5,210 17.600 17,822 4.9S8 -222 

111,689 2,651,000 1,860,670 902,018 790,330 
143,102 1.314,840 1.087,527 370,415 227,313 
254,282 4,004,440 2,987,019 1,281,703 1,017,421 

110,879 62,008 ,0 172,867 62,008 
111,037 22,376 66,000 67.413 -43,624 

1,668,266 75.100 0 1,743.366 75,100 
-883,949 90,222 0 -793,727 90,222 
366,200 45,002 0 411,202 45,002 
187,715 69,174 0 246,869 59,174 
246.195 447,836 0 694,031 447.836 
912.679 1,500 0 914,179 1.500 

3,914,267 50,000 25,000 3,939,267 25.000 
0 3,500 0 3,500 3.500 

127,570 50,000 92,368 85.202 -42,368 
-225.749 1,024,082 1,023,932 -225,599 150 
-548,618 83,666 103,479 -566,431 -19,813 
112.178 185,482 130.800 166,860 54,682 

9,340 234.889 234,889 9,340 0 
6,11P,P1P .2,434,837 1,676,468 8,86?,379 758,369 

142,747 218,456 222.235 138,967 -3,780 
0 0 0 0 0 
Q 0 0 0 0 

142,747 

8,433.715 

218,456 

9,729.755 

222,236 

7,975,948 

133,387 

10,237,522 

-3,780 

1,753,807 



Ci fy of H u g h s o n 
Revenue 2012-13 

by Fund 

8/20/2012 

Actual Actual Actual 

•und Descript ion 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 

4 Sale of Vehicle 10.359 0 3,944 
5 AB939 Source Reduction 1,557 12,799 9,928 
7 Public Safety Augmentation 7,580 6,748 6,494 
S Vehicle Abatement 80,582 16,914 73,716 
10 Storm Drain 204,736 29,251 17,015 
11 traffic Congestion 2103 38,022 737 52,653 
13 F?DA Debt Seryipe 505.444 564,778 562,459 
14 RDA Housing 147,575 168,856 180,562 
IS RDA 59,383 60,008 511,243 
19 Asset Forfeiture 831 27S 27 
20 Community Enhancement 54,697 9,194 5,137 
2S Gas Tax 2106 29,631 22,085 33,7'89 
30 Gas Tax 2107 52.316 39,665 60,998 
31 Gas Tax 2105 39,013 29,127 43,241 
35 Gas Tax 217.5 2,130 2,135 108 
40 General Fund 2,318,806 2,061,867 1,973,204 
41 Public Facility 352,269 95,738 64,123 
42 Public Facility - Street 304,415 68,334 29,008 
48 Community Senior Center 10,672 8,455 55,045 
49 IT Reserve 0 0 0 
50 United Samaritans Cnt 12,676 10,295 15,318 
SI Self Insurance 5,132 3,356 2,851 
52 CLEEP 917 575 302 
53 SLESF 103,486 103,342 101,416 
54 Park In Lieu 80.977 20,354 6,621 
55 Park Development 233,641 63,245 7,838 
EO Sewer 1,408,269 1,940,486 1,391,017 
61 Sewfer Fixed Asset Rpl 216,050 251,763 285,610 
62 Sewrer Development 243,386 44,189 149,476 
66 WWTP Expansion 0 16,178 120,236 
69 LTF Hon Motorized 0 0 0 
TO LTF 326,550 120,499 0 
r i Transportation 0 401,014 23,696 
80 Water 1,104,874 1,085,601 1,094,249 
81 Water Development Fee 487,449 71,524 27,517 
32 Water Fixed Asset RepI 102,503 '154,037 159,966 

83 PublicWorks Str ProrCDBG 0 0 0 
90 Garbage 376,977 397,083 411,322 
91 Miscellaneous Grants 342 20 14 
92 Small Business Loan 2,747 2,176 1,541 
93 PTA Grant 18,509 11.496 5,609 
94 9B-EDBG-738 Grant 393 3 .4 
95 1994 CDBG Housing Reh 5,402 4,243 108 
96 Home Grant 2,424 9,716 234,810 
97 1996 CDBG Housing Reh 13,763 10,675 5,038 
98 Home Rehab CalHome 60,320 0 74,468 
100 LLD 46.688 112,119 115,406 
200 BAD 0 54,108 51,407 
401 General Fund Reserve 0 0 748,738 
Total Revenue - by Fund 9,073,692 8,085,058 8,717,272 

Actual Preliminary Final 
Actual Actual 2011-12 Budget Budget 

2009-10 2010-11 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

0 0 0 0 0 
7,212 872 0 0 0 
5,760 5,038 0 0 0 

111,689 75,302 10,479 10,000 10,000 
25,703 49,408 109,804 62,008 62,008 
56,405 60,895 90,603 50,000 66,000 

442,424 391,429 321,306 218,456 218,456 
119,746 139,699 43,576 0 0 
503,258 -7 0 0 0 

11 0 0 0 0 
6,498 16i336 39,576 22,376 22,376 

27,977 24,596 24,746 22,000 23,700 
48,913 43,846 43,836 40,100 41.900 
36,784 32,996 30,654 31,200 31,200 

4,054 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 
1,979,187 2.021,842 2,093,285 2,087,942 2,083,922 

54,146 102,518 124,580 75,100 75,100 
48,864 71,998 159,939 90,222 90,222 
46,620 47,384 36,078 23,500 21,000 

0 0 30,000 30,000 30,000 
17,364 14,918 15,937 17,600 17,600 

8,815 3,569 2,392 1.653 1,653 
30 0 0 0 0 

100,793 102,005 105,797 100,700 100,700 
6,192 26,684 56,899 45,002 45,002 
9.329 269,437 84,829 59,174 59,174 

1.610,472 2,037,579 2,484,327 2,549,691 2,651,000 
286.204 446,427 448,788 447,836 447.836 

35,106 57,084 102,226 1,500 1,600 
49,867 59,483 1,390,261 50,000 50,000 

0 0 0 3,500 3,500 
94,100 75,197 87,684 50,000 50,000 

157 293,048 84,107 1,024,082 1,024,082 
974,467 1,054,816 1,134.109 1,314,840 1,314,840 

1,571,667 661,799 1,063,509 83,666 83,666 
159,500 186,482 185,501 185,482 185,482 

0 0 9,340 234,889 234,889 
420,753 421,871 433,669 442,050 440,000 

1 231,454 36,898 0 35,300 
564 258 0 250 250 

0 0 0 0 0 
3 0 0 0 0 

48 4.978 4,607 4,150 4,150 
249 103 0 100 100 
855 7,948 7,838 9,100 9,100 

176,368 770 0 1,100 1,100 
134,924 76,658 225,128 119,420 122,031 
84,498 70,760 102,395 67,436 67,416 

6,004 1,930 2,065 1,500 1,500 
9,273,581 9,191,410 11.228,988 9,579,625 9,729,755 



Ci ty Qf H u g h s o n 
Revenue 2Q12-13 

Change of Revenue from 2006-07 to 2012-13 

s/20/2012 

Fund Descript ion 

4 Sale of Vehicle 

5 AB939 Source Reduction 

7 Public Safefy Augmentation 

S Vehicle Abatement 

10 Storm Drain 

11 TrafBc Congestion 2103 

13 RDA Debt Service 

14 RDA Housing 

15 RDA 

19 Asset Forfeiture 

20 Community Enhancement 

25 Gas Tax 2106 

30 Gas Tax 2107 

31 Gas Tax 2105 

35 Gas Tax 217,5 

40 General Fund 

41 Public Facility 

42 Public Facility - Street 

48 Communify Senior Center 

49 IT Reserve 

50 United Samaritans Cnt 

51 Self Insurance 

52 CLEEP 

53 SLESF 

54 Park In Lieu 

55 Park Development 

60 Sewer 

61 Sewer Fixed Asset Rpl 

62 Sewer Development 

66 WWTP Expansion 

69 LTF Hon Motorized 

70 LTF 

71 Transportation 

80 Water 

81 Water Development Fee 

82 Water Fixed Asset RepI 

88 Public Works Str Pro-CDBG 

90 Garbage 

91 Miscellaneous Grants 

92 Small Business Loan 

93 PTA Grant 

94 96-EDBG-738 Grant 

95 1994 CDBG Housing Reh 

98 Home Grant 

97 199S CDBG Housing Reh 

98 Home Rehab CalHome 

100 LLD 

200 BAD 

401 General Fund Reserve 

Toldl Revenue - by Fund 

% 
Actual of Total 

2006-07 Budget 

10,359 0.11% 
1,557 0.02% 
7,580 0.08% 

80,582 0.89% 
204,736 2.26% 

38,022 0.42% 
505,444 5,57% 
147,575 1.63% 
59.383 0.65% 

831 ' 0.01% 
54,697 0.60% 
29,631 0.33% 
52,316 0.58% 
39,013 0.43% 

2,130 0.02% 
2,318,808 25.56% 

352,269 3.88% 
304,415 3.35% 

10,672 0.12% 
0 0.00% 

12,675 0.14% 
5,132 0.06% 

917 0.01% 
103,486 1.14% 
80,977 0.89% 

233,641 2.57% 
1,408,269 15.52% 

216,050 2.38% 
243,386 2.68% 

0 0.00% 
0 0.00% 

326,550 3.60% 
0 0.00% 

1,104,874 12.18% 
487,449 5.37% 
102,503 1.13% 

0 0.00% 
376,977 4.15% 

342 0.00% 
2,747 0,03% 

18,509 0.20% 
393 0.00% 

5,402 0.06% 
2,424 0.03% 

13,763 0.15% 
60,320 0.66% 
46,888 0.52% 

G 0.00% 
0 0.00% 

9,073,692 100.00% 

Final % 
Budget of Total 
2012-13 Budget 

0 0.00% 
0 0.00% 
0 0.00% 

10,000 0.10% 
62,008 0.64% 
66,000 0.68% 

218,456 2.26% 
0 0.00% 
0 0.00% 
0 0.00% 

22.376 0.23% 
23.700 0.24% 
41.900 0.43% 
31,200 0.32% 
2,000 0.02% 

2,083,922 21.42% 
75,100 0.77% 
90,222 0.93% 
21,000 0.22% 
30,000 0.31% 
17,600 0.18% 

1,653 0.02% 
0 0.00% 

100,700 1.03% 
45,002 0.46% 
59,174 0.51% 

2,651,000 27.25% 
447,836 4.60% 

1,500 0.02% 
50,000 0.51% 

3,500 0.04% 
50,000 0.51% 

1,024,082 10.53% 
1,314,840 13.51% 

83,666 0.86% 
185,482 1.91% 
234,889 2.41% 
440,000 4.52% 

35,300 0.36% 
250 0.00% 

0 0.00% 
0 0.00% 

4,150 0.04% 
100 0.00% 

9,100 0.09% 
1,100 0.01% 

122,031 1.25% 
67,416 0.69% 

1,500 0.02% 
9,729,755 100.00% 

$ Change 

-10,359 
-1,557 
-7,580 

-70,582 
-142,728 

27,978 
-286,988 
-147,575 

-59,383 
-831 

-32,321 
-5,931 

-10,416 
-7,813 

-130 
-234.884 
-277,169 
-214,193 

10,328 
30.000 

4,925 
-3,479 

-917 
-2,786 

-35,975 
-174,467 

1,242,731 
231,786 

-241,886 
50,000 

3,500 
-276,550 

1,024,082 
209,966 

-103,783 
82,979 

234,889 
63,023 
34,958 
-2,497 

-18,509 
-393 

-1,252 
-2,324 
-4,663 

-59,220 
75,143 
67,416 

1,500 
655,063 



City of Hughson 
Revenue 2012-13 

by Type 

8/20/2Q12 Actua l Preliminary Final 
Actual Actual Ac tua l Actua l Actual 2011-12 Budget Budge t 

Descr ip t ion 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 8A16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

Taxes 1,956,491 1,946,879 1.893,926 1,620,678 ^1,511,806 1,495,538 1,333,656 1,317,656 

LLD & BAD 53,037 167,881 166,813 220,260 147,418 155,577 186,856 189,447 

License - Pemiits 322,641 210,936 184,203 192,403 187,581 247.410 223,940 235,240 

Developer Fees 1,794,114 268,455 242,026 189,566 375,257 795,901 427,548 427,548 

Intergovernmental - Grants 804,355 1,289,209 655,640 2,124,642 1,491,887 2,799,079 1,682,421 1,737,221 

User Fees/Rentals 2,965,937 3,075,133 3,024,547 3,127,681 3,645,185 4,179,737 4,423,911 4,529,170 

Fines & Forfeitures 36,675 39,600 39,169 34,052 81,153 13,252 20,475 16,975 

Investment/other 756,724 644,915 651,251 530,777 498,927 465,765 455.903 457,903 

Transfer - In 383,718 442,050 1,859,697 1,233,522 1,252,196 1,076,709 324,915 818,595 

9,073,692 8,085,058 8,717,272 9,273,581 9,191,410 11,228,968 9,579,625 9,729,755 

Final 

Descr ip t ion 

Actual 

2006-07 

Budget 
2012-13 

% Change $ Change 

Taxes 1,956,491 21.56% 1,317,656 13.54% -32.65% -638,835 

LLD& BAD 53,037 0.58% 189,447 1.95% 257.20% 136,410 

License - Permits 322,641 3.56% 235,240 2.42% -27.09% -87,401 
Developer Fees 1,794,114 19,77% 427,548 4.39% -76.17% -1,366,566 

Intergovernmental - Grants 804,355 8.86% 1,737,221 17.85% 115.98% 932,866 
User Fees/Rentals 2,965,937 32.69% 4,529,170 46.55% 52.71% 1,563,233 
Fines & Forfeitures 36,675 0.40% 16.975 0.17% -53.72% -19,700 

InvestmentfOther 756,724 8.34% 457,903 4.71% -39.49% -298,821 

Transfer - In 383,718 4.23% 818.595 8.41% 113.33% 434,877 

9,073,692 9,729,755 7,23% 656,063 

There is a substantial drop in Taxes and Developer Fees. The $638,836 drop in Tax is a result of tower Property Assessment 
and the dissolution of the RDA. 
Building in Hughson dropped has dramatically over ttie pass 6 years. 



CITY O F H U G H S O N - Expenses by Fund 

2012-13 

a/20/2012 

Descr ipt ion 

Actua l 

2006-07 

Actual 

2007-08 

Actua l 

2008-09 

Actual 

2009-10 

Actua i 

2010-11 

Actual 

2011-12 

8/16/2012 

Final 

Budget 

2012-13 

4 Sale Of Vehicle 0 0 0 0 25,682 0 0 

5 AB939 Source Reduction 2,000 0 5,000 35,000 19,095 0 0 

7 Public Safety Augmentation 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 22,718 0 0 

8 Vehicle Abatement 103,040 69,577 73,030 72,890 59,170 5,000 10,000 

10 Storm Drain 67,804 13,494 27,579 1,683 0 24,008 0 

11 Traffic Congestiom-2103 4,329 38,018 962 42,361 44,451 11,600 61,600 

13 RDA Debt Service 286,455 289,439 771,183 746,815 246,728 164,650 222,236 

14 RDA Housing 16,017 115,382 133,401 165,646 141,193 856,266 0 

15 RDA 354,704 565,969 412,944 1,011,085 288,285 81,179 0 

20 Community Enhancement 0 0 5,100 0 0 15,301 66 ,000 

25 Gas Tax 2106 0 22,002 13,503 35,646 38,397 42,978 4 5 , 0 0 0 

30 Gas Tax 2107 0 3,388 118,214 76,563 73,204 63,687 41,000 

31 Gas Tax 2105 5 ,855 78,698 4,388 6,882 9,511 115,964 68,000 

40 General Fund 2,827,218 2,419,222 2,970,722 1,988,768 1,955,259 1,890,519 2,079,931 

41 Public Facility 1,588 199,821 5,609 0 0 631,312 0 

42 Public Facility-Streets 1,452,329 175,700 44,060 0 0 33,997 0 

48 Community Senior Center 35 ,766 39,820 62,328 67,324 61,495 19,755 21,000 

49 IT Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 1,607 25,000 

50 United Samaritans Center 6,865 12,058 9,309 14,939 24,901 17,017 17,822 

51 Self Insurance 0 0 48,194 57,560 20,000 3,203 , 10,951 
52 CLEEP 3,249 10,229 0 17,997 201 0 0 

53 S L E S F 97,754 104,048 96,346 45,767 73,348 80,070 100,000 

54 Parle In Lieu 0 0 3,500 3,000 0 0 0 

55 Park Development 33,614 77,173 127,383 8,168 231,574 0 0 

60 Sewer 2,240,890 1,701,507 2,219,569 1,934,545 2,061,522 1,870,827 1,860,670 

61 Sewer Asset Replacement 136,347 0 9,507 1,588 0 0 0 

62 Sewer Development 245,112 -3,369 35,823 1,918 0 33,151 0 

66 WWTP Expansion 0 58 281,289 284,919 10,834,486 1,626,988 25,000 

59 LTF Non-Motorized 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

70 LTF 149,718 23 ,555 280 420 0 0 92,368 

71 Transportation 10,300 26,440 399,466 199,415 226,964 19.224 1,023,932 

80 Water 2,477,961 1,048,892 1,092,419 1,183,248 1,087,716 964,586 1,087,527 

81 Water Development 1,070,825 154,654 438,338 404,125 1,608,660 73,410 103,479 

82 Water Fix Asset 127,161 0 467,099 56,517 130,339 45,175 130,800 

88 PublicWorks S t r - C D B G 0 0 0 0 0 0 234,889 
90 Garbage 393,237 420,434 431,652 435,274 405,121 434,583 411,544 
91 Miscellaneous Grants 4 2 , 8 9 9 0 0 0 269,200 35,298 0 

93 P T A Grant 35,616 0 0 0 0 0 0 

95 1994 CDBG Housing Rehab 23,301 0 0 0 0 820 0 
96 Home Grant 16,149 277,314 -403 0 0 1,224 0 
97 1996 CDBG Housing Rehab 95,395 3,000 3,231 547 328 0 400 
98 Home Rehab CAlHome 65,660 0 74,899 177,021 770 1,000 0 

100 LLD 34,095 65,982 102,999 117,451 100,655 167,994 169,609 
200 BAD 0 3,158 18,761 97,474 104,429 66,379 69,090 
401 General Fund Reserve 0 0 0 25,211 63,309 0 0 

GRAND TOTAL - by FUND 12,468,254 7,955,563 10,512,684 9,322,767 20,229,710 9,398,772 7,975,948 



8/20/2012 

Descr ip t ion 

4 Sale Of Vehicle 

5 AB939 Source Reduction 

7 Pubiic Safety Augmentation 

8 Vehicle Abatement 

10 Storni Drain 

11 Traffic Congestiom-2103 

13 RDA Debt Service 

14 RDA Housing 

15 RDA 

20 Community Enhancement 

25 Gas Tax 2106 

30 Gas Tax 2107 

31 Gas Tax 2105 

40 General Fund 

41 Public Facility 

42 Public Facility-Streets 

48 Community Senior Center 

49 IT Reserve 

50 United Samaritans Center 

51 Self Insurance 

52 C L E E P 

53 SLESF 

54 Park In Lieu 

55 Park Development 

60 Sewer 

61 Sewer Asset Replacement 

62 Sewer Development 

66 WWTP Expansion 

69 LTF Non-IWotorized 

70 LTF 

71 Transportation 

80 Water 

81 Water Development 

82 Water Fix Asset 

88 PublicWorks S t r - C D B G 

90 Garbage 

91 Miscellaneous Grants 

93 PTA Grant 

95 1994 CDBG Housing Rehab 

98 Home Grant 

97 1996 CDBG Housing Rehab 

93 Home Rehab CAlHome 

100 LLD 

200 BAD 

401 General Fund Reserve 

GRAND TOTAL - by FUND 

CITY OF H U G H S O N - Expenses by F u n d 
Difference 2006-07 to 2012-13 

Final 

Actua l Budget Diff 

2006-07 2012-13 

0 0 0 

2,000 0 -2,000 

5,000 0 -5,000 

103,040 10,000 -93,040 

57,804 0 -67,804 

4,329 61,600 57,271 

286,455 222,236 -64,219 

16,017 0 -16,017 

354,704 0 -354,704 

0 66,000 66,000 

0 45,000 45,000 

0 41,000 41,000 

5,855 66,000 60,145 

2,827,218 2,079,931 -747,287 

1,588 0 -1,588 

1,452,329 0 -1,452,329 

35,766 21,000 -14,766 

0 25,000 25,000 

6,865 17,822 10,957 

0 10,951 10,951 

3,249 0 -3,249 

97,754 100,000 2,246 

0 0 0 

33,614 0 -33,614 

2,240,890 1,860,670 -380,220 

136,347 0 -136,347 

245,112 0 -245,112 

0 25,000 25,000 

0 0 0 

149,718 92,368 -57,350 

10,300 1,023,932 1,013,632 

2,477,961 1,087,527 -1,390,434 

1,070,826 103,479 -967,347 
127,161 130,800 3,639 

0 234,889 234,889 

393,237 411,644 18,407 

42,899 0 -42,899 

35,616 0 -35,616 

23,301 0 -23,301 

16,149 0 -16,149 

95,395 400 -94,995 
65,660 0 -55,660 
34,095 169,609 135,514 

0 69,090 69,090 

C 0 0 
12,468,254 7,975,948 -4,492,306 



CITY O F H U G H S O N - Expenses 

2012-13 

by Type 

8/20/2012 

Descr ip t ion 

FINAL 
Actua l Ac tua l Ac tua l Ac tua l Ac tua l B U D G E T 

2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 

M id Year 
Ad jus ted 

Budget 
2011-12 

Actua l Preliminary Final 
2011-12 Budget Budget 

8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

Salary 8> Benefits 1,923,212 1,922,321 1,984,618 1,797,160 1,673,740 1,445,775 1,437,025 1,388,902 1,451,605 1,465,763 
Supplies/Operation Service 340,716 277,266 241,233 224,253 227,404 247,375 255,375 194,951 249,615 251,115 
Utilities/Rent/iyiaintenance 354,791 417,354 359,203 382,775 356,165 403,950 415,450 362,658 427,716 371,516 
Insurance 58,601 64,324 72,354 69,927 68,286 72,920 86,620 79,713 77,108 69,027 
Contract Service 3,622,721 2,807,626 2,738,807 2,865,299 1,965,658 2,116,604 2,199,354 1,933,503 2,011,716 2,023,641 
Other/Admin 387,766. 478,368 478,872 459,109 554,319 519,587 1,231,587 1,938,847 441,326 441,326 
Capital 4,750,641 766,882 1,196,957 823,493 12,634,583 11,297,175 11,392,175 1,776,384 1,674,189 1,721,489 
Debt Service 41,292 50,000 69,037 55,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 
Transfer-Out 359,850 399,350 1,818,959 1,186,561 1,210,480 877,915 877,915 904,813 824,915 818,595 
Depreciation 306,438 407,850 868,054 690,445 654,494 0 0 0 0 0 
Interest Expense 288,141 296,082 562,830 553,820 619,497 503,265 503,265 700,018 682,136 682,136 
LLB & BAD 34,095 69,140 121,760 214,925 205,084 67,260 75,004 58,983 75,004 71,340 
GRAND TOTAL EXPENSES by Type 12,468,254 7,955,563 10,512,684 9,322,767 20,229,710 17,611,826 18,533,770 9,398,772 7,975,330 7,975,948 



Payro l l C o s t - A l loca t ion 
2012-2013 

7/31/2012 

Annual Total Total 
Salary PERS Medicare SUI Health Life Dental Vision WC DefComp Benefits Costs 

40-110 City Council 15,600 0 1,195 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,195 16,795 
40-120 City Manager 127,952 30,510 1,355 7,363 13,397 963 2,062 66 3,652 600 60,466 188,420 
40-130 CItyCIerli 40,000 0 3,060 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,060 43,060 
40-140 Finance 67,735 8,408 3,153 2,030 9,441 348 1,361 44 326 297 25,408 93,143 
40-150 Treasurer 1,200 0 92 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 92 1,292 
40-170 BIdgs & Grounds 1,693 435 24 105 722 20 54 10 208 0 1,578 3,271 
40-1 BO Parks & Recreation 10,986 2,822 160 681 3,611 132 369 89 1,351 36 9,231 20,217 
40-190 Planning & BIdg 41,881 9,986 793 2,411 8,394 373 926 70 8S2 330 24,135 66,016 
40-210 Police 0 20,660 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,660 20,660 
40-310 Public Works Administration 38,682 8,935 561 2,399 10,665 368 1,135 37 2,615 330 28,045 66,727 
40-320 Street Maintenance 53,124 13,646 770 3,294 17,473 622 2,576 178 6,435 375 45,371 98,495 
40-320 ot Street Maintenance - Overtime 4,800 0 70 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 70 4,870 
40-325 Fleet Maintenance 12,294 3,157 178 762 4,068 132 516 17 1,477 75 10,382 22,676 

GENERAL FUND TOTAL 415,947 99,559 11,911 19,045 67,771 2,958 9,001 491 16,916 2,043 229,695 645,642 

60-365 United Samaritans 3,935 1,010 56 244 960 48 136 26 483 . 24 2,987 6,922 
60-330 Sewer 0 & M 154,186 39,599 2,235 9,660 41,747 1,644 6,005 307 8,301 1,281 110,679 264,865 
60-330 ot Sewer O&M- Overtime 5,100 0 74 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 74 5,174 
60-350 Sewer WWTP 44,918 11,538 651 2,785 10,116 461 2,062 66 4,525 300 32,504 77,422 
60-350 ot Sewer WWTP - Overtime 15,000 0 218 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 218 15,218 
80-340 Water O&M 181,202 46,544 2,523 11,232 50,401 1,950 7,196 302 11,758 1,452 133,463 314,665 
B0-34D ot Water O&M- Overtime 5,100 0 73 0 0 0 0 0 0 D 73 S,173 
100-100 OD 43,609 11,203 633 2,704 14,658 522 1,469 259 5,344 150 36,942 80,651 
200-200 BAD 26,994 6,934 392 1,674 9,364 320 908 154 3,301 90 23,137 50,131 

OTHER TOTAL 480,044 116,828 6,960 28,199 127,246 4,945 17,776 1,114 33,712 3,297 340,077 820,121 

GRAND TOTAL 895,991 216,387 18,871 47,244 195,017 7,903 26,777 1,605 50,628 5,340 569,772 1,466,763 



CAPITAL P R O J E C T U S T - CITY O F H U G H S O N 2012-13 

Mid Year 

8/17/2012 Ad jus ted Actua l Prel iminary Final 

Expense Actua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 2012-13 

FUND D E P T Descr ipt ion A c c t # 2010-11 2011-12 8/9/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

20 800 C A R P O R T 7003 0 0 0 1,500 2,000 Shelter new Electric Cars 

40 180 E Q U I P M E N T 7006 0 1,100 1,095 3,500 3,500 Riding Mower - Split 

100 100 E Q U I P M E N T 6460 0 0 0 3,500 3,500 Riding Mower - Split 

40 170 E Q U I P M E N T 7006 5,875 900 900 3,500 3,500 Riding Mower - Spilt 

49 H A R D W A R E - R E P L A C E M E N T 7009 0 0 1,607 5,000 20,000 Server - Other Hardware 

20 800 L A N D S C A P E - IVY 7003 0 0 0 1,000 1,000 Graffiti Removal 

20 800 P A R K FIELD IMPRV 7010 0 25,000 0 25,000 25,000 Carryover- Well #6/HHS 

49 S O F T W A R E - R E P L A C E M E N T 7014 0 0 0 5,000 5,000 for Possible Work 

20 800 S T A R N P A R K P A R K I N G LOT 7003 0 0 0 7,000 7,000 Resurface 

. 60 330 V E H I C L E S 7005 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 Pickup - Share with Water 

80 340 V E H I C L E S 7005 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 Pickup - Share with Sewer 
20 800 W A T E R T A N K R E H A B 7011 0 30,000 1,677 30,000 30,000 Water Tank Rep/Paint 

Capi tal Pu rchases 130,500 

70 H A T C H R O A D 8010 0 0 0 38,868 38,868 Hatch 

11 105 H A T C H R O A D 8010 0 0 0 50,000 50,000 Hatch 

71 800 H A T C H R O A D 8010 0 300,000 2,927 300,000 300,000 Hatch 
Hatch R o a d Project 388,868 

20 800 PINE S T R E E T 8031 0 0 0 0 1,000 Trees for Pine Street 

88 800 P INE S T R E E T 8031 0 0 0 109,204 109,204 Pine Street 
71 800 PINE S T R E E T 8031 6,460 340,000 12,410 292,500 292,500 Pine Street 

P ine Street 402,704 

88 800 F O U R T H S T R E E T 8033 0 100,000 0 125,685 125,685 Fourth Street 
71 800 F O U R T H S T R E E T 8033 0 0 0 200,000 200,000 Fourth Street 

Four th Street 325,685 

70 FIFTH S T R E E T 8045 0 0 0 50,000 60,000 Fifth Street 

71 800 FIFTH S T R E E T 8045 0 0 0 231,432 231,432 Fifth Street 
Fifth Street 281,432 

81 800 N O N - P O T A B L E W A T E R S Y S 8000 0 0 0 40,000 40,000 Design 
82 800 I M P R O V E W E L L 8022 27,396 0 0 100,000 130,800 Test Wel l #7 and #9 

66 800 W W T P E X P A N 2008 8066 10,476,957 9,490,000 1,626,988 25,000 25,000 R e p o r t - W W T P 

UT Projects 195,800 

G R A N D T O T A L - CAPITAL 1,724,989 



8/13/2012 

City of Hugt ison 

Transfer Table 2012-2013 

Transfer In Transfer Out 

Fund Fund 
40 General Fund 150,777 11 Traffic Congestion 11,600 Admin Ser 

15 RDA 18,000 Admin Ser 
25 Gas Tax-2106 10,000 Admin Ser 
30 Gas Tax-2107 15,000 Admin Ser 
31 Gas Tax-2105 55,000 Admin Ser 
50 United Samaritans 4,500 Admin Ser 
100 LLD 26,071 Admin Ser 
200 BAD 10,606 Admin Ser 

150,777 150,777 

43 Community Senior Center 7,500 40 General Fund 7,500 Support from GF 

49 IT Replacement 30,000 40 General Fund 8,000 Reserve fund for 
60 Sewer M & 0 11,000 Hardware/Software 
80 Water 11,000 Replacement 

61 Sewer Fixed Asset Replacement 444,836 60 Sewer M & 0 444,836 Depreciation 
82 Wafer Fixed Asset Replacement 185,482 80 Water 185,482 

Total Transfers 818,595 818,595 

Often, one Fund will provide service to anottier Fund. Ttie General Fund provides administrative 
service to various funds, such as Gas Tax, RDA, BAD, LLD. These transfers covers 
the costs of Staff support (such as the Finance Department, Administration, etc.) to administer 
operating procedures. 
In addition, a portion of the funds collected from User fees (Sewer. Water) covers future 
asset replacement - via depreciation costs. 



8/20/2012 

CITY OF HUGHSON 
Final Budget 2012-13 

Revenue - General Fund 40 

Fund Description 
Revenue 

40 CURRENT PROPERTY 
40 PRIOR YEAR 
40 PROPERTY TAX - UNSEC OTHER 
40 PROP T A X - R D A CONTR 
40 SALES TfiX 
40 IN LIEU SALES TAX 
40 PROPERTY TRANSFER TAX 
40 GAS UTIUTY 
40 GARBAGE FRANCHISE 
40 CABLE/PHONE T.V. 
40 BUSINESS LICENSES 
40 BUILDING PERMITS 
40 PME FEES 
40 YARD SALE PERMITS 
40 ENCROACHMENT PERMITS 
40 ORDINANCE UPDATE 
40 OTHER PERMITS 
40 TRAFFIC FINES 
40 INTEREST EARNED 
40 RENTS, LEASE RIGHTS, & ROYALT 
40 GRANTS - BEV/OTHER 
40 GRANT-PLANNING 
40 MOTOR VEHICLE IN LIEU TAX 
40 HOMEOWNER'S PROP. TAX RELIEI 
40 SB813 SUPPLEMENTAL TAXES 
40 STANISLAUS COUNTY FEES 
40 PLANNING APPUCATION 
40 PROP 172-PUBUC SAFETY AUG 
40 UTILITY PENALTIES 
40 PLAN CHECK FEES 
40 ENGINEERING PLAN REVIEW 
40 BLDG CODE VIOLATIONS 

, 40 VEHICLE RELEASE FEES 
40 MISC. FEES & CHARGES 
40 RETURNED CHECK CHARGES 
40 BOOKING FEES 
40 SALE OF DOCUMENTS 
40 SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY 
40 DIRECT ASSESSMENT 
40 REFUND 

Acct# Actual Actual 
2008-09 2009-10 

4001 211,447 226,134 
4003 4,807 12,045 
4004 0 0 
4006 0 0 
4101 355,120 286,766 
4102 99,447 106,914 
4103 12,762 11,733 
4201 23,831 14,641 
4202 73,467 78,064 
4203 20,942 28,493 
4301 19,972 21,099 
4401 33,371 36,858 
4404 6,205 6,816 
4405 780 720 
4407 1,403 3,450 
4408 47 81 
4409 3,991 1,940 
4501 32,691 28,745 
4601 8,594 3,437 
4602 4,702 2,527 
4706 5,000 5,000 
4705 0 0 
4710 494,960 428,304 
4720 3,216 1,665 
4725 16,580 5,571 
4728 241 322 
4735 2,878 5,142 
4737 0 0 
4803 44,426 47,573 
4813 . 14,116 18,805 

4815 0 0 
4821 6,143 5,165 
4827 9,660 9,722 
4829 918 2,192 
4830 1,685 1,960 
4833 335 142 
4902 386 116 
4909 14,814 1.748 
4910 0 838 
4915 23,910 40,183 

Projected Actual Preliminary Final 2012-13 Budget 
Actual Actual 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 
010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

(Expecting 17,435 more) 

152,061 196,200 194,954 196,200 196,200 1% Valuation-Projected to stayflat 

4,214 8,000 14,101 8,000 10,000 (? Info not available until Oct) 

13,001 16,000 8,607 15,000 12,000 
0 0 92,095 25,000 25,000 Pass-ThnjBaoIc11.6% 

297,744 300,000 294,991 320,000 310,000 .01 of Sales Tax paid 

96,211 110,824 110,824 115,000 115,000 Triple Flip-State 

7,797 12,000 8,862 12,000 12,000 
14,703 16,000 17,081 17,000 17,000 

54,293 67,500 64,402 67,500 67,500 8% of Billing Resldental/Comm 

17,094 17,000 26,815 17,000 25,000 

23,932 25,000 20,477 25,000 25,000 530 Business Licenses 

50,089 75,000 110,441 90,000 92,000 Z2HomaX$1,7SS/$2,405 
14,625 0 0 0 0 Combined w/BP 

635 740 595 740 740 

9,991 12,000 4,240 5,000 5,000 $790 per Permit 

177 200 388 200 200 
1,050 500 875 500 500 

31,379 18,000 12,005 18,000 15,000 Parlting Fines - City of Inglewood 

1,267 2,000 757 900 900 Drop In Interest Rates 

2,527 3,000 2,567 3,000 3,000 UTBiillnaAoot-Reim 

2,082 5,000 5,496 5,000 5,000 
0 0 0 92,000 92,000 Sustainable Action Plan 

442,916 393,000 402,727 410,000 405,000 Assessed Value 5399,253 TrI Flip 
7,869 7,000 4,042 7,000 7,000 
2,861 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 
1,169 1,700 2,784 1,200 2,500 1 % - County Impact Fees 
9,623 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 

0 6,000 5,008 6,000 6,000 Moved From Fund 7 

56,107 60,000 59,210 60,000 60,000 Fees for Delinquent Payments 

23,028 15,000 26,852 20,000 25,000 

1,458 1,500 1,074 1,500 1,500 
49,322 5,000 946 2,000 1,500 

6,181 10,080 3,851 5,080 5,080 
2,473 500 5,511 600 1,500 
1,735 2,000 1,820 2,000 2,000 

452 475 301 475 475 
58 50 205 50 50 Police Reports 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 
35,811 8,000 18,146 10,000 12,000 



Projected Actual Preliminary Final 2012-13 Budget 
jnd Description Acct# Actual Actual Actual Actual 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 

Revenue 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

40 SB 90 REIMBURSEMENTS 4913 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
40 SUNDRY REVENUES 4919 213 368 805 900 1,765 1,500 1,500 General Plan Fee 

40 QUASI-EXTERNAL TRANSACTION 4920 329,400 369,762 362,446 362,446 362,446 360,000 360,000 Costs Reim by Enter Funds-1Z% 

40 RENTAL FEE 4931 8,582 8,814 5,291 6,000 6,425 6,000 6,000 Parks 

40 SECURITY DEPOSIT 4833 10 160 0 0 0 0 0 

40 AB 939/TIRE AMNESTY 4935 0 0 0 5,000 8,302 5,000 5,000 Moved from Fund 5 

40 RECLASSIFIED ACCOUNTS 49xx 1,414 0 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTAL REVENUE 1,892,466 1,824,015 1,804,477 1,770,615 1,901,688 1,933,345 1,933,145 

40 TRANSFERS-IN 4999 
GRAND TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

DIFFERENCE Rev-Exp 

80,738 155,172 217,365 201,597 191,597 154,597 150,777 
1,973,204 1,979,187 2,021,842 1,972,212 2,093,285 2,087,942 2,083,922 

2,970,722 1,988,768 1,956,259 1,967,164 1,890,519 2,087,756 2,079,931 

-997,518 -9,581 65,583 5,048 202,766 188 3,991 



FUND 40 - G E N E F I A L F U N D - FINAL B U D G E T 2012-13 

Mid Year 

8/20/2012 Adjusted Actua l Prelitninary Final 

Expense Actua l Actual Actua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 2012-13 

UND DEPT Descr ipt ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

40 110 REG. SALARIES 5001 14,065 15,600 15,350 15,600 15,600 15.600 15,600 Salary-5 Council Seats PT 

40 110 MEDICARE TAX 5170 1,098 1,194 1,175 1,195 1,194 1,195 1,195 

40 110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6001 361 381 399 500 264 500 500 

40 110 POSTAGE 6003 0 16 0 100 0 0 0 

40 110 DUES/PUBLICATNS 6004 7,760 5,454 5,434 6,000 5,543 6,000 6,000 Alliance 1,80a/LCG 

40 110 TRAVEL/MEETINGS 6005 1,597 207 295 1,000 1,324 1,000 1,000 

40 110 DEPT SUPPLIES 6101 1,164 327 409 500 16 400 400 

40 110 PHONE/RADIO 6105 977 1,841 1,367 1,000 1,309 400 400 

40 110 PROF SERVICES * 6201 3,363 17,160 7,746 0 0 0 0 

40 110 CONTRACT SRVCS 6202 0 0 0 2,000 475 0 0 

40 LEGISLATIVE 30,385 42,180 32,175 27,895 25,725 25,095 25,095 

40 120 REG. SALARIES 5001 58,874 56,803 49,810 87,655 95,138 118,764 118,764 Salary - City Manager 

40 120 TECH ALLOWANCE 5008 0 0 0 0 510 5,588 5,588 (inolues admin sell baGi<:) 

40 120 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 5009 0 0 0 3,600 3,450 3,600 3,600 
40 120 P.E.R.S. 5110 12,809 11,713 6,668 21,876 23,577 30,510 30,510 
40 120 MEDICAL INS. 5120 6,607 5,326 7,215 9,681 11,790 13,463 13,463 
40 120 UNEMPLOYMNT INS 5130 148 160 181 5,435 418 7,363 7,363 

40 120 WORKER'S COMP 5140 2,203 2,268 2,053 5,641 5,616 3,652 3.652 

40 120 U F E INS 5150 381 450 .0 722 888 963 963 
40 120 DENTAL INS 5160 571 714 599 1,720 2,370 2,062 2,062 

40 120 MEDICARETAX 5170 1,062 826 376 1,271 1,393 1,855 1,855 
40 120 DEF COMP 5175 0 0 0 225 469 600 600 
40 120 EMPL ASSIST P R G 5180 40 37 31 0 0 0 0 
40 120 OFFICE SUPPLIES * 6001 348 325 464 500 345 400 400 
40 120 POSTAGE 6003 64 81 72 100 8 100 100 
40 120 DUES/PUBLICATNS 6004 1,335 1,134 1,127 1,250 1,135 1,250 1,250 
40 120 TRAVEUMEETINGS 6005 1,246 504 531 1,000 367 1,000 1,000 
40 120 DEPT SUPPLIES 6101 647 1,196 981 1,000 700 500 500 
40 120 PHONE/RADIO 6105 977 1,841 1,367 1,000 1,309 1,400 1,400 
40 120 RENTS/LEASES 6107 1,182 871 989 , 900 896 903 903 
40 120 PETROLEUM PROD * 6110 958 679 941 700 1,057 1,045 1,045 
40 120 INS/SURETIES 6113 3,081 3,236 2,664 0 0 0 0 
40 120 PROF SERVICES 6201 5 1,557 8,216 0 0 0 0 



120 

40 
40 
40 

8/20/2012 

FUND DEPT 

120 
120 

Descr ip t ion 

CONTRACT SRVCS 

OFFICE FURN/EQUIP 

Expense 

A c c t # 

6202 
7004 

Actual 
2008-09 

107 
0 

Actua l 
2009-10 

114 
0 

Actua l 
2010-11 

120 
0 

Mid Year 
Adjusted 

Budget 
2011-12 

1,000 
0 

Actua l 
2011-12 

8/16/2012 

524 
0 

Preliminary Final 
Budget Budget 
2012-13 2012-13 

Notes 2012-13 

200 200 Web Updates/Shredding 

0 0 

CITY M A N A G E R 92,635 89,835 84,405 145,276 151,960 195,218 195,218 

40 130 R E G . SALARIES 5001 62,350 80,299 46,851 12,000 16,840 40,000 40,000 Salary-City Clerk PT 

40 130 . OVERTIME 5003 0 1,032 4,298 0 0 0 0 

40 130 P.E,R.S. 5110 13,034 7,272 • 10,029 0 0 0 0 

40 130 MEDICAL INS. 5120 31,779 22,328 15,723 0 0 0 0 

40 130 UNEMPLOYMNTINS 5130 463 477 555 0 0 0 0 

40 130 WORKER'S COMP 5140 2,472 2,742 2,831 0 0 0 0 

40 130 LIFE INS 5150 447 459 237 0 0 0 0 

40 130 DENTAL INS 5160 1,616 1,437 1,039 0 0 0 0 

40 130 MEDICARE TAX 5170 689 320 724 1,435 1,288 3,060 3,060 

40 130 EMPL ASSIST P R G 5180 45 • 45 43 0 0 0 0 

40 130 OFFICE S U P P U E S • 6001 1,842 2,005 2,567 2,000 998 1,000 1,000 

40 130 POSTAGE 6003 159 189 149 200 42 200 200 

40 130 DUES/PUBLICATNS 5004 434 623 354 700 596 700 700 Membership 

40 130 TRAVEL/MEETINGS 6005 224 180 90 300 137 300 300 

40 130 DEPT SUPPLIES 6101 584 145 164 700 65 700 700 

40 130 ADVERTISING 6104 1,068 1,461 2,198 3,000 1,765 2,000 2,000 Public Notices 

40 130 PHONE/RADIO 6105 1,125 2,121 1,741 1,200 1,908 1,000 1,000 

40 130 RENTS/LEASES 6107 930 684 779 700 705 760 760 Copier/Fax/Mali Machine 

40 130 INS/SURETIES 6113 3,445 4,218 3,850 0 0 0 0 

40 130 ELECTIONS 611,4 0 53 24,661 0 0 7,000 7,000 

40 130 PROF SERVICES 6201 31,159 9,025 0 0 0 0 0 

40 130 CONTRACT S R V C S 6202 9,253 38,808 28,307 28,500 31,310 10,000 10,000 Code/IT/Web/Firewall 

40 130 OFFICE FURN/EQUIP 7004 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
40 ADMIN S E R / C I T Y C L E R K 163,118 175,923 147,190 50,735 56,654 66,720 66,720 

40 140 R E G . SALARIES « 5001 73,303 74,098 70,245 70,542 56,747 66,882 67,735 Fin Mng/Tech BS% - Fin D 

40 140 P . E R . S . 5110 15,511 15,157 12,497 7.622 7,798 8,190 8,408 

40 140 MEDICAL INS. 5120 15,845 15,035 17,292 9,600 8,488 9.485 9,485 

40 140 UNEMPLOYMNT INS 5130 77 507 739 1,893 286 1,977 2,030 

40 140 WORKER'S COMP . 5140 2,720 3,067 3,411 1,015 1,010 326 326 

40 140 U F E INS 5150 567 746 563 335 404 348 348 
40 140 DENTAL INS 5160 1,609 1,958 2,147 1,512 1,516 1,361 1,361 

40 140 MEDICARETAX 5170 1,074 829 1,532 3,502 2,351 3,140 3,153 



Mid Year 

8/20/2012 Adjusted Actual Preliminary Final 

Expense Actua l Actual Actual Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 2012-13 

UND DEP7 Descr ipt ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

40 140 DEF COIVlP 5175 0 0 0 100 285 297 297 

40 140 EMPL ASSIST PRG 5180 49 50 52 0 0 0 0 

40 140 O F F I C E S U P P U E S 6001 1,342 1,265 1,808 1,300 962 1,300 1,300 
40 140 POSTAGE 6003 126 284 126 300 61 300 300 
40 140 DUES/PUBLICATNS 6004 408 270 270 300 110 110 110 Dues C S M F O 

40 140 TRAVEL/MEETINGS 6005 30 0 31 200 0 200 200 

40 140 DEPT SUPPLIES 6101 103 113 144 200 43 200 200 
40 140 P H O N E / R A D I O 6105 469 597 333 500 645 600 600 
40 140 RENTS/LEASES 6107 1,606 1,180 1,344 1,200 1,217 1,188 1,188 Copier/Fax/Mail Machine 

40 140 PETROLEUM PROD 6110 897 674 941 700 1,057 1,045 1,045 
40 140 INS/SURETIES 6113 3,753 4,478 4,525 0 0 0 0 
40 140 P R O F S E R V I C E S ' 6201 15,343 24,109 18,341 0 0 0 0 
40 140 CONTRACT SRVCS 6202 107 114 0 15,000 15,636 16,000 16,000 Audit/MOM/StContrRep/HDL 

40 140 MISC BANK CHARGES 6351 2,811 3,741 2,970 3,000 1,628 1,500 1,500 Bank Fees 

40 140 BAD DEBT 6500 14,037 0 0 0 0 0 0 
40 140 OFFC FURN/EQUiP 7004 1,094 57 0 0 0 0 0 
40 F INANCE 162,881 148,329 139,311 118,821 100,144 114,449 115,586 

40 145 REIM PROPERTY OWNER 6120 0 0 32,431 0 0 0 0 
40 145 INS/SURETIES 6113 0 0 0 35,759 36,006 15,422 13,805 Liability/EmpAssisi/Prop 
40 145 TAX ADMINISTRATION 6119 0 0 11,317 13,950 0 14,000 14,000 County Costs for CollBotion 

40 145 C O N T R A C T S R V C S - GRANT WRTR 6202 0 0 0 5,000 5,031 0 0 Shared w/Waler/Sewsr/RDA 

40 145 TRANSFERS 8505 769,000 35,000 103,971 16,000 16,000 10,000 • 7,500 $7,500 to Senior Cntr 
40 145 CUMPUTER SOFTWARE R E S 8506 0 0 0 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 Shared w/Water/Sewer Reserve 

40 145 IT CAPITAL R E S E R V E 8506 0 0 0 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 Shared w/Water/Sewer Reserve 

40 N O N D E P A R T M E N T A L 769,000 35,000 147,719 78,709 65,037 47,422 43,305 

40 150 R E G . SALARIES 5001 1,200 1,300 800 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 Treasurer- PT 
40 150 M E D I C A R E T A X * 5170 92 99 61 92 92 17 92 
40 150 OTHER/DUES/TRAVEUINS 6005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
40 CITY T R E A S U R E R 1,292 1,399 861 1,292 1,292 1,217 1,292 

40 
40 

160 P R O F S E R V I C E S 

160 C O N T R A C T S R V C S 
6201 141,184 155,982 40,750 0 0 0 0 
6202 0 0 0 86,985 77,122 90,000 90,000 Legal Services 

160 40 L E G A L S E R V I C E S 141,184 155,982 40,750 86,985 77,122 90,000 90,000 



Mid Year 

B/20/2012 Adjusted Actua l Preliminary Final 

Expense Actual Actual Actual Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 2012-13 

UND DEPT Descr ipt ion Acc t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

40 170 R E G . SALARIES 5001 67,906 8,056 8,597 2,541 2,590 2,542 1,693 Salaiy-4% MaintWkr 

40 170 OVEF^TIME 5003 732 234 0 5,000 5 0 0 

40 170 P.E.R.S. 5110 15,084 1,707 1,792 634 631 652 435 

40 170 MEDICAL INS. 5120 23,022 2,490 4,372 2,096 2,052 1,099 732 

40 170 UNEMPLOYMNTINS 5130 401 70 87 157 26 157 105 

40 170 WORKER'S COMP 5140 3,444 337 626 253 252 311 208 

40 170 LIFE INS 5150 412 71 68 27 30 30 20 

40 170 DENTAL INS 5160 1,958 281 326 97 97 81 54 

40 170 MEDICARE TAX 5170 985 97 125 36 38 36 24 

40 170 DEF COMP 5175 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 

40 170 EMPL ASSIST P R G 5180 62 5 6 0 0 0 0 

40 170 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6001 58 47 95 100 81 100 100 

40 170 DUES/PUBLICATNS 6004 50 161 385 400 339 400 400 Permit-Hazard Material Storage 

40 170 DEPT SUPPLIES * 6101 7,770 6,874 5,697 5,000 5,228 5,000 5,000 

40 170 UNIFRM/CLTH EXP 6103 662 759 667 700 943 700 700 

40 170 PHONE/RADIO 6105 472 896 674 500 643 1,500 1,500 

40 170 UTILITIES 6106 16,587 16,196 12,718 11,500 11,888 11,500 11,500 

40 170 MAINT BLDGS/GRD * 6108 1,511 7,084 637 3,500 4,347- 3,500 3,500 

40 170 PETROLEUM PROD 6110 732 539 753 800 910 880 880 Usage lower-Prices Higher 

40 170 MAINT OF EQUIP * 6111 908 412 263 500 242 500 500 

40 170 INS/SURETIES 6113 4,625 481 620 0 0 0 0 

40 170 PROF SERVICES 6201 3,038 5,234 2,241 0 0 0 0 

40 170 CONTRACT S R V C S 6202 107 114 120 3,000 2,979 3,000 3,000 AG Main- City Hall/Community Cntr 

40 170 BLDGSIMPROV 7002 0 0 0 0 0 0 ,0 

40 170 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 7006 0 0 5,875 900 900 3,500 3,500 Riding Mower-Split 

40 B L D G S & G R N D S 150,526 52,145 46,744 37,749 34,221 35,488 33,851 

40 180 REG. S A L A R I E S * 5001 17,701 32,504 37,028 15,524 16,498 13,950 10,986 Salary-2 MaintWItr27% 

40 180 OVERTIME 5003 0 0 0 1,000 86 0 0 

40 180 P.E.R.S. 5110 4,368 5,820 6,111 3,874 3,855 3,584 2,822 
40 180 MEDICAL INS. 5120 3,386 5,880 12,570 8,975 8,696 4,963 3,680 

40 180 UNEMPLOYMNT INS 5130 237 317 510 963 165 865 681 

40 180 WORKER'S COMP 5140 741 1,251 1,476 1,549 1,542 1,715 1,351 

40 180 LIFE INS 5150 73 177 184 171 188 168 132 
40 180 DENTAL INS 5160 129 623 901 616 614 464 369 

40 180 MEDICARE TAX 5170 283 379 526 225 240 203 160 
40 180 DEF COMP 5175 0 0 0 58 44 36 36 

Vl 



Mid Year 

B/20/2012 Adjusted Actual Preliminary Final 

Expense Actual Actual Actual Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 2012-13 

UND DEPT Descr ipt ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

40 180 EMPL ASSIST PRG 5180 13 21 22 0 0 0 0 

40 180 O F F I C E S U P P U E S 6001 50 84 207 150 83 160 150 

40 180 POSTAGE 6003 0 0 0 50 4 50 50 

40 180 DUES/PUBLICATNS 6004 155 345 318 350 189 350 350 

40 180 TRAVEL/MEETINGS 6005 35 36 62 100 80 100 100 

40 180 DEPT SUPPLIES * 6101 4,127 2,236 2,260 3,000 2,741 5,000 5,000 Sprinkler-Fertilizer 

40 180 SMALLTOOLS 6102 0' 0 0 100 100 100 100 

40 180 PHONE/RADIO 6105 472 896 674 500 643 1,500 1,500 

40 180 UTILITIES 6106 8,547 7,407 14,461 29,000 25,356 29,000 29,000 Costs Park Lights 

40 180 RENTS/LEASES 6107 4,372 3,327 2,897 2,700 2,563 2,470 2,470 Copier/FaWMail Machine 

40 180 MAINT BLDGS/GRD 6108 178 240 242 250 200 250 250 

40 180 MAINT OF EQUIP 6111 1,844 1,350 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 Lawn Mower/Blades/Edger 

40 180 INS/SURETIES 6113 995 1,799 1,864 0 0 0 0 

40 180 PROF SERVICES 6201 120 198 330 0 0 0 0 

40 180 CONTRACT SRVCS 6202 107 194 0 500 179 200 200 Shred It 

40 180 IMPROVEMENT 7003 13,106 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 
40 180 EQUIPMENT 7006 1,811 0 0 1,100 1,095 3,500 3,500 Riding Mower-Split 

40 P A R K S & R E C R E A T I O N 62,850 70,094 84,143 72,255 66,661 70,118 64,387 

40 190 REG. SALARIES 5001 127,199 91,372 45,251 41,481 41,598 41,881 41,881 Com Dev Dir 2S%./Mng Ana 30% 

40 190 P.E.R.S. 5110 33,367 18,920 14,695 9,604 9,547 9,986 9,986 5 Comnnissioners-PT 

40 190 MEDICAL INS. 5120 30,195 18,067 15,781 8,327 6,546 8,464 8,464 

40 190 UNEMPLOYMNT INS 5130 740 442 295 2,386 265 2,411 2,411 

40 190 WORKER'S COMP 5140 5,194 3,770 3,013 2 0 0 3 1,994 852 852 
40 190 U F E INS 5150 1,221 880 514 330 380 373 373 

40 190 DENTAL INS 5160 2,515 1,996 1,512 1,053 900 926 926 
40 190 MEDICARETAX 5170 2,268 1,151 1,174 788 718 793 793 
40 190 DEF COMP 5175 0 0 0 165 323 330 330 
40 190 EMPL ASSIST P R G 5180 94 61 64 0 0 0 0 

40 190 OFFICE S U P P U E S ' 6001 1,774 1,727 1,594 1,800 1,273 1,800 1,800 
40 190 POSTAGE 6003 233 387 281 400 34 400 400 
40 190 DUES/PUBLICATNS 6004 7,153 5,401 5,158 5,600 2,758 5,600 5,600 U F C O Dues 

40 190 TRAVEL/MEETINGS 6005 2,087 -88 238 500 124 500 500 
40 190 DEPT S U P P U E S * 6101 1,161 270 448 400 59 400 400 
40 190 PHONE/RADIO 6105 121 222 148 150 197 . 600 600 
40 190 RENTS/LEASES 6107 506 372 424 400 384 380 380 Copier/Fax/Mail Machine 

40 190 MAINT OF EQUIP 6111 54 30 0 100 100 100 100 
40 190 INS/SURETIES 6113 6,976 5,380 4,834 0 0 0 0 



Mid Year 

8/20/2012 Adjusted Actua l Preliminary Final 

Expense Actual Actual Actua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 2012-13 

UNO DEPT Descr ipt ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

40 190 PROF SERVICES 6201 56,689 38,375 43,201 0 0 0 0 

40 190 CONTRACT SRVCS 6202 13,918 3,894 44,043 40,000 54,580 35,000 35,000 Big Inspection/Plar Ck/Eng/HDL 

40 190 CONTRACT SRVCS 6202 0 0 0 0 0 85,000 85,000 Grant Planning (minus salary 7,000) 

40 190 OTHER EQUIP 7006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

40 P L A N N I N G / B L D G 293,465 192,629 182,668 115,487 121,780 195,796 195,796 

40 210 P.E.R,S. 5110 0 0 0 0 20,179 20,660 20,660 Reallocation of Cost 

40 210 PROF SERVICES 6201 51,692 58,675 35,942 0 0 0 0 

40 210 VEHICLE COSTS 6125 0 0 0 40,000 40,323 45,300 45,300 Vehicle/Mileage for Police 

40 210 CONTRACT S R V C S 6202 728,611 718,862 769,431 890,000 836,762 900,983 900,983 Contactw/Stanislaus Co 

40 P O L I C E D E P T 780,303 777,537 805,373 930,000 897,264 966,943 966,943 

40 211 CONTRACT SRVCS 6202 12,514 13,065 19,748 25,571 25,700 27,799 27,799 Animal Service Contract 

40 211 CONSTR ANIMAL SHELTER 6205 0 0 0 4,761 4,764 4,761 4,761 Payment Joint Shelter 

40 ANIMAL C O N T R O L 12,514 13,065 19,748 30,332 30,464 32,560 32,560 

40 310 REG. SALARIES * 5001 33,611 23,337 16,712 38,462 38,761 37,894 38,682 Salary-Com Ser Dir 25% 
40 310 P.E.R.S. 5110 8,476 4,289 3,098 9,599 9,402 9,734 9,935 Com Ser Supt 30% 
40 310 MEDICAL INS. 5120 7,766 4,416 4,227 11,465 9,764 10,702 10,702 
40 310 UNEMPLOYMNTINS 5130 214 115 87 2,385 265 2,350 2,399 
40 310 W O R K E R S COMP 5140 1,408 961 847 2,986 2,972 2,615 2,615 
40 310 LIFE INS 5150 277 200 134 313 361 368 368 
40 310 DENTAL INS 5160 291 345 394 1,290 1,104 1,135 1,135 
40 310 MEDICARETAX 5170 535 213 212 557 538 549 561 
40 310 DEF COMP 5175 0 0 0 165 323 330 330 
40 310 EMPL ASSIST P R G 5130 25 16 17 0 0 0 0 
40 310 OFFICE SUPPLIES * 6001 809 548 602 750 579 750 750 
40 310 POSTAGE 6003 94 299 145 250 49 250 250 
40 310 DUES/PUBLICATNS 6004 556 194 34 600 34 100 100 
40 310 TRAVEUMEETINGS 6005 1,566 -190 0 400 45 200 200 
40 310 DEPT SUPPLIES 6101 66 52 0 100 25 100 100 
40 310 PHONE/RADIO 6105 1,960 3,442 2,765 1,750 2,282 2,100 2,100 
40 310 PETROLEUM PROD 6110 694 508 709 600 910 880 880 
40 310 INS/SURETIES 6113 1,891 1,372 1,287 0 0 0 0 
40 310 PROF SERVICES 6201 16,143 6,073 3,679 0 0 0 0 
40 310 CONTRACT S R V C S 6202 21,883 114 0 5,000 724 200 200 Shred It 

40 310 AB 939 GRANT WORK 6210 0 0 0 5,000 4,418 5,000 5,000 Recycle Project-Plastic Furniture 



Wlid Year 

8/20/2012 Adjusted Actual Preliminary Final 

Expense Actua l Actua l Actual Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 2012-13 

:UND DEPT Descr ipt ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

40 310 ENCROACHMENT 6407 510 0 0 1,500 1,369 1,500 1,500 Reimburse of Right way Work 

40 310 OFFICE FURN/EQUIP 7004 2,331 0 0 0 0 0 0 

40 P U B U C W O R K S ADMIN 101,106 46,304 34,949 83,172 73,925 76,757 77,807 

40 320 R E G . SALARIES 5001 53,108 61,883 58,557 51,863 52,912 52,353 53,124 Maint Wkrs 1.25 

40 320 OVERTIME 5003 0 28 2,667 5,000 5,931 4,800 4,800 

40 320 ' P . E R . S . 5110 14,690 16,577 12,441 12,944 12,936 13,449 13,646 
40 320 MEDICAL INS. 5120 21,373 18,159 19,815 19,410 18,520 17,651 17,651 
40 320 UNEMPLOYMNT INS 5130 576 489 586 3,216 543 3,246 3,294 

40 320 WORKER'S COMP 5140 • 2,733 2,122 2,572 5,172 5,148 6,435 5,435 

40 320 LIFE INS 5150 598 802 6 0 t 585 648 622 622 

40 320 DENTAL INS 5160 2,090 2,134 2,280 2,893 2,439 2,578 2,578 
40 320 MEDICARE TAX 5170 977 1,033 847 753 809 829 840 
40 320 DEF COMP 5175 0 0 0 188 359 375 375 
40 320 EMPL ASSIST P R G 5180 49 34 39 0 0 0 0 
40 320 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6001 616 576 513 600 345 600 600 
40 320 POSTAGE 6003 237 162 108 175 15 175 175 
40 320 DUES/PUBLICATNS 6004 4,428 4,078 3,893 5,100 4,886 5,100 5,100 Publish Storm Water Notioes/lVlem 

40 320 TRAVEL/MEETINGS 6005 458 64 62 150 80 150 150 
40 320 D E P T S U P P U E S 6101 4,900 4,947 5,-933 5,000 4,720 5,000 5,000 street Rep/Asphalf/Cut back work 

40 • 320 S M A L L T O O L S 6102 118 77 185 400 395 0 0 
40 320 UNIFRM/CLTH EXP 6103 2,162 2,896 2,866 2,600 2,713 2,070 2,070 
40 320 PHONE/RADIO 6105 1,644 2,182 1,342 1,750 2,121 2,100 2,100 
40 320 UTILITIES 6106 27,223 0 0 0 149 0 0 
40 320 RENTS/LEASES 6107 5,916 4,699 4,953 4,000 4,486 4,370 4,370 Copier/Fax/Mail Machine 

40 320 MAINT BLDGS/GRD 6108 187 230 286 300 307 300 300 
40 320 MAINTVEHICLES 6109 1,481 1,870 1,836 500 776 1,500 1,500 
40 320 PETROLEUM PROD 6110 3,363 2,699 3,766 3,600 5,298 5,500 5,500 
40 320 MAINT OF EQUIP 6111 873 1,609 1,053 1,000 1,007 1,000 1,000 
40 320 INS/SURETIES 6113 3,670 2,988 3,336 0 0 0 0 
40 320 PROF SERVICES 6201 5,990 4,031 0 0 0 0 0 
40 320 C O N T R A C T S R V C S 6202 7,568 739 1,531 6,300 5,982 6,300 6,300 Sidewalk Grinding 

40 320 CLEAN UP DAY 6211 0 0 0 1,250 1,500 1,250 1,250 LastYear-Supplies/Sarvice 

40 320 IMPROVEMENT 7003 0 0 0 0 0 0 •0 
40 320 OTHER EQUIPMENT 7006 2,673 0 0 0 0 0 0 
40 S T R E E T M A I N T E N A N C E 169,701 137,108 132,068 134,749 135,025 137,753 138,780 



Mid Year 

8/20/2012 Adjusted Actua l Preliminary Final 

Expense Actua l Actua l Actual Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 2012-' 

UND DEPT Descr ipt ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

40 325 REG. SALARIES 5001 22,772 25,450 27,315 23,051 23,765 12,015 12,294 Salary Maint Wkr'-25% 

40 325 OVERTIME 5003 172 207 1,118 2,000 2,147 0 0 

40 325 P.E.R.S. 5110 4,819 5,070 5,698 5,753 5,840 3,086 3,157 

40 325 MEDICAL INS. 5120 6,629 6,626 7,680 8,368 7,955 4,085 4,085 

40 325 UNEMPLOYMNT INS 5130 165 194 239 1,429 217 745 762 

40 325 WORKER'S COMP 5140 896 925 1,113 2,299 2,288 1,477 1,477 

40 325 LIFE INS 5150 197 268 261 251 280 132 132 

40 325 DENTAL INS 5160 635 773 1,019 1,147 996 516 516 

40 325 MEDICARE TAX 5170 304 279 381 334 365 174 178 

40 325 DEF COMP 5175 0 0 0 75 144 75 75 

40 325 EMPL ASSIST P R G 5180 16 15 17 0 0 0 0 

40 325 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6001 30 27 79 50 38 50 50 

40 325 DUES/PUBLICATIONS 6004 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

40 325 TRAVEL/MEETINGS 6005 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 

40 325 DEPT SUPPLIES 6101 1,032 906 630 1,000 290 1,000 1,000 

40 325 S M A L L T O O L S 6102 91 11 45 250 0 250 250 

40 325 UNIFRM/CLTH EXP 6103 272 377 370 350 508 1,725 1,725 

40 325 PHONE/RADIO 6105 1,503 3,966 3,244 2,850 3,619 2,100 2,100 
40 325 MAINTVEHICLES 6109 2,747 2,155 4,805 2,000 2,607 2,000 2,000 

40 325 PETROLEUM PROD 6110 692 507 707 700 1,057 990 990 

40 325 MAINT OF EQUIP 6111 691 174 290 300 124 300 300 

40 325 INS/SURETIES 6113 • 1,204 1,300 1,444 0 0 0 0 

40 325 PROF SERVICES 6201 1,654 2,008 1,700 0 0 0 0 

40 325 C O N T R A C T S R V C S 6202 0 0 0 1,500 2,005 1,500 1,500 Auto Repair Service 

40 325 OTHER EQUIPMENT 7006 3,191 0 0 0 0 0 0 

40 F L E E T M A I N T E N A N C E 49,762 51,238 58,155 53,707 54,245 32,220 32,591 

GIRAND T O T A L - G E N E R A L F U N D 2,970,722 1,988,768 1,956,259 1,967,164 1,890,519 2,087,756 2,079,931 



F U N D S 01-39 F i n a l B U D G E T 2012-13 

Wlid Year 

8/20/2012 Adjusted Actual Prel iminary Final 

Actua l Actual Actual Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion Acct# 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

FUND 4 - S A L E O F VEHICLE - M O V E TO G F 

4 SALE OF VEHICLE 4908 3,944 0 0 0 0 0 0 

4 TOTAL R E V E N U E 3,944 0 0 0 0 0 0 

4 700 OTHER EQUIPMENT 7006 0 • 0 0 0 0 0 0 

4 TRANSFER 8505 . 0 0 25,682 0 0 0 0 

4 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 0 0 25,682 0 0 0 0 

4 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 3,944 0 -25,682 0 0 0 0 

FUND 5 - AB939 - M O V E TO G F 

5 INTEREST EARNED 4601 728 280 35 0 0 0 0 

5 AB939 SOURCE REDUCTION 4935 9,200 6,932 837 0 0 0 0 

5 TOTAL R E V E N U E 9,928 7,212 872 0 0 0 0 

5 TRANSFERS-OUT 8505 5,000 35,000 19,095 0 0 0 0 

5 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 5,000 35,000 19,095 0 0 0 0 

5 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 4,928 -27,788 -18,223 0 0 0 0 

FUND 7 • PUBL IC S A F E T Y A U G M E N T M O V E T O G F 

7 PUBLIC SAFETY AUGMENTATION 4737 6,494 5,760 5,038 0 0 0 0 
7 TOTAL R E V E N U E 6,494 5,760 5,038 0 0 0 0 

7 TRANSFERS-OUT 8505 5,000 5,000 22,718 0 0 0 0 
7 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 5,000 5,000 22,718 0 0 0 0 

7 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 1,494 760 -17,680 0 0 0 0 

N o t e s 

2012-13 



Wlid Year 

8/20/2012 Adjusted Actua l Prel iminary Final 

Actua l Actual Actua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget N o t e s 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion Acct# 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 

FUND 8 - V E H I C L E ABATEWIENT 

8 ABAND VEHICLE ABATEMENT 4831 13,716 12,689 7,239 15,000 10,479 10,000 10,000 

8 TRANSFER IN 4999 60,000 99,000 68,063 0 0 0 0 

8 TOTAL R E V E N U E 73,716 111,689 75,302 15,000 10,479 10,000 10,000 

8 212 REG. SALARIES 5001 42,223 42,396 34,898 0 0 0 0 

8 212 P.E.R.S. 5110 9,320 8,780 6,048 0 0 0 0 

8 212 MEDICAL INS. 5120 13,013 11,967 8,652 0 0 0 0 

8 212 UNEMPLOYMNTINS 5130 329 352 434 0 0 0 0 

• 8 212 WORKER'S COMP 5140 1,705 1,746 2,053 0 0 0 0 

8 212 LIFE INS 5150 382 484 349 0 0 0 0 

8 212 DENTAL INS 5160 551 736 633 0 0 0 0 

8 212 MEDICARE TAX 5170 594 480 506 0 0 0 0 

8 212 EMPL ASSIST P R G 5180 31 28 30 0 0 0 0 

8 212 OFFICE S U P P U E S 6001 134 126 164 0 0 0 0 

8 212 POSTAGE 6003 108 162 108 0 0 0 0 

8 212 DUES/PUBLICATNS 6004 75 0 24 0 0 0 0 

8 212 TRAVEL/MEETINGS 6005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

8 212 DEPT S U P P U E S * 6101 183 76 0 0 0 0 0 

8 212 PHONE/RADIO 6105 1,143 2,795 2316 0 0 0 0 

8 212 MAINTVEHICLES 6109 545 0 0 0 0 0 0 

8 212 PETROLEUM PROD 6110 404 270 376 0 0 0 0 

8 212 INS/SURETIES 6113 2,290 2,492 2,579 0 0 0 0 

8 212 CONTRACT SERVICE 6202 0 0 0 15,000 5,000 10,000 10,000 

8 212 OFFICE FURNITURE 7004 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

8 212 OTHER EQUIPMENT 7006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

8 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 73,030 72,890 59,170 15,000 5,000 10,000 10,000 

NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 686 38,799 16,132 0 5,479 0 0 

FUND 10 - S T O R M DRAIN 

10 INTEREST EARNED 4601 0 0 0 500 58 100 100 

^Q STORM DRAIN F E E 4603 17,015 25,703 49,408 47,838 109,746 61,908 61,908 22x2,si4 

10 T O T A L R E V E N U E 17,015 25,703 49,408 48,338 109,804 62,008 62,008 



8/20/2012 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion 

Actual 

Acct# 2008-09 

Actual 

2009-10 

Actua l 

2010-11 

Wlid Year 

Ad jus ted Actua l 

Budget 2011-12 

2011-12 8/16/2012 

Prel iminary 

Budget 

2012-13 

F ina l 

Budget 

2012-13 

N o t e s 

2012-13 

10 800 PROP OWNER REF 

10 800 CONTRACT SERVICES 

6120 

6202 

0 

27,579 

0 

1,683 

24,000 

0 

24,008 

0 

10 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 

10 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 

27,579 1,683 24,000 24,008 

-10,564 24,020 49,408 24,338 85,796 62,008 62,008 

FUND 11 - T R A F F I C - P r o p 172 Gas Tax 2103 

11 INTEREST EARNED 4601 291 283 190 0 266 0 0 

U TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF 4746 52,362 56,122 60,705 50,000 90,337 50,000 66,000 Funds from State 

11 TOTAL R E V E N U E 52,653 56,405 60,895 50,000 90,603 50,000 66,000 

11 105 D E P T S U P P U E S 6101 962 861 2,851 0 0 0 0 

11 105 MAINT OF EQUiPIVlENT 6111 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

11 105 I M P O T H R T N B L D 7003 0 30,000 30,000 0 0 0 0 

11 105 OTHER EQUIPMENT 7006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

11 105 STREET PROJECT 8003 0 0 0 47,307 0 0 0 

11 105 HATCH ROAD 8010 0 0 0 0 0 50,000 50,000 

11 105 TRANSFERS-OUT 8505 0 , 11,500 11,600 11,600 11,600 11,600 11,600 T Q G F 

11 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 962 42,361 44,451 58,907 11,600 61,600 61,600 

11 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 51,691 14,044 16,444 -8,907 79,003 -11,600 4,400 

FUND 13 - R D A D E B T S E R V I C E 

13 TAX INCREMENT 4002 510,126 424,356 381,099 381,102 316,745 218,456 218,456 
13 PRIOR YEAR 4003 402 467 115 200 113 0 0 
13 T A X - O T H E R 4004 4,054 2,740 3,511 0 0 0 0 

13 INTEREST EARNED 4601 24,502 9,187 1,498 50 4,448 0 0 

13 SB813 SUPPLEMENTAL TAXES 4725 23,375 5,674 5,206 10,000 • 0 0 0 

13 TOTAL R E V E N U E 562,459 442,424 391,429 391,352 321,306 218,456 218,456 



8/20/2012 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion Acct# 

Actuai 

2008-09 

Actual 

2009-10 

Actual 

2010-11 

IWid Year 

Adjusted 

Budget 

2011-12 

Actual 

2011-12 

8/16/2012 

Prel iminary 

Budget 

2012-13 

Final 

Budget 

2012-13 

N o t e s 

2012-13 

13 610 •PROF SERVICES 6201 2,332 1,764 2,277 0 0 0 0 

13 610 CONTRACT SERVICES 6202 0 0 0 2,000 2,314 3,780 3,780 

13 610 INTEREST EXPENSE 6350 120,318 118,105 116,265 116,265 114,336 140,456 140,456 

13 610 PASS THRU 6600 104,533 82,946 80,186 80,000 0 0 0 

13 610 RETIRE PRINCIPL 6801 44,000 44,000 48,000 48,000 48,000 60,000 60,000 

13 610 BOND ISSUE COST 6803 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

13 610 TRANSFER OUT 8505 500,000 500,000 0 • 0 0 18,000 18,000 5% Admin Fee 

13 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 

NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 

771,183 746,815 246,728 246,265 164,650 222,236 222,236 13 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 

NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) -208,724 -304,391 144,701 145,087 • 156,656 -3,780 -3,780 

FUND 14 - HOUSING - R E D E V E L O P M E N T 

14 TAX INCREMENT 4002 127,456 106,088 95,189 95,276 41,441 0 0 20% Of Tax increment 

14 PRIOR YEAR 4003 100 117 29 100 28 0 0 

14 T A X - O T H E R 4004 24,230 0 682 0 0 • 0 0 

14 INTEREST EARNED 4601 22,932 11,437 5,248 21,500 2,107 0 0 • 

14 SBB13 SUPPLEMENTAL TAXES 4725 5,844 2,104 1,301 2,500 0 0 0 

14 TRANSFER - IN 4999 0 0 37,250 0 0 0 0 

14 TOTAL R E V E N U E 180,562 119,746 139,699 119,376 43,576 0 0 

14 620 REG. SALARIES 5001 55,892 66,278 58,364 10,884 9,152 0 0 
14 620 OVERTIME 5003 0 0 629 0 0 0 0 
14 620 P,E.R.S. 5110 3,368 13,868 11,153 2,716 2,002 0 0 
14 620 MEDICAL INS. 5120 7,506 11,631 14,068 1,305 1,000 0 0 

14 620 UNEMPLOYMNT INS 5130 36 401 516 675 95 0 0 

14 620 V\/ORKER'S COMP 5140 2,881 2,896 3,099 353 176 0 0 
14 620 LIFE INS 5150 86 662 446 105 78 0 0 

14 620 DENTAL INS 5160 224 1,230 1,154 311 87 •0 0 
14 620 MEDICARE TAX 5170 227 739 861 158 178 0 0 • 
14 620 DEF COMP 5175 0 0 0 60 85 0 0 
14 620 EMPL ASSIST P R G 5180 52 47 48 0 0 ' 0 0 

14 620 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6001 166 . 90 123 150 ' 86 0 0 

14 620 POSTAGE 6003 63 94 84 50 4 0 0 



Mid Year 

S/20/2012 Adjus ted Actua l Prel iminary Final 

Actua l Actua l Ac tua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget 

und Dept Descr ipt ion Acct# 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

14 620 TRAVEUMEETINGS 6006 62 0 0 100 0 0 0 

14 620 INS/SURETIES 6113 3,869 4,132 4,058 878 0 0 0 

14 620 PROF SERVICES 6201 2,890 3,563 1,086 3,500 0 0 0 

14 620 CONTRACT SERVICES 6202 0 0 0 • 3,500 2,739 0 0 

14 620 INTEREST E X P E N S E 6350 30,079 29,526 29,066 29,066 28,584 0 0 

14 620 RDA CONTRIBUTION 6380 0 0 0 0 800,000 0 0 

14 620 RETIRE PRINCIPL 6801 11,000 11,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 0 0 

14 620 AFFORDABLE HOUS 8014 0 0 0 800,000 0 0 0 

14 620 TRANSFERS-OUT 8505 15,000 19,500 4,438 0 0 0 0 

14 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 

NET {REVENUE vs E X P E N S E S ) 

133,401 165,646 141,193 865,811 856,266 0 0 14 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 

NET {REVENUE vs E X P E N S E S ) 47,161 -45,900 -1,494 -746,435 -812,690 0 0 

N o t e s 

2012-13 

FUND 15 - R E D E V E L O P M E N T O & M 

15 INTEREST EARNED 4601 11,243 3,258 -7 2,800 0 0 0 

15 TRANSFER IN 4999 500,000 500,000 0 0 0 0 0 

15 T O T A L R E V E N U E 511,243 503,258 -7 2,800 0 0 0 

15 630 R E G . SALARIES 5001 153,336 136,517 107,829 40,910 28,891 0 0 

15 630 OVERTIME 5003 0 0 1,439 0 0 0 0 

15 630 P.E.R.S. 5110 28,059 27,288 23,377 8,650 6,390 0 0 

15 630 MEDICAL INS. 5120 24,350 22,947 25,506 3,880 2,958 0 0 

15 630 UNEMPLOYMNT INS 5130 584 723 1,230 2,148 186 0 0 

15 630 WORKER'S COMP 5140 6,306 6,172 5,981 2,057 2,224 0 0 

15 630 LIFE INS 5150 904 1,259 689 294 200 0 0 
15 630 DENTAL INS 5160 1,743 2,587 2,443 729 346 0 0 

15 630 MEDICARETAX 5170 1,757 1,408 1,963 981 600 0 0 

15 630 DEF COMP 5175 0 0 0 105 149 0 0 
15 630 EMPL ASSIST P R G 5180 114 100 •100 0 0 0 0 
15 630 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6001 129 104 170 150 86 0 0 
15 630 POSTAGE 6003 90 135 90 150 13 0 0 
15 630 DUES/PUBLICATNS 6004 1,535 1,670 1,610 1,800' 0 0 0 
15 630 TRAVEUMEETINGS 6005 42 0 0 100 0 0 0 
15 630 COMMUNITY ENCHAN 6007 0 0 0 100 0 0 0 
15 630 INS/SURETIES 6113 8,469 8,810 8,213 4,239 0 0 0 



Mid Year 

8/20/2012 Ad jus ted Actua l Prel iminary Final 

Actuai Actua l Actua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget 

und Dept Descr ipt ion Acct# 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

15 630 PROF SERVICES 6201 11,108 226,088 53,335 0 0 0 0 

15 630 CONTRACT S R V C S 6202 7,568 739 . 120 15,000 29,136 0 0 

15 630 GRANT WRITER 6202 0 0 0 5,000 0 0 0 

15 630 IMP OTHR TN BLD 7003 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

15 630 OFFC FURN/EQUIP 7004 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

15 630 OTHER EQUIPMENT 7006 369 0 0 0 0 0 0 

15 630 CITY HALL ANNEX 8001 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

15 630 S T R E E T S C A P E 8003 116,288 495,038 21,500 0 0 0 0 

15 630 CENTENNIAL PLAZA 8006 5,193 0 6,065 0 0 0 0 

15 630 CHARLES STREET ANNEX 8016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

15 630 TRANSFERS-OUT 8505 45,000 79,500 26,625 10,000 10,000 0 0 

15 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 

15 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 

412,944 1,011,085 288,285 96,293 81,179 0 0 15 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 

15 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 98,299 -507,827 -288,292 -93,493 -81,179 0 0 

Notes 
2012-13 

FUND 19 - A S S E T F O R F E I T U R E 

19 A S S E T FOREITURE 4503 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

^9 INTEREST EARNED 4601 27 1j 0 0_ 0 0 0 

T O T A L R E V E N U E 27 11 0 0 0 0 0 

NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 27 11 0 0 0 0 0 

FUND 20 • COMMUNITY E N H A N C E M E N T 

20 INTEREST EARNED 4601 1,105 460 208 500 264 200 200 

20 DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEES 4604 4,032 6,048 16,128 17,136 39,312 22,176 22,176 22x1,008 

20 T O T A L R E V E N U E 5,137 6,498 16,336 17,636 39,576 22,376 22,376 

20 800 P R O F SERVICE 6201 5,100 0 0 0 0 0 0 

20 800 PARK FIELD IMPRV 7010 0 0 0 25,000 0 25,000 25,000 Carryover-Well #s@ HHS 

20 800 STARN PARK PARKING LOT 7003 0 0 0 0 0 7,000 7,000 Resurface 

20 800 CAR PORT 7003 0 0 0 0 0 1,500 2,000 Shelter new Electric Cars 

20 800 L A N D S C A P E - I V Y 7003 0 0 0 0 0 1,000 1,000 Graffltl 



8/20/2012 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion 

20 800 WATER TANK REHAB 

20 800 LIGHTING IMPR- EUCLID 

20 800 F INEST 

Acct# 

7011 
7012 
8031 

Actual 

2008-09 

Actua l 

2009-10 

Actual 

2010-11 

IWid Year 

Adjusted 

Budget 

2011-12 

30,000 
22,000 

0 

Actual 

2011-12 

8/16/2012 

1,S77 
13,624 

0 

Prel iminary 

Budget 

2012-13 

30,000 
0 
0 

20 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 5,100 77,000 15,301 64,500 

Final 

Budget 

2012-13 

N o t e s 

2012-13 

30,000 Water Tank Rep/Paint 

0 Light @ Euclid - Complete 

1,000 Trees for Pine street 

66,000 

NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 37 6,498 16,336 -59,364 24,275 -42,124 -43,624 

FUND 25 - G A S T A X 2106 

25 INTEREST EARNED 4601 1,173 544 172 510 0 0 0 

25 2106 ALLOCATION 4707 32,616 27,433 24,424 25,422 24,746 22,000 23,700 

25 TOTAL R E V E N U E 33,789 27,977 24,596 25,932 24,746 22,000 23,700 

25 700 UTILITIES 6106 82 35,646 38,397 35,000 37,978 35,000 35,000 UT for Street Lights 

25 700 PROF SERVICES 6201 13,421 0 0 0 0 0 0 

25 700 VEHICLES 7005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

25 700 TRANSFERS-OUT 8505 0 0 0 5,000 5,000 10,000 10,000 ToGF-Offset st Maint 

25 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 13,503 35,646 38,397 40,000 42,978 45,000 45,000 

NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 20,286 -7,669 -13,801 -14,068 -18,232 -23,000 -21,300 

FUND 30 - G A S T A X 2107 

30 
30 

INTEREST EARNED 

2107 ALLOCATION 

4601 
4708 

2,217 
58,781 

534 
48,379 

123 
43,723 

520 

43,749 

0 
43,836 

100 
40,000 

100 
41,800 

30 TOTAL R E V E N U E 60,998 48,913 43,846 44,269 43,836 40,100 41,900 

30 700 PROF SERVICES 

30 700 CONTRACT SRVCS 

30 700 OTHER EQUIPMENT 

30 700 TRANSFERS-OUT 

6201 
6202 
7006 
8505 

0 
73,682 
14,532 

0 

0 
44,368 

2,195 
0 

16,370 
26,834 

0 
0 

0 
26,000 

0 
0 

0 
23,687 

0 
0 

0 
26,000 

0 
0 

26,000 street Sweeping 

0 
0 ToGF-Offset St Maint 



Wlid Year 

8/20/2012 Adjusted Actual Prel iminary Final 

Actual Actual Ac tua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget N o t e s 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion Acct# 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 

30 700 TRANSFERS-OUT 8505 30,000 30,000 30,000 50,000 40,000 20,000 15,000 ToGF 

30 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 118,214 76,563 73,204 76,000 63,687 46,000 41,000 

NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) -57,216 -27,650 -29,358 -31,731 -19,851 -5,900 900 

FUND 31 • G A S T A X . 2 1 0 5 HWY U S E R T A X 

31 INTEREST EARNED 4601 757 469 271 440 99 200 200 
31 2105 HWY USERS TAX 4704 42,484 36,315 32,725 32,840 30,555 31,000 31,000 

31 TOTAL R E V E N U E 43,241 35,784 32,996 33,280 30,654 31,200 31,200 

31 700 D E P T S U P P U E S 6101 4,388 6,882 9,511 15,000 13,194 10,000 10,000 Palnt/SIgna/Markers 

31 700 UTIUTIES 6106 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

31 700 C O N T R A C T S R V C S . 6202 0 0 0 6,900 0 1,000 1,000 
31 700 OTHER EQUIPMENT 7006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
31 700 IMPROV 7007 0 0 0 2,000 1,822 0 0 Drive Apron-3rd split-Competi 

31 700 STREET PROJECTS 8010 0 0 0 38,868 20,948 0 0 Engineering-Huglison Ave Sidev 

31 700 TRANSFERS-OUT 8505 0 0 0 80,000 80,000 50,000 55,000 To GF - Offset St Maint 

31 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 4,388 6,882 9,511 142,768 115,964 61,000 66,000 

NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 38,853 29,902 23,485 -109,488 -85,310 -29,800 -34,800 

FUND 35 - G A S T A X 2107.5 

35 INTEREST EARNED 4601 108 54 0 50 0 0 0 
35 2107.5 ALLOCATION 4709 0 4,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 
35 TOTAL R E V E N U E 108 4,054 2,000 2,050 2,000 2,000 2,000 

NET (REVENUE vs E X P E N S E S ) 108 4,054 2,000 2,050 2,000 2,000 2,000 



FUND 41 - 99 FINAL BUDGET 2012-2013 

Wlid Year 

B/20/20-12 Adjus ted Actua l Prel iminary Final 

Actua l Actua l Ac tua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 "2012-13 

FUND 41 - P U B L I C FACILITY D E V E L O P M E N T 

41 INTEREST EARNED 4601 33,418 12,506 5,812 12,000 5,630 8,000 8,000 

41 DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEES 4604 30,705 41,640 59,506 51,850 118,950 67,100 67,100 

41 TRANSFER IN 4999 0 0 37,200 0 0 0 0 

41 T O T A L R E V E N U E 64,123 54,146 102,518 63,850 124,580 75,100 75,100 

41 800 PROP OWNER R E F 6120 0 0 0 55,500 55,620 0 0 

41 800 REIM S U R F A C E WATER 6122 0 0 0 538,000 538,794 0 0 

41 800 PROF SERVICES 6201 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

41 800 OFFICE FURNITURE 7004 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

41 800 CITY HALL ANNEX 8001 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

41 800 S T R E E T S C A P E il 8004 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

41 800 TRANSFER OUT 8505 5,609 0 0 0 36,898 0 0 

41 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 5,609 0 0 593,500 631,312 0 0 

41 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 58,514 54,146 102,518 -529,650 -506,732 75,100 75,100 

Notes 

2012-13 

F U N D 42 - P U B L I C FACILITY - S T R E E T S 

42 INTEREST EARNED 4601 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

42 DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEES ' 4604 29,008 48,864 71,998 69,717 159,939 90,222 90,222 

42 T O T A L R E V E N U E 29,008 48,864 71,998 69,717 159,939 90,222 90,222 

42 PROP OWNER R E F 6120 . 0 0 0 33,500 33,997 0 0 

42 PROF SERVICES 6201 44,060 0 0 0 0 0 0 

42 EUCLID/HATCH BRIDGE 8019 0 0 0 0 0 ,0 0 

42 FOX/CHARLES 8026 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

42 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 44,060 0 0 33,500 33,997 0 0 

42 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) -15,052 48,864 71,998 36,217 125,942 90,222 90,222 

«5 



8/20/2012 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion A c c t # 

Actua l Ac tua l Actual 

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 

Mid Year 

Ad jus ted 

Budget 

2011-12 

Actua l 

2011-12 

8/16/2012 

Prel iminary 

Budget 

2012-13 

Final 

Budget 

2012-13 

Notes 

2012-13 

FUND 48 - COMMUNITY SENIOR C E N T E R 

48 INTEREST EARNED 4601 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

• 48 RENTAL FEE 4931 22,573 11,685 .14,679 11,000 8,735 11,000 11,000 

48 CANCELLATION F E E 4932 80 40 0 0 0 0 0 

48 CLEANING FEES 4936 392 -105 2,705 1,800 11,343 2,500 2,500 

48 TRANSFER IN 4999 32,000 35,000 30,000 16,000 16,000 10,000 7,600 

48 T O T A L R E V E N U E 65,045 46,620 47,384 28,800 36,078 23,500 21,000 

48 360 R E G . SALARIES 5001 10,913 17,759 15,692 0 0 0 0 

48 360 COMP. A B S E N C E S 5105 2,751 544 -3,296 0 0 0 0 

48 360 P.E.R.S. 5110 2,590 2,749 1,649 0 0 0 0 

48 360 MEDICAL INS. 5120 776 1,397 1,996 0 0 0 0 

48 360 UNEMPLOYMENT INS 5130 164 190 234 0 0 0 0 

48 360 WORKER'S COMP 5140 389 654 725 0 0 0 0 

48 360 LIFE INS 5150 0 48 13 0 0 0 0 

48 360 DENTAL INS 5160 0 . 117 124 0 0 0 0 

48 360 MEDICARE TAX 5170 167 203 218 0 0 0 0 

48 360 EMPL ASSIST P R G 5180 7 11 11 0 0 0 0 

48 360 DEPT SUPPLIES 6101 762 505 673 600 546 600 600 

48 360 PHONE/RADIO 6105 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

48 360 UTILITIES 6106 4,565 5,438 5,135 4,500 5,467 4,700 5,300 

48 360 MAINT BLDGS/GRD 6108 677 411 3,693 2,000 2,417 2,500 2,500 

48 360 , MAINT OF EQUIP 6111 2,872 9 2,530 2,600 729 2,600 1,800 

48 360 INS/SURETIES 6113 523 933 941 0- 0 0 0 

48 360 P R O F SERVICES 6201 10,073 11,177 6,981 0 0 0 0 

48 360 CONTRACT SERVICES 6202 Q 24,176 0 10,800 10,596 • 10,800 10,800 

48 360 DEPRECIATION 6300 24,176 0 24,176 0 0 0 0 

48 360 OTHER EQUIPMENT 7006 923 1,003 0 0 0 0 0 

48 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 62,328 67,324 61,495 20,600 19,755 21,200 21,000 

48 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) -7,283 -20,704 -14,111 8,300 16,323 2,300 0 



8/20/2012 

Fund Dept Descr ip t ion 

Actua l Actua l Ac tua l 

A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 

Mid Year 

Ad jus ted 

Budget 

2011-12 

Actual 

2011-12 

8/16/2012 

Prel iminary 

Budget 

2012-13 

Final 

Budget 

2012-13 

Notes 

2012-13 

FUND 49 - IT R E S E R V E 

49 INTEREST EARNED ' 4601 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

49 TRANSFER IN 4999 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 Software 

49 TRANSFER IN 4999 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 Hardware 

49 T O T A L R E V E N U E 0 0 0 . 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 

49 HARDWARE - REPLACEMENT 7009 0 0 0 0 1,607 . 5,000 20,000 Server-otherHardware 

49 S O F T W A R E - R E P L A C E M E N T 7014 0 0 0 0 0 5,000 5,000 
49 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 0 0 0 0 1,607 10,000 25,000 

49 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 0 0 0 30,000 28,393 20,000 5,000 

FUND 50 - UNITED S A M A R I T A N S COMMUNITY C E N T E R 

50 INTEREST EARNED 4601 183 107 45 100 0 100 100 

50 RENTAL FEE 4931 15,135 17,257 14,873 17,500 15,937 17,500 17,500 

50 TOTAL R E V E N U E 15,318 17,364 14,918 17,600 15,937 17,600 17,600 

50 365 R E G . SALARIES 5001 1,632 4,022 4,298 2,361 2,620 3,935. 3,935 Salary-

50 365 OVERTIME 5003 0 117 0 0 0 0 0 

50 365 P.E.R.S. 5110 347 853 896 589 586 1,011 1,010 

50 365 COMP. A B S E N C E S 5105 • 414 207 -621 0 0 0 0 

50 365 MEDICAL INS. 5120 602 1,245 1,485 738 693 987 986 

50 365 UNEMPLOYMENT INS 5130 7 35 43 146 26 244 244 

50 365 WORKER'S COMP 5140 105 169 191 235 234 484 483 

50 365 LIFE INS 5150 14 36 34 26 30 48 48 

50 365 DENTAL INS 5160 41 140 126 97 97 137 136 

50 365 MEDICARETAX 5170 23 49 62 34 38 57 56 

50 365 DEF COMP 5175 0 0 0 8 14 24 24 

50 365 EMPL ASSIST P R G 5180 2 3 3 0 0 0 0 

50 365 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6001 174 163 208 200 120 200 200 



8/20/201Z 

Fund Dept Descr ip t ion 

50 365 DEPT SUPPLIES 

50 365 UTILITIES 

50 365 MAINT BLDGS/GRD 

SO 365 MAINT OF EQUIP 

50 365 INS/SURETIES 

50 365 MISC 

50 365 IMPROV 

50 365 OFFICE FURNITURE 

50 365 TRANSFERS-OUT 

50 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 

50 NET ( R E V E N U E v s E X P E N S E S ) 

Actua l Ac tua l 

A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 

6101 

6106 

6108 

6111 

6113 

6375 

7007 

7004 

8505 

956 

4,652 

146 

52 

142 

0 

0 

0 

0 

956 

5,073 

34 

96 

241 

0 

0 

0 

1,500 

Actua l 

2010-11 

1,170 

4,707 

0 

43 

248 

9,508 

0 

0 

2,500 

9,309 14,939 

M id Year 

Adjusted 

Budget 

2011-12 

900 

5,100 

100 

100 

234 

0 

2,000 

0 

4,500 

Actua l 

2011-12 

8/16/2012 

811 

5,200 

86 

140 

0 

0 

1,622 
0 

4,500 

Prel iminary 

Budget 

2012-13 

900 

5,100 

100 

100 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4,500 

24,901 17,368 17,017 17,827 

F ina l 

Budget 

2012-13' 

Notes 

2012-13 

900 

5,100 

100 

100 

0 

0 

0 Drive Apron-ard spilt 

0 
4,500 To BF 

17,822 

6,009 2,425 -9,983 232 -1,080 -227 -222 

FUND 51 - S E L F I N S U R A N C E 

51 INTEREST EARNED 

51 INSURANCE REFUNDS 

4601 1,259 55 0 

4903 1,592 8,760 3,569 

51 T O T A L R E V E N U E 2,851 8,815 3,569 

51 

61 

PROF SERVICES 

CLAIMS/MISC 

0 

2,392 

2,392 

0 

1,653 

1,653 

51 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 

51 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 

48,194 57,560 20,000 15,000 3,203 10,951 

-45,343 -48,745 -16,431 -15,000 -811 -9,298 

1,653 Liability Ins 

1,653 

6201 48,194 57,560 20,000 0 0 0 0 
Q375 0 0 0 15,000 3,203 10,951 10,951 W/C Retro Adjustment 

10,951 

-9,298 

FUND 52 - C L E E P C L E A R E D OUT 

52 INTEREST EARNED 4601 302 30 

52 T O T A L R E V E N U E 302 30 



8/20/2012 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion 

52 OFFICE FURNITURE 

Actual Actual 
A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 

Actua l 
2010-11 

Mid Year 

Ad justed 

Budget 

2011-12 

Actua l Prel iminary Final 
2011-12 Budget Budget 

8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

7004 17,997 201 

52 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 

52 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 

17,997 201 

302 -17,967 -201 

Notes 
2012-13 

FUND 53 - S L E S F 

53 INTEREST EARNED 

53 SUPLMTL LAW ENFORCEMENT £ 

4601 

4740 

1,329 

100,087 

694 

100,099 

450 

101,555 

700 

100,000 

650 

105,147 

700 

100,000 

700 

100,000 

53 TOTAL R E V E N U E 101,416 100,793 102,005 100,700 105,797 100,700 100,700 

53 215 P R O F S E R V I C E S 

53 215 CONTRACT SERVICES 

53 215 TRANSFERS 

6201 

6202 

8505 

96,346 

0 

0 

45,767 

0 

0 

70,828 

1,496 

1,024 

0 

180,000 

0 

0 

80,070 

0 

0 

100,000 

0 

0 

100,000 Applied to Police Contract 

0 

53 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 96,346 45,767 73,348 180,000 80,070 100,000 100,000 

53 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 5,070 55,026 28,657 -79,300 25,727 700 700 

FUND 54 - P A R K P R O J E C T - m Lieu of 

54 INTEREST EARNED 

54 PARK IN LIEU FEES 

4601 

4911 

4,630 

1,991 

2,210 

3,982 

801 

25,883 

2,100 

33,847 

1,051 

55,848 

1,200 

43,802 

1,200 

43,802 22X1,991 
54 TOTAL R E V E N U E 6,621 6,192 26,684 35,947 56,899 45,002 45,002 

54 800 PROPERTY ACQUISITION 8043 3,500 3,000 0 0 0 0 0 
54 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 3,500 3,000 0 0 0 0 0 

54 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 3,121 3,192 26,684 35,947 56,899 45,002 45,002 



B/20/201Z 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion A c c t # 

Actuai Actuai Actual 

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 

Mid Year 

Adjusted 

Budget 

2011-12 

Actua l 

2011-12 

8/16/2012 

Prel iminary 

Budget 

2012-13 

Final 

Budget 

2012-13 

Notes 

2012-13 

FUND 55 - P A R K S D E V E L O P M E N T IMPACT F E E S 

55 INTEREST EARNED 4601 2,527 470 122 500 459 500 500 

55 DEVELOPMENT F E E 4605 5,311 8,859 37,315 45,339 84,370 58,674 58,674 : 

55 GRANTS 4706 0 0 0 0 0 0 • 0 

55 TRANSFERS-IN 4999 0 0 232,000 0 0 0 0 

55 TOTAL R E V E N U E 7,838 9,329 269,437 45,839 84,829 59,174 59,174 

55 800 PROF SERVICES 6201 0 8,168 0 0 0 0 0 

55 800 ROLLAND STARN 8002 0 0 11,454 0 0 0 0 

55 800 PARK DEVELOPMENT 8005 127,383 0 220,120 0 0 0 0 

55 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 127,383 8,168 231,574 0 0 0 0 

55 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) -119,545 1,161 37,863 45,839 84,829 59,174 59,174 

FUND 60 - S E W E R OPEFIATION & MAINTENANCE 

60 INTEREST EARNED 4601 1 86 0 0 533 0 0 

60 GRANTS 4706 0 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 

60 MISC INCOME-OTHER A G N E C Y 4729 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

60 2 S E W E R SERVICE - SINGLE FAMIl 4808 864,863 981,174 1,204,980 0 0 0 0 

60 4 S E W E R SERVICE - DUPLEXES 4808 14,225 16,380 19,965 0 0 0 0 

60 6 S E W E R SERVICE - TRIPLEXES 4808 1,543 1,741 2,139 0 0 0 0 

60 10 SEWER SERVICE-HOUSING AUTl 4808 24,177 22,949 27,238 0 0 0 0 

60 12 S E W E R SERVICE - APARTMENTS 4808 114,554 134,234 168,068 0 0 0 0 

60 14 S E W E R SERVICE-MOB. HOME Pfi 4808 24,106 25,185 33,413 0 0 0 0 

60 16 SEWER SERVICE-PERS HEALTH 4808 3,292 3,102 3,405 0 0 0 0 

60 18 S E W E R SERVICE-PHARMACY & E 4808 1,029 1,160 1,426 0 0 0 0 

60 20 S E W E R SERVICE - INST/CIVIC 4808 5,098 5,750 7,067 0 0 0 0 

60 22 S E W E R SERVICE-PROF, SERVICI 4808 8,149 9,309 10,257 0 0 0 0 

60 24 SEWER SERVICE - RETAIL VEND 4808 6,143 7,044 10,787 0 0 0 0 

60 26 SEWER SERVICE - COMM/INDUS' 4808 253,427 333,159 464,077 0 0 0 0 

60 28 SEWER S E R V I C E - B A R S 4808 3,788 2,967 4,535 0 0 0 0 



8/20/Z01Z 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion A c c t # 

Actua l Actual Actua l 

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 

Wild Year 

Ad jus ted 

Budget 

2011-12 

Actua l 

2011-12 

8/16/2012 

Prel iminary 

Budget 

2012-13 

Final 

Budget 

2012-13 

Notes 

2012-13 

60 30 SEWER SERVICE - RESTAURANT 4808 3,644 4,112 5,050 0 0 0 0 

60 32 S E W E R SERVICE-DRIVE-IN/FSTF 4808 2,166 2,443 2,828 0 0 0 0 

60 34 SEWER SERVICE - CONV. MARKE 4808 1,543 1,741 2,139 0 0 0 0 

60 36 S E W E R SERVICE-MAJOR FOOD I 4808 7,480 7,062 7,092 0 0 0 0 

60 38 S E W E R SERVICE - COML LAUND 4808 5,025 5,418 .5,581 0 0 0 0 

60 40 SEWER SERVICE-GAS STATIONS 4808 850 623 966 .0 0 0 0 

60 41 S E W E R SERVICE-AUTO SERVICE 4808 1,543 1,741 2,020 0 0 0 0 

60 42 S E W E R SERVICE-CHURCHES 4808 6,584 7,212 9,126 0 0 0 0 

60 44 S E W E R SERVICE-SCHOOLS 4808 31,214 35,198 43,284 0 0 0 0 

60 45 S E W E R SERVICE - DAYCARE 4808 514 580 713 0 0 0 0 

60 S E W E R SERVICE 4808 0 0 0 2,150,794 2,482,686 2,548,691 2,650,000 Rate Increase 18.5% 

60 S E W E R MISC. INCOME 4810 6,059 102 1,423 100 1,108 1,000 1,000 Sewer Master Plan Fee 

60 TOTAL R E V E N U E 1,391,017 1,610,472 2,037,579 2,150,894 2,484,327 2,549,691 2,651,000 

60 330 REG. SALARIES 5001 179,887 161,965 160,466 142,515 149,133 150,184 154,186 Salary - Com Dev Dir 25% / Fin Mgr 

60 330 OVERTIME 5003 88 98 2,708 5,000 4,386 5,100 5,100 34%/AGCtTecii84%/MngAna 

60 330 COMP A B S E N C E S 5105 11,160 -13,814 -18,921 0 0 0 0 20% / Com Dev Supt 30% / Main 

60 330 P.E.R.S. 5110 36,935 31,641 30,785 35,567 36,035 38,577 39,599 wi<rioo% 

60 330 MEDICAL INS. 5120 41,885 35,962 46,538 45,157 41,791 42,054 42,054 
60 330 UNEMPLOYMENT INS 5130 1,234 1,081 1,377 8,836 1,315 9,313 9,560 
60 330 WORKER'S COMP 5140 6,585 6,857 7,258 9,229 9,188 8,301 8,301 

60 330 LIFE INS •5150 1,300 1,517 1,297 1,458 1,658 1,644 1,644 
60 330 DENTAL INS 5160 3,826 4,151 4,966 6,613 5,645 6,005 6,005 

60 330 MEDICARETAX 5170 2,554 1,685 2,290 2,066 2,207 2,252 2,309 

60 330 DEF COMP 5175 0 0 0 552 1,185 1,281 1,281 
60 330 EMPL ASSIST P R G 5180 119 112 113 0 0 0 0 
60 330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6001 764 811 5,223 3,000 3,706 3,400 3,700 

60 330 POSTAGE 6003 1,113 1,669 1,160 1,700 145 2,000 1,400 
60 330 DUES/PUBLICATIONS 6004 1,637 1,613 1,711 1,700 2,006 1,700 2,000 
60 330 TRAVEUMEETINGS 6005 354 0 132 150 132 150 150 
60 330 DEPT SUPPLIES 6101 1,244 1,391 1,696 1,400 1,017 1,400 1,400 
60 330 SMALL TOOLS 6102 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
60 330 UNIFRM/CLTH EXP 6103 .1,145 1,441 1,355 1,300 1,439 1,725 1,725 
60 330 PHONE/RADIO 6105 1,778 2,162 1,517 2,000 2,410 2,300 2,300 
60 330 RENTS/LEASES 6107 3,717 2,733 3,112 2,800 2,818 2,660 2,660 Copier/FarfMail Maciilne 

60 330 MAINT BLDGS/GRD 6108 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 



IWid Year 

8/Z0/Z012 Adjusted Actua l Prel iminary Final 

Actual Actual Ac tua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 

60 330 MAINT VEHICLES 6109 163 506 888 1,000 1,161 1,000 1,000 

60 330 PETROLEUM PROD 6110 2,704 2,159 3,012 2,200 3,251 3,300 3,300 

60 330 MAINT OF EQUIP 6111 12,354 5,094 2,843 3,100 1,885 3,100 3,100 

60 330 INS/SURETIES 6113 8,844 9,810 9,508 • 13,725 11,920 19,277 17,257 Liabilify/Emp Assist/Prop 

60 330 PROF SERVICES 6201 50,499 24,686 22,849 0 0 0 0 

60 330 CONTRACT SERVICES 6202 107 114 0 25,000 39,736 18,879 18,879 Audit/MOIWSt Cont/Shred It 

60 330 CONSULTANT 6202 0 0 0 42,000 0 0 0 Certified Water Opr 

60 330 GRANT WRITER 6202 0 0 0 10,000 0 0 0 Shared 

60 330 ADMIN SERVICES 6203 199,200 199,500 226,086 226,086 226,086 231,000 231,000 ToGF 

60 330 DEPRECIATION - Note 6300 620,613 440,314 444,836 0 0 0 0 

60 330 INTEREST EXPENSE. 6350 7,496 15,906 2,629 2,629 0 0 0 Paid off Sewer Vao 

60 330 IMPROV-OTHER 7003 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

60 330 OFFICE FURNITURE 7004 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

. 60 330 VEHICLES 7005 0 0 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 Pickup - Share with Water 

60 330 OTHER EQUIPMENT 7006 0 1,439 0 0 0 0 0 

60 360 TRANSFERS-OUT - Depre 8505 284,850 284,850 444,836 444,836 444,836 444,836 444,836 To Fund 61 

60 330 SOFTWARE 8506 0 0 0 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 To IT Reserve 

60 330 IT REPLACEMEN T 8506 0 0 0 5,000 5,000 5,000 , 5,000 To IT Reserve 

330 S E W E R OPERATIONS 1,484,155 1,227,452 1,412,270 1,052,619 1,006,090 1,027,438 1,030,746 

60 350 REG. SALARIES 5001 136,034 142,559 130,665 53,975 38,305 44,352 44,918 Salary - Operator 

60 350 OVERTIME 5003 5,428 8,897 19,392 5,000 22,536 15,000 15,000 

60 350 P.E.R.S. 5110 26,866 26,537 25,316 13,470 8,935 11,394 11,538 

. 60 350 MEDICAL INS. 5120 30,361 28,365 32,036 13,338 5,955 10,182 10,182 

60 350 UNEMPLOYMENT INS 5130 1,047 987 1,242 3,346 434 2,750 2,785 

60 350 WORKER'S COMP 5140 5,147 5,387 5,973 7,176 7,144 4,423 4,525 

60 350 LIFE INS 5150 928 1,226 1,062 585 436 461 461 

60 350 DENTAL INS 5160 1,090 1,884 3,184 2,703 1,229 2,062 2,062 

60 350 MEDICARE TAX 5170 1,972 1,650 1,990 783 866 861 869 
60 350 DEF COMP 5175 0 0 0 225 288 300 300 

60 350 EMPL ASSIST P R G 5180 93 88 94 0 0 0 0 

60 350 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6001 809 778 638 800 529 800 800 

60 350 POSTAGE 6003 1,106 1,248 . 504 1,250 107 1,100 600 

60 350 DUES/PUBLICATIONS 6004 9,856 9,517 9,407 13,000 14,016 14,050 14,050 Permit 

60 350 TRAVEL/MEETINGS 6005 171 0 27 1,000 1,006 1,000 1,000 Certification/Required 

60 350 DEPT SUPPLIES 6101 67,986 60,470 57,381 57,000 28,195 62,000 62,000 



Mid Year 

8/20/Z01Z Adjusted Ac tua l Prel iminary Final 

Actual Actual Actua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 

•und Dept Descr ip t ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 

60 350 SMALL TOOLS 6102 814 1,075 756 1,000 736 1,000 1,000 

60 350 UNIFRM/CLTH EXP 6103 2,015 2,424 2,224 2,200 2,322 2,990 2,990 

60 350 ADVERTISING 6104 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

60 350 PHONE/RADIO 6105 • 2,561 5,506 4,252 2,500 3,248 2,500 2,500 

60 350 UTILITIES • 6106 114,965 123,369 119,453 125,000 52,162 125,000 55,000 

60 350 RENTS/LEASES. 6107 4,226 3,179 3,538 3,200 3,204 3,135 3,135 Copier/Fax/Mail Machine 

60 350 MAINT BLGS/GRD 6108 0 0 0 0 0 2,500 2,500 

60 350 MAINT VEHICLES 6109 913 896 954 1,500 859 1,500 1,500 

60 350 PETROLEUM PROD 6110 4,781 3,176 3,766 3,200 4,713 4,840 4,840 

60 350 MAINT OF EQUIP 6111 13,807 10,144 4,450 8,200 4,739 8,200 5,200 

60 350 INS/SURETIES 6113 6,913 7,714 7,917 11,974 11,920 19,277 17,257 LialJilify/Emp Assisl/Prop 

60 350 SLUDGE REMOVAL 6117 136,103 112,218 83,992 50,000 56,142 50,000 50,000 

60 350 ENVIOR MONITOR 6118 0 67,651 102,003 85,000 74,388 37,000 37,000 Condor 
60 350 PROF SERVICES 6201 • 126,581 54,631 19,810 0 0 0 0 

60 350 CONTRACT SERVICES 6202 10,451 2,476 2,932 61,000 70,609 40,000 40,000 Consultant Operator 

60 350 INTEREST E X P E N S E 6350 0 0 0 0 251,855 435,912 238,621 Bond 

60 350 INTEREST E X P E N S E - SRL 6353 0 0 0 0 194,683 0 197,291 SRL-Plant Expan 

60 350 BUILDINGS 7002 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
60 350 IMP OTHER TN BLD 7003 6,794 414 1,124 2,500 1,163 0 0 Moved to Maintenance of Bid 

60 350 OFFICE FURNITURE 7004 655 0 0 0 0 0 0 
60 350 VEHICLES • 7005 0 22,627 0 0 0 0 0 
60 350 OTHER EQUIPMENT 7006 14,942 0 3,170 10,000 3,023 0 0 Moved to Supplies 

60 350 WWTP OPERATIONS 735,414 707,093 649,252 530,925 864,737 904,589 829,924 

60 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 2,219,569 1,934,545 2,061,522 1,583,544 1,870,827 1,932,027 1,860,670 

60 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) -828,552 -324,073 -23,943 567,350 613,500 617,664 790,330 

FUND 61 - S E W E R FIXED A S S E T R E P L A C E M E N T 

61 INTEREST EARNED 4601 760 1,354 1,591 1,300 3,952 3,000 3,000 
61 S E W E R CONNECTION CHARGES 4809 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

61 TRANSFERS-IN 4999 284,860 284,850 444,836 444,836 444,836 444,836 444,836 From Fund eo Plant/Pipes 
61 T O T A L R E V E N U E 285,610 286,204 446,427 446,136 448,788 447,836 447,836 



Mid Year 

B/20/2012 Adjusted Actua l Prel iminary Final 

Ac tua l Actua l Actua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 

Fund Dept Descr ip t ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 

61 800 SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT . 

61 800 TULLY ROAD S E W E R LINE 

61 800 WATER RECYCLING 

61 800 INTERIM DESIGN 

8017 

80XX 

8038 

8041 

9,507 

0 

0 

0 

1,588 

0 

0 

0 

61 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 9,507 1,588 

0 Next Year 

0 
0 

61 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 276,103 284,616 446,427 446,136 448,788 447,836 447,836 

FUND 62 - S E W E R D E V E L O P E R IMPACT F E E 

62 INTEREST E/ \RNED 4601 13,291 5,234 2,222 5,000 1,885 1,500 1,500 

62 DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEES 4604 136,185 29,872 64,862 233,835 100,341 0 0 

62 T O T A L R E V E N U E 149,476 35,106 57,084 238,835 102,226 1,500 1,500 

62 800 P R O P OWNER REIM 6102 0 0 0 33,000 33,151 0 0 

62 800 PROF SERVICE 6201 35,823 1,918 0 0 0 0 0 

62 800 IMPROV-OTHER 7003 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

62 800 CAPITAL IMPR 8007 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

62 800 GROUND WATER 8037 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

62 800 WATER RECYCLING 8038 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

62 800 WWTP EXPANSION 8066 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

62 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 35,823 1,918 0 33,000 33,151 0 0 

62 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 113,653 33,188 57,084 205,835 69,075 1,500 1,500 



Mid Year 

8/20/201Z Adjusted Actua l Prel iminary Final 

Actual Actua l Actua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 

FUND 66 - W W T P E X P A N S I O N 

66 INTEREST EARNED 4601 103,256 45,674 56,677 40,000 42,582 40,000 40,000 

66 STATE REVOLVING LOAN 4751 0 0 0 6,100,000 1,347,679 0 0 

66 MISC. FEES & C H A R G E S 4829 16,980 4,193 2,806 4,000 0 10,000 10,000 Refund Error Omission 

66 TOTAL R E V E N U E 120,236 49,867 59,483 6,144,000 1,390,261 50,000 50,000 

66 800 PROFESSIONAL SER 6201 85 13,095 0 0 0 0 0 WWTP Exp & State Rev Loans 

66 800 INTEREST EXPENSE 6350 281,204 271,824 357,529 240,151 0 0 0 

66 800 WWTP EXPAN 200B 8066 0 0 10,476,957 9,490,000 1,626,988 25,000 25,000 Report-WWTP 

66 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 281,289 284,919 10,834,486 9,730,151 1,626,988 25,000 25,000 

NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) -161,053 -235,052 -10,775,003 -3,586,151 -236,727 25,000 25,000 

FUND 69 - L O C A L T l ^ N S P O R T A T I O N (Non Motorized) 

69 LTF ALLOCATION - Non Mot 4716 0 0 0 3,255 0 3,500 3,500 

69 TOTAL R E V E N U E 0 0 0 3,255 0 3,500 3,500 

69 CONTRACT SERVICE 6202 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

69 PROJECT 7 X X X 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

69 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 0 0 0 3,255 0 3,500 3,500 

FUND 70 - L O C A L T f^ANSPORTATION (LTF) 

70 LTF ALLOCATION 4104 0 94,100 75,197 5,000 87,863 50,000 50,000 Only Supplemental 

70 INTEREST 4601 0 0 0 0 21 0 0 

70 GRANTS 4706 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

70 TOTAL R E V E N U E 0 94,100 75,197 5,000 87,884 50,000 50,000 



8/20/2012 

Fund Dept Descr ip t ion A c c t # 

Actua l Actua l Ac tua l 

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 

Wlid Year 

Ad jus ted 

Budget 

2011-12 

Actua i 

2011-12 

8/16/2012 

Prel iminary 

Budget 

2012-13 

Final 

Budget 

2012-13 

Notes 

2012-13 

70 

70 

70 

70 

70 

70 

70 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 

PROF SERVICES-IVlatcil 

CONTRACT SERVICE 

CONTRACT SERVICE 

HATCH ROAD 

CHARLES STREET 

FIFTH STREET 

6201 

6202 

6202 

8010 

8016 

8045 

280 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

420 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

38,868 

0 

3,430 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3,500 

38,868 

0 

50,000 

0 

0 

3,500 Audit 

38,868 Hatch 

0 

50,000 FItth street 

280 420 42,298 92,368 92,368 

NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) -280 93,680 75,197 -37,298 87,884 -42,368 -42,363 

FUND 71 - T R A N S P O R T A T I O N 

71 INTEREST EARNED 4601 3,521 157 0 150 0 150 150 

71 TRANSPORTATION INFRA 4705 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

71 GRANT - RSTP 4706 0 0 0 340,000 12,410 292,500 292,500 Pine Street 

71 GRANTS - R S T P 47xx 0 0 0 300,000 0 300,000 300,000 Hatch Road 

71 GRANTS - R S T P 4706 0 0 79,763 59,700 45,642 0 0 Completed-L 

71 STP 4706 0 0 0 0 2,559 0 0 Tully & Santa 

71 CMAQ 47xx 0 0 0 0 0 200,000 200,000 Fourth Street 

71 CMAQ 47xx 0 0 0 0 0 231,432 231,432 Fifth St 

71 CMAQ #5411 4747 20,175 0 213,285 0 23,496 0 0 

71 T O T A L R E V E N U E 23,696 157 293,048 709,850 84,107 1,024,082 1,024,082 

71 800 P R O F SERVICES 6201 0 17,850 26,645 0 0 0 0 

71 800 CONTRACT SERVICES 6202 0 0 0 0 3,830 0 0 

71 800 PAVEMENT R E S U R F A C E 8008 363,388 35,922 0 0 0 0 0 

71 800 HATCH ROAD 8010 3,060 8,820 0 300,000 2,927 300,000 300,000 Hatch Road 

71 800 INFILL SIDEWALK 8027 33,018 134,403 193,859 5,000 57 0 0 Locust 

71 800 PINE STREET 8031 0 2,420 6,460 340,000 12,410 292,500 292,500 Pine Street 

71 800 FOURTH STREET 8033 0 0 0 0 0 200,000 200,000 Fourth Street 

71 800 FIFTH STREET 8045 0 0 0 0 0 231,432 231,432 Fifth Street 

71 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 399,466 199,415 226,964 645,000 19,224 1,023,932 1,023,932 



IWid Year 

8/20/2012 Adjusted Actual Prel iminary Final 

Actua l Actual Actua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 

71 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) -375,770 -199.258 66,084 64,850 64,883 150 150 

FUND 80 - W A T E R 

80 INTEREST EARNED 4601 416 653 125 0 567 0 0 

80 GRANTS 4706 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

80 2 WATER S V C - SINGLE FAMILY 4801 776,606 746,437 839,734 0 0 0 0 

80 4 WATER SVC. - DUPLEXES 4801 10,809 8,687 8,267 0 0 0 0 

80 6 WATER S V C - TRIPLEXES 4801 94,970 56,338 23,312 0 0 0 0 

80 10 WATER S V C - HOUSING AUTHOR 4801 21,799 17,295 22,029 0 0 0 0 

80 12 WATER S V C - APARTMENTS 4801 30,805 18,582 12,971 0 0 0 0 

80 14 WATER S V C - MOBILE HOME PAF 4801 17,624 9,721 6,834 0 0 0 0 

80 16 WATER S V C - P E R S . HEALTH SVl 4801 3,091 2,620 1,965 0 0 0 0 

80 18 WATER S V C - PHARMACY & BAN 4801 928 1,147 1,571 0 0 0 0 

80 20 WATER S V C - INST. & CIVIC 4801 2,474 2,598 2,829 0 0 0 0 

80 22 WATER S V C - PROFESSIONAL S^ 4801 5,830 7,737 10,799 0 0 0 0 

80 24 WATER S V C - RETAIL VENDORS 4801 3,127 3,628 5,952 0 0 0 0 

SO 26 WATER S V C - COMMERCIAL/INDl 4801 15,840 20,658 28,001 0 0 0 0 

80 30 WATER S V C - RESTAURANTS 4801 28,425 12,966 3,931 0 0 0 0 

80 32 WATER S V C - DRlVE-lN/QUICKFC 4801 2,692 1,691 810 0 0 0 0 

80 34 WATER S V C - CONVENIENCE MA 4801 3,961 2,887 2,003 0 0 0 0 

80 36 WATER S V C - MAJOR FOOD MAR 4801 6,103 3,558 1,163 0 0 0 0 

80 38 WATER S V C - COMMERCIAL LAU 4801 713 1,365 2,397 0 0 0 0 

80 42 WATER S V C - CHURCHES 4801 4,329 6,038 10,352 0 0 0 0 

80 44 WATER S V C - SCHOOLS 4801 55,382 42,314 54,710 0 0 0 0 
80 46 WATER S V C - METERED SERVICI 4801 1,311 1,491 1,848 0 0 0 0 

80 50 WATER S V C - AUTO SERVICE 4801 1,185 865 808 0 0 0 0 

80 52 WATER S V C - CONSTR. WATER 4801 -140 304 2,957 0 0 0 0 

80 WATER SERVICE 4801 0 0 0 1,240,800 1,120,464 1,302,840 1,302,840 

80 UTILITY PENALTIES 4803 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
80 RECONNECTION F E E 4802 5,969 4,887 9,448 0 13,078 12,000 12,000 

80 T O T A L R E V E N U E 1,094,249 974,467 1,054,816 1,240,800 1,134,109 1,314,840 1,314,840 



8/20/2012 

Actuai Actua l 

und Dept Descr ipt ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 

80 340 R E G . SALARIES 5001 161,201 176,375 

80 340 OVERTIME 5003 51 469 

80 340 COMP A B S E N C E S 5105 4,716 -11,660 

80 340 P.E.R.S. 6110 34,905 34,788 

80 340 MEDICAL INS. 5120 43,665 39,143 

80 340 UNEMPLOYMENT INS 5130 1,106 1,169 

80 340 WORKER'S COMP 5140 8,685 7,367 

80 340 LIFE INS 5150 1,229 1,644 

80 340 DENTAL INS 5160 3,372 4,510 

80 340 MEDICARE TAX 5170 2,544 1,824 

80 340 DEF COMP 5176 0 0 

80 340 EMPL ASSIST PRG 5180 167 120 

80 340 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6001 847 1,038 

80 340 POSTAGE 6003 1,341 3,996 

80 340 DUES/PUBLICATIONS 6004 17,235 20,307 

80 340 TRAVELyMEETlNGS 6005 263 199 

80 340 DEPT SUPPLIES 6101 8,292 8,701 

80 340 S M A L L T O O L S 6102 203 98 

80 340 UNIFRM/CLTH EXP 6103 2,341 3,021 
80 340 ADVERTISING 6104 82 0 

80 340 PHONE/RADIO 6105 1,664 2,358 

80 340 UTILITIES 6106 91,779 89,140 

80 340 RENTS/LEASES 6107 4,226 3,107 

80 340 MAINTVEHICLES 6109 371 237 
80 340 PETROLEUM PROD 6110 2,951 2,361 

80 340 MAINTOP EQUIP 6111 4,992 16,948 

80 340 INS/SURETIES 6113 11,664 10,543 

80 340 PROF SERVICES 6201 64,079 116,321 
80 340 CONTRACT SERVICES 6202 29,334 35,751 
80 340 CONSULTANT 6202 0 0 

80 340 GRANT WRITER 6202 0 0 
80 340 REGIONAL WATER PLAN 6202 0 0 

80 340 ADMIN SERVICES 6203 130,200 130,500 
80 340 DEPRECIATION - Note 6300 223,265 250,131 
80 340 INTEREST EXPENSE 6350 71,969 68,625 

Mid Year 

Ad jus ted Actua l Prel iminary Final 

Ac tua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 

2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 

175,713 153,748 159,714 177,423 181,202 Salary - Com Dav Dir 25% / Fin Mgr 

3,653 5,000 4,434 5,100 5,100 33% / Acct Tech 83% / Mng Ana 

-8,496 0 0 0 0 20% / Com Dev Supt 30% / Main 

34,001 38,372 38,759 45,675 46,544 Wl<r26% 

47,947 45,098 41,551 50,703 50,703 

1,486 9,530 1,415 10,997 11,232 

7,848 10,408 10,363 11,758 11,758 

1,391 1,536 1,750 1,950 1,950 

5,649 7,140 6,098 7,196 7,196 

2,486 2,231 2,323 2,648 2,701 

0 585 1,248 1,452 1,452 

124 0 0 0 0 

5,476 3,500 3,927 4,000 4,000 

2,603 4,000 783 4,000 4,000 

14,911 21,000 21,913 21,000 21,000 Permit 

625 1,500 515 1,500 1,500 Cross Training 

10,934 15,000 16,031 15,000 18,000 Chemicals-Well #8 

23 100 93 100 100 

2,987 2,700 2,810 2,990 2,990 

582 0 0 0 0 

1,563 1,600 2,071 2,000 2,000 

79,482 89,000 104,768 89,000 100,000 

5,725 3,100 3,204 3,100 3,100 

980 1,500 1,052 1,500 1,500 

3,295 2,400 3,544 3,520 3,520 

7,465 10,000 13,217 10,000 16,000 Pumii Repair 

10,398 19,811 19,867 23,132 20,708 Liability/Emp AssisUProp 

59,157 0 0 0 0 

36,198 124,500 99,581 124,500 124,500 Audit/Testing/Generator/MOM/FGL 

0 30,000 0 30,000 30,000 Certified Operator - HZO Group 

0 10,000 0 0 0 

0 0 0 12,000 12,000 IRWMP 

136,360 136,360 136,360 129,000 129,000 ToGF 

185,482 0 0 0 0 

66,196 67,342 64,865 62,289 52,289 USDA & Water Bond 



Mid Year 

S/20/2012 Adjusted Actua l Prel iminary Final 

Ac tua l Actua l Actua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 

und Dept Descr ip t ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 . 2012-13 2012-13 

•SO 340 IMP OTHER TN BLD 7003 0 2,419 0 5,500 5,848 0 0 Improve Well #7 

80 340 OFFICE FURNITURE 7004 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

80 340 VEHICLES 7005 0 0 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 Pickup-Sharew/Sewer 

80 340 OTHER EQUIPMENT 7006 2,500 2,188 0 0 0 0 0 

80 800 R E P L A C E W E L L #2 8021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

80 340 WATER P R E S S U R E 8036 1,800 0 0 0 0 0 0 

80 340 TRANSFERS-OUT - Depr 8505 159,500 159,500 185,482 185,482 185,482 185,482 185,482 to Fund 82 

80 340 SOFTWARE 8506 0 0 0 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 

80 340 IT REPLACEMENT 8506 0 0 0 6,000 5,000 5,000 6,000 

80 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 

80 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 

1,092,419 1,183,248 1,087,716 1,019,043 964,586 1,064,915 1,087,527 80 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 

80 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 1,830- -208,781 -32,900 221,757 169,523 249,925 227,313 

FUND 81 - W A T E R D E V E L O P M E N T F E E 

81 INTEREST EARNED 4601 9,738 308 0 300 0 0 0 

81 DEVELOPMENT IMPACT F E E S 4604 17,779 24,698 60,157 64,651 127,395 83,666 83,66 6 22 X 3,803 

81 WATER A R R A GRANT/MISC 4805 0 1,546,761 601,642 1,000,000 936,114 0 0 Payments Well #8 

81 T O T A L R E V E N U E 27,517 1,571,667 661,799 .1,064,951 1,063,509 83,666 83,666 

• 81 • 800 PROP OWNER R E F 6120 0 0 0 27,000 27,163 0 0 

81 800 P R O F SERVICES 6201 384,774 353,845 28,516 0 552 0 0 

81 800 CONTRACT SERVICES 6202 0 0 0 20,000 0 • 20,000 20,000 H20 Consultant 

81 800 INTEREST E X P E N S E 6360 51,764 49,834 47,812 47,812 45,695 43,479 43,479 Bond-Water Tank Project 

81 800 NON-POTABLE WATER S Y S 80XX 0 0 0 0 0 40,000 40,000 Design 

81 800 WELL #8 8034 0 0 1,532,015 20,000 0 0 0 

81 800 WATER P R E S S U R E 8036 1,800 0 0 0 0 0 0 

81 800 W A S T E DISCHARGE 8040 0 446 317 0 0 0 0 

81 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 438,338 404,125 1,608,660 114,812 73,410 103,479 103,479 

NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) -410,821 1,167,542 -946,861 950,139 990,099 -19,813 -19,813 



8/20/2012 

Fund Dept Descr ip t ion 

Actua l Ac tua l Ac tua l 

A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 

Mid Year 

Ad justed 

Budget 

2011-12 

Actua l 

2011-12 

8/16/2012 

Prel iminary 

Budget 

2012-13 

Final 

Budget 

2012-13 

Notes 

2012-13 

FUND 82 - W A T E R FIXED A S S E T R E P L A C E M E N T 

82 INTEREST EARNED 4601 466 0 0 0 19 0 0 

82 STATE REVOLVING FUND 4751 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

82 WATER CONNECTION C H A R G E S 4804 0 0 1,000 0 0 0 0 

82 TRANSFERS-IN 4999 159,500 159,500 185,482 185,482 185,482 185,482 185,482 From Wat 

82 T O T A L R E V E N U E 159,966 159,500 186,482 185,482 185,501 185,482 185,482 

82 800 PROF SERVICES 6201 0 0 4,873 0 • 0 0 0 

82 800 CONTRACT SERVICES 6202 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

82 800 IMP OTHER TN BLD 7003 0 0 98,070 150,000 45,175 0 0 S C A D A 

82 800 WATER METER REPL 8020 464,055 56,517 0 0 0 0 0 

82 800 R E P L A C E WELL #2 8021 3,044 0 0 0 0 0 0 

82 800 IMPROVE WELL 8022 0 0 27,396 0 0 100,000 130,800 Test Well 

82 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 467,099 56,517 130,339 150,000 45,175 ' 100,000 130,800 

82 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) -307,133 102,983 56,143 35,482 140,326 85,482 54,682 

FUND 88 - P U B L I C W O R K S S T R E E T P R O J E C T S - C D B G 

88 INTEREST EARNED 4601 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

88 GRANT 4706 0 0 0 100,000 5,250 125,685 125,685 Fourth street 

88 GRANT 4 7 0 X 0 0 0 0 4,090 109,204 109,204 Pine Street 

88 GRANT 470x 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Fifth Street 

88 TOTAL R E V E N U E 0 0 0 100,000 9,340 234,889 234,889 

88 800 FOURTH STREET 8033 0 0 0 100,000 0 125,685 125,685 Fourth street 

88 800 PINE STREET 8031 0 0 0 0 0 109,204 109,204 Pine Street 

88 800 FIFTH STREET - SIDEWALK INF 8045 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Fifth Street 

88 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 0 0 0 100,000 0 234,889 234,889 

88 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 0 0 0 0 9,340 0 0 



Wlid Year 

8/20/2Q12 Adjusted Actua l Prel iminary F ina l 

Ac tua l Ac tua l Ac tua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 

Fund Dept Descr ip t ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 

FUND 90 • G A R B A G E / R E F U S E 

90 GARBAGE SERVICE 4812 411,322 420,753 421,871 421,000 433,669 442,050 440,000 

90 T O T A L R E V E N U E 411,322 420,753 421,871 421,000 433,669 442,050 440,000 

90 380 OFFICE S U P P U E S 6001 20,281 14,438 12,210 14,500 3,468 4,080 4,080 

90 380 POSTAGE 6003 9,650 15,073 6,490 15,200 10,159 13,000 12,000 For UT billing 

90 380 D E P T S U P P U E S 6101 47 126 2,481 200 0 200 200 

90 380 PHONE/RADIO 6105 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

90 380 MAINT OF EQUIP 6111 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

90 380 FRANCHISE F E E 6116 41,618 42,369 30,800 33,680 46,786 35,364 35,364 AootClk Reim/Franchise Fee to GF 

90 380 PROF SERVICES 6201 360,056 363,268 353,140 0 0 0 0 

90 380 CONTRACT SERVICES 6202 0 0 0 331,500 374,170 348,075 360,000 Payments to Waste Management 

90 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 431,652 435,274 405,121 395,080 434,583 400,719 411,644 

90 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) -20,330 -14,521 16,750 25,920 -914 41,331 28,356 

F U N D 91 • IVI ISCELLANEOUS G R A N T S (Not Transfer ing Out 11-12) 

91 INTEREST EARNED 4601 14 1 0 0 0 0 0 

91 GRANTS 4706 0 0 220,000 0 0 0 0 Park Bond - Fund 55 

91 GRANTS 4706 0 • 0 11,454 0 0 0 0 Z'Berg - Starn Park Fund 55 

91 GRANTS 4706 0 0 0 0 0 0 35,300 EEBG - StreetLite 

91 TRANSFERS-IN 4999 0 0 0 0 36,898 0 0 

91 T O T A L R E V E N U E 14 1 231,454 0 36,898 0 35,300 

91 906 OTHER EQUIPMENT 7006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

91 906 STREET LITE GRANT 7013 0 0 0 0 35,298 0 0 

91 906 TRANSFERS-OUT 8505 0 0 269,200 0 0 0 0 

91 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 0 0 269,200 0 35,298 0 0 

91 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 14 1 -37,746 0 1,600 0 35,300 



Mid Year 

e/zo/2012 Adjusted Actua l Prel iminary F ina l 

Actua i Actuai Actua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

FUND 92 - S M A L L B U S I N E S S L O A N GFiANT 98 

_92 INTEREST EARNED 4601 1,541 564 258 250 0 250 250 

92 T O T A L R E V E N U E 1,541 564 258 250 0 250 250 

92 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 1,541 564 258 250 0 250 250 

FUND 93 • P T A G R A N T S 

93 INTEREST EARNED 4601 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

93 GRANTS 4743 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

93 TRANSFERS IN 4999 5,609 0 0 0 0 __0 0 

93 TOTAL R E V E N U E 5,609 0 0 0 0 0 0 

93 900 PROF SERVICES 6201 0 0 0 0 0 0 0_ 

93 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

93 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 5,609 0 0 0 0 0 0 

FUND 94 - 96-EDBG-738 G R A N T 

94 INTEREST EARNED 4601 4 

94 PROGRAM INCOME 4739 0 

94 T O T A L R E V E N U E 4 

94 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 4 

FUND 95 - 1994 C D B G HOUSING R E H A B 94-STBG-799 

3 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

3 , 0 0 0 0 0 

3 0 0 0 0 0 



Mid Year 

8/20/2012 Adjusted Actual Preliminary Final 
Actua l Actua l Actua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget Notes 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13 

95 INTEREST EARNED 4601 -108 62 219 100 472 450 450 

95 PROGRAM INCOME 4739 0 -14 4,759 3,700 4,135 3,700 3,700 Loan Payments 

95 GRANTS 4741 0 0 0 0 Cl_ 0 0_ 

95 TOTAL R E V E N U E 108 48 4,978 3,800 4,607 4,150 4,150 

95 901 CONTRACT SERVICES 6202 0 0 0 0 820 0 0_ 

95 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 0 0 0 0 820 - 0 0 

95 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 108 48 4,978 3,800 3,787 4,150 4,150 

FUND 96 - H O M E G R A N T - FTHB 

96 INTEREST EARNED 4601 522 249 103 100 0 100 100 

96 GRANTS 4706 234,288 0 0 0 0 0 0 

96 TOTAL R E V E N U E 234,810 249 103 100 0 100 100 

96 900 CONTRACT SERVICES 6202 ^403 0 0 0 1,224 0 0 

96 TOTAL E X P E N S E S -403 0 0 0 1,224 0 0 

96 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 235,213 249 103 100 -1,224 100 100 

FUND 97 -1996 C D B G HOUSING R E H A B 

97 INTEREST EARNED 4601 2,066 855 217 100 10 100 100 

_97 LOAN REPAYMENTS 4739 2,972 0 7,731 9,000 7,828 9,000 9,000 
97 T O T A L R E V E N U E 5,038 855 7,948 9,100 7,838 9,100 9,100 

97 900 ADVERTISING 6104 0 0 328 400 0 400 400 

97 900 PROF SERVICE 6201 3,231 547 0 0 0 0 0 

97 TOTAL E X P E N S E S 3,231 547 328 400 0 400 400 



8/20/2012 

Fund Dept Descr ipt ion 

Actua l Actua l Ac tua l 

A c c t # 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 

Wlid Year 

Ad justed 

Budget 

2011-12 

Actua l Prel iminary F ina l 

2011-12 Budget Budget 

8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

97 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 1,807 308 7,620 8,700 7,838 8,700 8,700 

FUND 98 - HOWIE R E H A B - C A L H O M E 

98 • INTEREST EARNED 

98 CAL HOME 

4601 0 203 0 0 

4706 74,468 176,165 770 1,100 

0 

1,100 

0 

1,100 

98 T O T A L R E V E N U E 

98 900 CONTRACT SERVICE 6202 

74,468 176,368 

74,899 177,021 

770 

770 

1,100 

1,000 

1,100 1,100 

98 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 74,899 177,021 770 1,000 

98 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) -431 -653 1,100 -1,000 1,100 1,100 

FUND 401 - G E N E R A L FUND R E S E R V E 

401 INTEREST EARNED 

401 TRANSFER IN 

4601 11,738 6,004 1,930 1,500 2,065 1,500 1,500 
4999 737,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 

401 TOTAL R E V E N U E 

401 250 TRANSFERS-OUT 8505 

748,738 6,004 1,930 1,500 2,065 1,500 1,500 

0 25,211 63,309 0 0 0 0 

401 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 

401 NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 

25,211 63,309 

748,738 -19,207 -61,379 1,500 2,065 1,500 1,500 



LIGHTING & LANDSCAPING AND BENEFIT ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS 
8/20/2012 Wlid Year 

Ad j Actua l Prel iminary Final 

Fund Dept A c c t Actua l Actua l Actua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget 

Num 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

100 Brittany Woods 4150 7,883 10,240 6,152 8,060 7,973 8,060 8,060 

100 Central Hughson 1 4151 8,453 10,291 10,605 0 0 0 0 

100 Central Hughson 2 4152 0 0 541 11,572 10,615 11,572 12,159 

100 Feathers Glen 4155 9,707 10,421 2,775 11,713 6,373 11,713 12,308 

100 Fontana Ranch North 4156 14,390 14,163 5,379 15,105 9,813 15,105 15,873 

100 Fontana Ranch South 4157 7,871 7,915 5,999 9,158 6,923 9,158 9,624 

100 Rhapsody 1 4158 6,318 6,271 5,643 6,622 6,640 6,622 6,794 
100 Rhapsody 2 4159 6,683 5,698 5,675 6,490 6,024 6,490 6,490 
100 Santa Fe Estates 1 4160 7,155 8,344 6,774 7,260 6,905 7,260 7,250 
100 Santa Fe Estates 11 4161 6,416 6,976 1,616 6,630 6,540 6,630 6,630 
100 Starn Estates 4162 7,116 9,318 3,195 7,956 7,778 7,956 7,956 
100 Sterling Glen III 4163 9,974 11,504 9,530 13,919 13,062 13,919 13,942 
100 Sunglow 4164 8,976 11,844 2,676 8,940 8,767 8,940 8,940 
100 Walnut Haven 111 4165 5,503 7,342 4,506 5,995 5,861 5,995 5,995 
100 Refund 4915 0 0 0 0 50 0 0 
100 Transfer In 4999 0 0 0 0 121,804 0 0 
100 Euclid North 4153 4,200 5,927 -25 0 0 0 0 
100 Euclid South 4154 4,761 8,670 5,617 0 0 0 0 

100 T O T A L R E V E N U E 115,406 134,924 76,658 119,420 225,128 119,420 122.031 

100 100 R E G . S A U R I E S * 5001 0 0 0 43,573 46,113 43,478 43,609 
100 100 P.E.R.S. 5110 0 0 0 10,875 10,795 11,170 11,203 
•100 100 MEDICALINS. 5120 0 0 0 24,470 • 23,685 15,614 14,917 
100 100 UNEMPLOYMNTINS 5130 0 0 0 2,702 456 2,696 2,704 
100 100 WORKER'S COMP 5140 0 0 0 4,326 4,306 5,344 5,344 
100 100 LIFE INS 5150 0 0 0 474 522 522 522 
100 100 DENTAL INS 5160 0 0 0 1,737 1,706 1,469 1,469 
100 100 MEDICARETAX 5170 0 0 0 632 669 631 633 
100 100 DefComp 5175 0 0 0 165 144 150 150 
100 100 Brittany Woods 6420 6,098 7,434 7,851 1,589 2,481 1,589 1,589 
100 100 Brittany Woods 6421 0 0 0 2,374 1,309 2,374 2,426 
100 100 Central Hughson 1 6423 9,115 14,068 , 9,717 0 0 0 0 
100 100 Central Hughson 2 6426 0 6,488 8,224 60 106 -60 60 
100 100 Central Hughson 2 6427 0 0 0 2,434 1,596 2,434 2,486 
100 100 Euclid North 6429 6,146 5,340 0 0 0 0 0 
100 100 Euclid South 6433 5,299 4,787 0 0 0 0 0 
100 100 Feathers Glen 6435 6,631 6,201 4,592 243 696 243 243 



und Dept A c c t Actua l Actual Actua l 

Num 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 

100 100 Feathers Glen 6436 0 0 0 

100 100 Fontana Ranch North 6438 11,282 10,748 15,115 

100 100 Fontana Ranch North 6439 0 0 0 

"100 100 Foritana Ranch South 6441 11,438 10,861 10,055 

100 100 Fontana Ranch South 6442 0 0 0 

100 100 Rhapsody! 6444 6,321 6,669 5,435 

100 100 Rhapsody 1 6445 0 0 0 

100 100 Rhapsody 2 6447 6,940 6,278 5,689 

100 100 Rhapsody 2 6448 0 0 0 

100 100 Santa Fe Estates 1 6450 6,193 6,710 5,796 

100 100 Santa Fe Estates 1 6451 0 0 0 

100 100 Santa Fe Estates 11 6453 4,861 4,695 5,188 

100 100 Santa Fe Estates 11 6454 0 0 0 

100 100 Starn Estates 6456 4,868 4,936 4,367 

100 100 Starn Estates 6457 0 0 0 

100 100 Steriing Glen III 6459 6,914 11,523 8,261 

100 100 Sterling Glen 111 6460 0 0 0 

100 100 Sunglow 6462 6,104 5,906 6,015 

100 100 Sunglow 6463 0 0 0 

100 100 Walnut Haven 111 6465 4,789 4,807 4,350 

100 100 Walnut Haven 111 6466 0 0 0 

100 100 Transfer Out 8505 0 0 0 

100 100 Transfer Out - Old Funds 8505 0 0 0 

100 T O T A L E X P E N S E S 102,999 117,451 100,655 

100 NET {REVENUE vs E X P E N S E S ) 12,407 17,473 -23,997 

L L D : Improvements inc lud ing s t reet l ight ing, p lant ing mater ia ls , irr igation s y s t e m s , o p e n 

space areas, public pedestrian paths, entry monuments, removal of debris. 

— 0 

Adj Actua l Prel iminary Final 

Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget 

2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

1,628 1,558 1,628 2,400 

5,685 5,400 5,685 5,685 

2,398 1,309 2,398 2,450 

5,797 6,510 5,797 5,797 

2,354 2,487 2,354 2,406 

1,232 1,165 1,232 1,232 

2,372 1,827 2,372 2,424 

1,525 1,427 1,525 1,525 

2,400 792 2,400 2,452 

4,000 3,702 4,000 1,256 

7,591 6,144 7,591 3,643 

1,529 2,120 1,529 529 

2,477 1,522 2,477 2,529 

974 918 974 974 

2,295 1,309 2,295 2,347 

4,849 3,034 4,849 6,287 

5,359 1,724 5,359 5,411 Includes 3,000 Capital Impro 

.1,019 812 1,019 1,019 • Mower 

2,636 1,309 2,636 2,688 

747 1,156 747 747 

2,330 1,056 2,330 2,382 

26,129 26,129 26,129 26,071 

0 0 0 0 

182,980 167,994 175,100 169,609 

-63,560 57,134 -55,680 -47,578 



Adj Ac tua l Prel iminary Final 

Fund Dept Acc t Actua l Actual Ac tua l Budget 2011-12 Budget Budget 
Fund Dept 

Num 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 8/16/2012 2012-13 2012-13 

ENEFIT ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - 200 

200 Central Hughson 2 4152 0 15,050 16,600 29,079 23,051 29,079 25,076 

200 Feathers Glen 4155 5,954 6,920 5,448 7,240 3,928 7,240 7,608 

200 Fontana North 4156 11,011 14,676 7,199 15,787 10,182 15,787 16,589 

200 Fontana South 4157 6,046 7,471 4,546 5,865 6,097 5,865 8,481 

200 Sterling Glen III 4163 7,326 14,000 8,496 9,465 9,045 9,465 9,662 

200 Transfer In 4999 0 0 0 0 50,092 0 0 

200 Euclid North 4153 4,583 5,215 -25 0 0 0 0 

200 Euclid South 4154 4,152 5,215 9,120 0 0 0 0 

200 Central Huahson 1 4151 12,335 15,951 19,376 0 0 0 0 

!00 TOTAL R E V E N U E 51,407 84,498 70,760 67,436 102,395 67,436 67,416 

200 200 R E G . SALARIES ' 5001 0 0 0 23,146 24,404 23,051 26,994 

200 200 P.E.R.S. 5110 0 0 0 5,777 5,723 5,922 6,934 

200 200 MEDICAL INS. 5120 0 0 0 12,659 12,243 8,235 9,518 

200 200 UNEMPLOYMNT INS 5130 0 0 0 1,436 239 1,430 1,674 

200 200 WORKER'S COMP 5140 0 0 0 2,289 2,278 2,833 3,301 

200 200 LIFE INS 5150 0 0 0 250 274 275 320 

200 200 DENTAL INS 5160 0 0 0 927 897 785 908 

200 200 MEDICARETAX 5170 0 0 0 336 353 335 392 

200 200 DefComp 5175 0 0 0 91 86 90 90 

200 200 Central Hughson 2 6427 0 16,319 19,991 1,712 1,394 1,712 1,764 

200 200 Feathers Glen 6436 1,888 7,182 7,177 1,465 1,030 1,465 1,517 

200 200 Fontana North 6439 3,250 14,595 16,322 743 1,030 743 . 1,781 

200 200 Fontana South 6442 1,750 7,844 8,062 1,500 1,030 1,500 1,552 

200 200 Sterling Glen III 6460 1,750 15,169 17,146 1,687 1,030 1,687 1,739 

200 200 Transfers 8505 0 0 0 14,368 14,368 14,368 10,606 

200 200 Transfers 8505 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

200 200 Euclid North 6429 1,750 9,781 6,406 0 0 0 0 

200 200 Euclid South 6433 1,750 10,608 9,657 0 0 0 0 

200 200 Central Hughson 1 6423 6,623 15,976 19,668 0 0 0 0 

zoo TOTAL E X P E N S E S 18,761 97,474 104,429 68,386 66,379 64,431 69,090 

!oo NET ( R E V E N U E vs E X P E N S E S ) 32,646 -12,976 -33,669 -950 36,016 3,005 -1,674 

49,686 
NBS Sal 

B A D : Improvements inc lud ing s torm w a t e r d ra inage s y s t e m s a n d all its c o m p o n e n t s , 

street maintenance Including sweeping, cleaning, graffiti abatement, pavement 

repairs, traffic control device maintenance. 




	Agenda 8-27-2012.pdf
	AGENDA
	1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken):
	2. PRESENTATIONS:
	3. CONSENT CALENDAR:
	4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
	5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: None. 
	6. NEW BUSINESS: None.
	7. CORRESPONDENCE: None.
	8. COMMENTS:
	9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING:
	10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION:



	3.1 Minutes  8-13-2012
	MINUTES
	1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken):
	2. PRESENTATIONS:  None.
	3. CONSENT CALENDAR:
	4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
	5. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING: None. 
	6. NEW BUSINESS: 
	7. CORRESPONDENCE: None.
	8. COMMENTS:
	9. CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING: None.
	10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION: None.



	3.2 warrants 8-23-12.v1
	4.1 Request Alcohol HAB
	4.2 Hatch Road Overlay Bid Award SR
	4.3 Staff Report 11-12 Final Budget Adjustments
	4.3 bug adj 2012-13.v1
	4.4 2 Final Budget 2012-13 SR and Resno 2012-40
	4.4 1 Note on Budget Transfer for Final Budget 12-13
	4.4 bug final docs 2012-13.v1

